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agbl Cl P R_ O C_ E_ E,D_ I_ N_ C; S_
_

2
CHA!i ^ VI BECHHOEFER: The conference will come to

3|
order. This is a continuation of the prehearing conference

4
we had on Monday.

5
The Board, this morning, intends to begin by

6
hearing several limited appearance requests who specifically

74
requested they be heard early in the day. After that, the

8| Board intends to continue its questions with respect to the

9
various contentions that are in issue and with respect to the

t

10 |

Motion for Summary Disposition. Then, after that, we will

11

|
resume the limited appearances.

12 :
We would hope to adjourn between 3:30 or very

*
13

shortly thereafter because of airplane commitments of the

14
Board members and, we understand, some of the parties also.

IS I MR. CONNER: Mr. Chairman, a preliminary matter.
|

16
Would we also at some point determine the order of contentions

17
in the terms that'they be considered at the evidentiary

18
hearing; assuming they're not disposed of by sumary disposition?

19
It'll be important for us to schedule wj:nesses and I would

like to get the Board's agreement as to how to proceed so that

21
we will be able to schedule people, depending on what we

22
need. We've talked to the Staff about.that preliminarily.

23 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: This was part of the

'4'
questioning that we wanted to engage in concerning the various

eral Reporters, Inc.

25
contentions, so we would propose to do that.
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1

tb2 If there are any counsel or representatives of the
2

parties who were not identified earlier, and I don't see any,
3

you can do so. .

4

Okay, we'll go into the first few limited appearance
5

| requests. The first one is from Peter Conn, Secretary of the

6|
| Department of Human Resources of the State of Kentucky.

7,!
LIMITED APPEARANCE STATEMENT OF PETER D. CONN,

8

SECRETARY FOR HUMAN RESOURCES , COMMONWEALTH OF
9

KENTUCKY
10

MR. CONN: Mr. Chairman, gentleman, my name is
11 .

Peter Conn, I'm Secretary of the Kentucky Department for
12 !

Human Resources, which has the respo sibility under Kentucky
13-

law for safeguarding the health of all Kentucky citizens and
14

specifically under Kentucky statute for controlling the hazards |
15

|associated with the use of any and all sources of ionizing
16 ,

radiation.
17

The Zimmer Nuclear Power Plant lies just across the

Ohio River from Kentucky's border in Pendletown County. There
19

are an estimated 700 Kentuckians living within three miles of
20

I

the plant, and a total of 11,700 Kentuckians living within i

21

10 miles of the plant. They could be exposed to damaging
22

radiation if a severe nuclear accident occurs.
23

There is an estimated total of 400,000 Kentuckians,
24

e se Reporters, I"< . living within a 50-mile radius of the Zimmer Plant, who could
25 '

find their sources of food and water contaminated if a severe

2276 007
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agb3 nuclear accident occurs.

And there are thousands more who could be exposed

3
to radiation danger if the Cincinnati Gas and Electric Company

4
goes ahead with a proposal to transport spent fuel elements by

5
shipping them across our state.

6
It was these concerns in part that led me in

7
December of 1977 to reject the emergency plan prepared by the

8'
Cincinnati Gas and Electric Company for the Zimmer Plant,

9
because it did not adequately consider the full impact of a

10
nuclear accident on Kentucky citizens.

11 i

| cast June I wrote to Joseph Hendrie, Chairman of thet

12 I
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, asking that the Commission

,

13
delay granting an operating license until important issues

14
about the Zimmer Plant can be resolved.

15
I am here today to repeat that request. The

16
accident at Three Mile Island Nuclear Station in PennsyJvania

17
has shown us that the impossible can happen. We must no : allow

18
a nuclear plant to go on-line before all con-ingencies are

'
19

| thoroughly planned for, before all the impossible situations

20 | |are dealt with.
;

21 !

I am here today to urge the Nuclear Regulatory

22
Commission to delay granting an operating license for the

23
Zimmer Nuclear Power Station until at least two important

24
issues have been resolved:m, non, %

25
One, that adequate emergency planning is completed

2276 008
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1

7b4 to protect the citizens of Kentucky who could be affected by

2
a nuclear accident at the plant.

3
Two, that procedures are developed to assure the j

4
safe transport of spent fuel elements from the plant to a

S

nuclear storage or repository facility.

6,
|

The Code of Federal Regulations requires that

7
applicants for an operating license develop emergency plans that

i

8 i
contain agreements with local, state and federal officials

9|
| and agencies on protective steps to be taken in the event of

10 !
! a nuclear em<. rgency.

11 !
i Although the technical staff in my department has

12 !
' had several discussions on emergency planning with representa-

13 -

tives of the Zimmer Power Station, we have not reached an

14
agreement with the Zimmer staff on the adequacy of their

I
15 |

emergency plan. |

The emergency plan for the Zimmer Plant relates

17 ;
almost entirely to an area of three-mile circumference around

18
the plant. Yet a recent task force report from the Nuclear

19

Regulatory Commission and the Environmental Protection Agency, ,

|20
which was dated December, 1978, recommends that emergency

,

21 |

planning around light water nuclear reactors should be based
22 |

on three-mile planning zones.
|

23 i

These are, number one, an innner- or low-population
24

wal Rumners, Inc zone where residents would be most immediately affected by a
25

i nuclear accident; a 10-mile zone where radiation exposure could

2276 009 ,.
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1

occur within a relatively short time after a nuclear accident;
2

and a 50-mile :one, where radiation damage could occur through
3

| entry of radiation into the food chain.
4

As you are aware, in the Three Mile Island accident,
5

consideration was given to evacuating persons up to 20 miles
61

from the plant. We are concerned that the Zimmer Plant could
7;

i

a|i
begin operating with' an emergency plan dealing only with a

j three-mile area around the plant, when a Nuclear Regulatory ,

91
.

! Commission technical task force is recommending planning up
10 !

I
to a 50-mile zone.

11

At the direction of Governor Julian Carroll, the
12 !

State of Kentucky, through our department, is drafting emergency
13

response plans covering the 50-mile radius from the nuclear
14

plants on our borders. We have no nuclear plants operating
15

in or planned for Kentucky.
16

We believe that Cincinnati Gas and Electric
17

Company should also be required to do planning in a radius
18

beyond the three_ miles. j

I I
j I urge that the granting of an operating license

20 j
! be delayed until the Cincinnati Gas and Electric Company has

21

assured proper emergency planning up to at least a 10-mile i

22

radius from the Zimmer Plant, and perfe rably up to a 50-mile
23

radius.
24

eval Reporters, anc* I would like to make a suggestion related to
25

planning that I believe also should be considered in any
,

2276 010
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1

agb6 discussion of this matter.
2

One of the biggest obstacles for state and local
3

i

j governments in developing emergency plans is the cost of buying

the equipment needed to warn citizens, to carry out mass
S

evacuation and to monitor radiation.
6

The Kentucky counties near the Zimmer Plant, like
7

many in this state and others, have a small tax base. This
8

makes the purchase of sophisticated emergency equipment beyond
9

the reach of their local governments.
10

I believe that local governments lying within the

10-mile emergency planning =cne of a nuclear power plant '

'
12

should have the costs of their radiation emergency services
13 .

paid for with federal funds, and that these funds should be
1.t

raised through fees charged to the utility companies operating
15

nuclear power plants.
16

In this case, that would mean that the counties
17

of Pendleton, Campbell and Bracken in Kentucky would get
18

federal help in paying the administrative personnel and capital i

19 !

i
costs of their radiation amergency services. And the federal '

20

funds would come from fees charged to the Cincinnati Gas and
21

Electric Company and other nuclear generating facilities.
22

We're talking here about a nuclear power plant
23

that has been built in Kentucky's backyard, that threatens

" ' " * ' " " ' * - our health and safet . but which will generate little, if any, i

25 ; j

! benefits in electric power to any of our citizens.
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1

b7 If our citizens are to be subjected to the risks
2

from this plant they deserve, at a minimum, the highest
3

|
quality of warning systems, radio communications and radio-

logical monitoring available.
5

The cost of developing and carrying out these
6

emergency services should not be borne by the Kentucky citizens
7

who will receive little benefit from the plant. The cost
8

i, should be borne by the utilities operating the nuclear power

9|
plant.

10 ;
|
j My second major concern deals with the transportation

11 ! I
I

of nuclear materials from the Zimaer Plant through Kentucky. I

12

I understand that one of the options being considered by
13

Cincinnati Gas and Electric is to ship spent fuel elements from
14

the plant by barge across the Ohio River to Kentucky, and then'

15

to load the fuel elements on trains for transport to a storage
16

or repository facility.
17

I know that these materials won't need to be
18 |

transported until several years after the plant begins operating.
19 |

iBut when the movement begins, Kentucky citizens will be under
20

additional risk from a potential transportation accident. i

21

I notice in the morning paper that the Nuclear
22

'

Regulatory Commission is taking stronger action and stronger
23

safeguards with respect to transportation. The available

"*8"""'"''* methods of transportation across Kentucky that have been
25

i discussed: barge, then rail or truck, all are dangerous in

2276 012i
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li
b8 | that we have had numerous barge accidents on the Ohio River.

2

Kentucky is famous for its rail accidents. We've --
3!

| Scarcely a month has gone by without a serious derailment in
4

Kentucky. In the last month, three major trucks have overturned
5

in the Louisville area alone, and in one instance carrying
6

| hazardous waste.

7| i
l A~ report released this month by the General I
i

8:
'

Accounting Office notes that federal agencies reponsible for
9

the safe transport of nuclear materials have not developed
10

adequate policies or regulations to protect the public from
11

| exposure to radiation from such shipments. Certainly the
12 |

' action announced this morning by the Nuclear Regulatory
13

Commission is at least an attempt in the right direction. But i

14

the report also says that inspection procedures on nuclear
15

| shipping containers are inadequate. !

16 !

| Further, a report to the President from an inter-
17

agency review group on nuclear waste management, which was >

18

dated March, 1979, says the railroad industry has not
19

accepted the integrity tests performed on shipping cashs for i

20 !!
iradioactive materials as conclusive evidence of cask integrity! '

i

21
i
'

in accident conditions.
22

I would sincerely hope that you would not grant

23|
j an operating license to a nuclear plant that a few years from

24 ' )
erst Rnmners, ltw. | i

,

now will be producing Wastes and/or spent fuel elements that
i

25 '

might te carried by barge and rail in inadequate containers

2276 013
,
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1

gb9 governed by questionable regulations and inspection procedures.
2

I

We must have adequate assurance that the Cincinnati.
3 I

I

Gas and Electric Company has a workable plan for the safe!

4

transport of nuclear materials from the plant site.
5

There is a related issue here, and that is that
6

there is no place in the entire country at present where
7|

| Cincinnati Gas and Electric could permanently dispose of the
8i

high-level waste or spent fuel elements from the Zimmer Plant.
9

I realize that this issue is not specific to the ,

10
'

Zimmer Plant but is generally applicable. But without

; permanent disposal sites or, at a minimum, a storage facility j

12 1
i

j away from the reactor, an increasing number of spent fuel

elements will be stored on-site at the Zimmer Plant.
14

This will increase the total radioactive inventory |
15 | |

l at the site and increase the potential for release of radio- |
16 ,

activity into the environment in case of an accident. !
17 |

!
| So it is difficult to divorce the waste discosal'

18 I |

issue from the Zimmer Plant, when the fact that these disposal !
19 i

I
|

ifacilities are not available may increase the potential risksi

20 ,

to the citizens of my state. !
'

21
I

In summary, I strongly urge that the operating i

22 |

license for the William H. Zimmer Nuclear Power Station be

23 |
delayed until there is adequate off-site emergency planning up

,

wal Rumnen, im. to at least a lv-mile radius from the plant, and that there i

25 |

'

is a plan that will assure the safe transport of used fuel
,

! 2276 014
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gbl0 elements from the plant site.

2
. Thank you.
!

3| And, Mr. Chairman, I have a copy of my remarks.

4
Thank you very much.

5
CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Thank you.

6
Dr. Alvin Shapiro.

7' LIMITED APPEARANCE STATEMENT OF DR. ALVIN SHAPIRO,

8j A RESIDENT OF THE STATE OF OHIO .
|
i

9I
|

DR. SEAPIRO: I appreciate the opportunity to

10
address this Board on the subject of an operating license for

I
11 )

| the Zimmer Nuclear Power Station. My name is Alvin Shapiro. ,

|
12 '! i

I am a Professor of Nuclear Engineering, and past Chairman of
'

-

13
the American Nuclear Society of Southwest Ohio.

14
I speak as a knowledgeable citizen in the area of I

15
I nuclear energy. My comments are my own and I am not here

!16 ,

representing any organization, j
!

17 l
| I support the implementation of nuclear energy

!
18 i

in Southwest Ohio, and I support the expeditious issuance of !

19 !

an operating license for the Zimmer Nuclear Power Plant.

20 i

The energy supply in this area has been very ;

!
21

|seriously threatened and jeopardized during the past three

22
severe winters. 96 percent of this area's electricity is

23
dependent on a single fuel, coal. |

24
We'had a coal strike last winter which seriously !mi nwomn. w:.

|25
diminished our electrical reserve. And we have seen coal piles ;

I

2276 015 |.
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1

gbil freeze at power plant sites and coal barges frozen in position

2
on the Ohio River. Schools and businesses were forced to close

3!
because of a shortage of required energy.

4
The other 4 percent of our eldctricitt is generated

5
by oil. And to burn oil to produce electricity today is

6!
inexcusable when we have an abundant supply of coal and uranium.i:

I

7
California is a clear case in point. While their

8
citizens bear interminable lines to obtain gasoline for neces-

9i
j sary transportation, they burn oil in their power plants at I

10 i
| a large rate.
I

11 1

| The folly and stupidity of such policies should
,

12 i
i be obvious.

13
We have been adequately warned about the need for

14
alternative energy supplies.

15 | ,

! The very heavy reliance on a single fuel, coal, for

16 ' !

! the generation of our electricity is not in the best interests
'

! I
l'7 ;

of this area. Economically, it amounts to a monopoly. As the i

18 |
price of coal scars, it is passed on to us as ratepayers, so i

19 I

that all of us must spent a larger fraction of our working day -

20 | !
for our required energy.

,

21
Our own City Council in Cincinnati has indicated j

a very strong concern about the costs of essential energy

23
supplied by our utility, especially as it affects those least

24

usi nmomn. ine. able to pay. Certainly as a competitor to coal, nuclear
25 |

energy will help keep the cost of coal to reasonable levels. '

2276 016,
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1

,12 Even beyond that, however, nuclear energy is in
2

i most parts of the country cheaper than coal. Although the
3i

| capital costs of a nuclear plant is higher, the fuel costs are*

4

considerably lower, so that over the lifetime of the plant,
5

nuclear is cheaper.
6

I The implementation of nuclear energy in Southwest
I

7|
; Ohio will reduce our electrical costs.

8'

With respect to reliability, while coal supplies
9

| were severed and threatened in these past three winters,

nuclear power plants continued to operate without fear of
11

| running out of fuel, since nuclear plants can operate a year
12 !

I or more without refueling.
13

As a matter of fact, the nuclear reactors of this
14

country contributed greatly toward getting us through these
15

winters by transferring their generated electricity to coal-
16 i

!

| short areas.
17 '

With Zimmer operating, such fears in Southwect
18

Ohio should be allayed.
19

Regarding its impact on the environment, nuclear !
20

{
is far superior to coal. The burning of fossil fuels releases .

21 I

products of ccmbustion to the atmosphere, thereby adding to

our pollution problems. And Cincinnati has very serious air
23

pollution problems.
24

eral Reoorters, Inc. Nuclear energy, on the other hand, does not release
25

products of combustion and is exceedingly clean.

2276 017
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11
.3 Interestingly enough, studies have shown that the

2

coal plant releases as much or more radioactivity to the environ-

I
ment as a nuclear plant, although both release biologically i

4

insignificant amounts.
5

The implementation of nuclear energy in Southwest
6

. Ohio will improve our air quality.
7 i

Nuclear is also safer than coal. Although this may
8

be difficult for some to accept, the effect on the general publi'c
9

of generating electricity from coal is much worse than the '

10

utilization of nuclear energy.
11

Perhaps this could best be understood when it is
12 |j

' realized that the energy content of an atom of uranium is
13

200,000,000 times that contained in a molecule of coal. Thus,
14

a great deal more coal must be burned and a great deal more
15

' pollution and wastes result.
16

No single member of the general public has ever
17

been killed by the operation of nuclear plants during the
18

23 years of nuclear operation in this country. There~is good
19 ;

reason for this remarkable safety record. A nuclear plant is
.

20

built with redundant systems, so that if there is a malfunction
21

of any component or system, there is a backup system to take
22

its place.
23

I In addition, many barriers are placed in front of
24 I

wal Rgeners, lrc the radioactivity in the core of a nuclear reactor to prevent !

25

its escape. The recent events at Three Mile Island have clearly
,

2276 018
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1

agbl4 .shown the effectiveness of_these safety principles. Although
2

!

there was some serious equipment failures and operator mis-
3|| ,

I interpretations, the radiocctivity released from the plant
'

4

was not biologically dangerous.
5

There was good reason for this. The multiple-
6

barrier concept worked, preventing release of large amounts
7|

of radioactivity. And I take issue with the citizen from
Si

<

! Kentucky, the impossible did not happen, no one was killed.
9I

1

| The implementation of nuclear energy in Southwest
|10 '

Ohio will reduce energy-related adverse health effects.

With respect to transportation of spent fuel

elements, I challenge any member of society to show me any
13

safer way of transporting hazardous materials than the casks
14

designed to transport spent fuel elements.
15 ,

|
These casks are lead-lined, concrete, weigh about i

16 I

i i
j 25 tons and have withstood the most strenuous tests, drop I

17 | |
t i

18 |
tests, f looding tests, f_re tests. These casks have been run j

|into a wall when they were placed on a locomotive going at .

19 ,
;

, ,

j about 80 miles an hour, and no radioactivity was released |
20 ! j

I frcm their interior,
f

21
|

With respect to nuclear wastes , every major study
22 |

imade on this subject has agreed that the safe isolation of .

23' |
i

nuclear waste for the recuisite time period is well within
24 |

~

Was Rmomn, IN. our present technological know-how.
25

The energy supplied by Zimmer is vital to the

i

2276 019 i
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1

;15 Southwest Ohio area. Our economic welfare is dependent on it.
2|

|
If we wish to supply additional jobs in the area, and if we

3

wish to suppress inflation caused by the energy crisis, we
4!

must put Zimmer on-line. We have waited long enough for this
S

.

plant to operate. It should not be delayed any longer.
61

| I welcome npclear energy to Southwest Ohio, and I
,

I |

hope that an operating license for Zimmer will be issued
8;

| promptly.
9|

'
Thank you.

10

I CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Thank vou.
11 !

^

l Dr. Eugene Torchia.
12 !

I I

LIMITED APPEARA'CE STATEMENT OF DR. EUGENE TORCHIA, !
13 :

VICE-PRESIDENT OF THE OHIO ASSOCIATION OF UTILITY
14

INVESTORS
15 ,

! DR. TORCHIA: Good morning. My name is Eugene J.
16 (

i

Torchia. I am an economist, a commissioner of the Citizens
17 I

|
Commission on Nuclear Power in Ohio, and Vice-President of ;

18 ,

the Ohio Association of Utility Investors,a non profit
,

association dedicated to the representation of Ohio utility
20 ,

| investors in matters that pertain to their intersts. I am not ;
21 |

now nor have I ever been an employee of any utility. !
22

'

My statement today will describe the background,

! demand, supply and future outlook for energy in the United :
24 ! |

'"' * ""' ' *- | States, the specific situation with regard to the W.H. Zimmer !

25 ,

I
Nuclear Station, and the conclusion and recommendation in regard'

I

2276 020 j
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1

agbl6 to this hearing.
2

Background of the United States Energy Situation.
3

For many years before 1970, the electricity business was a
4

decreasing cost industry wherein total costs decreased from
S i

! year to year. This was due mainly to a more stable national
6!

l economy, efficiencies of production, technological improvements
7

and low fuel costs.
8

The newer, larger and more efficient plants con-
9

structed over the years could generate electricity at a lower

cost than their predecessors and thus lower the average cost
,

I of electricity to the public. As a result, the price of
12 i

electricity to residential customers prior to the 1970 's decline'd
13

steadily for over 20 years.
14

Beginning in 1973, a number of factors combined to
15

change this economic situation:

One, fuel prices increased dramatically, primarily
17

because of the Arab oil embargo.
18

Two, inflation raised costs across the board, |
!

hitting utilities particularly hard in the construction of j

20

generating plants needed to keep up with the steadily rising
21

demand for power.
22

Three, environmental and resource conservation
23

requirements created additional capital costs for utilities.

" ' " * " " ' ' * Four, higher interst rates increased the cost of
25

financing construction and eroded utility company earnings,
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1

sl7 which in turn discouraged potential investment in utility stocks,
2

making that means of raising capital more difficult.
3 ,i

As a consequence, the cost of electricity rose
4

dramatically and the era of cheap energy came to an end in the
5

United States. As a nation, we do not seem to be able to accept
6

that unhappy fact.!

7

In conjunction with this recent rise in the cost
8|;

9| of electricity, the electric utility industry has been laboring ,
i,

! to develop a safer, cleaner, and especially a less expensive
10

form of energy, i.e., nuclear power.
11

This is why three utilities, Cincinnati Gas and
12

I
i Electric Company, Dayton Power and Light Company and Columbus

13 '

and Southern Ohio Electric Company, decided to build the
14

W.H. Zimmer Nuclear Power Station.
15

Demand for Electrical Energy. In regard to future
,

16 I
i

demand for electricity, the Edison Electrical Institute has '

17

projected a 5' percent annual growth rate for the nation in :
18 |

electricity use from now on. This is down from approximately !
19

|
7 percent a few years ago due to conservation and reduced i

20 |
I

usage due to rising costs or energy. i

21 i
!

However, it is still a significant growth rate and i
22 I

one which will require tremendous efforts on the part of the
23

utility industry if it is to meet this requirement. Nobody
24

1"' A *"" ' "* really knows what the long-term growth rate will be because so
25 l

many new imponderables could tilt it up or down. It is quite
|
|

2276 022 |
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1

.gbl8 possible that the growth could increase if individuals and
2

industry continue to develop more electrical appliances and
3

equipment, or it could slow down more as cost rates continue
4

to rise.
5

i Arthur J. San try , Jr . , President of Combustion
6l

l

I Engineering, Inc., recently told the securities analysts of
7

San Francisco that his Company's forecasts show that the
8

nation's generating capacity will have to nearly double between
9

1975 and 1990 to serve future energy demand.
10

Mr. Santry said that his Company's most conservativd

forecast show that the utility industry will have to add
12

450 million kilowatts of new capacity or an amount equal to
13

90 percent of all capacity on-line at the end of 1975.
14

In the absence of any state or national policy
15

which would reduce this steady increase in demand, the utility

is required by its charter and by its statutory position to
j

provide the electric power demanded today and in the future.
18 ,

i

Thus, it does not have the option of deciding if it will |
19

|
raise the capital required to build additional generating '

20

capacity, but must go forward regardless of the criticism from |
21 i

any quarter.
22

And new facilities require 10 or more years from
23

initial planning to completion, a time period when all the funds

"*8 8 "" ""* "* are outgoing from the utility and nothing is incoming from
25 ,

! customers. The result is future plants that are difficult to
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|

1

agbl9 finance, expensive to build, time-consuming to complete, and
2

which require huge amounts of equity and debt capitalization
,

at a relatively high cost.
4

Supply of Electrical Energy. Of all the sources
5

of electrical energy, only two are available today as practical
6

means of supplying our national needs: coal and nuclear. The
7

remaining sources are either severely limited, not practical
,

or not developed. The following is a listing of these sources:
9j

| One, natural gas: Tight supplies and prohibited
10 1

!

by federal law for use as fuel in future utility plants.

12 |
Two, oil: Extremely tight supplies with the

i

nation importing approximately 45 percent of its domestic needs.

Thus, strictly unavailable for future utility plants.
14

Three, solar: Impractical today both technologi-
15

cally and from a cost viewpoint for large-scale production of
,

electricity.
17

Four, geothermal: Impractical today both tech- ,

18 |
1

nologically and from a cost viewpoint for large-scale production
19

I
j of electricity. !'

20
'

Five, wind: Severely limited and especially
21

"

unstable for any large production of electricity.

Six, hydro: Practical and inexpensive to produce
23

electricity but limited in that very few dams can be built

hal Renen, Im.
that will produce large amounts of electricity.

25

Seven, coal: The United States has a 500 year

2276 024

---

_ . - .



383

1

agb20 supply of coal and this is our major source of fuel for.
2

! electrical generation.
3|

'
Eight, nuclear: The safest, cleanest and least

4

expensive of all forms of electrical generation. Nuclear
5

produces approximately 13 percent of our electrical energy.
6j

' In making a comparison between these two available
7

sources of electrical energy, coal and nulcear, some analysis
8|

of the cost elements in each of the two fuels must be made.
9 l

j

Pound for pound, the fission energy in reactor fuel is at least

50,000 times as great as the combustion energy in coal.

About 30 tons of uranium, a fraction of a railway
12

carload, will keep a 1000-megawatt reactor going for a year.-

13

A coal-burning plant of equivalent size devours a 100-car

trainload of fuel every two days. And even though a pound of

enriched uranium costs more than a ton of coal, it is so
16 |

potent that the fuel cost in a reactor, for each kilowatt-hour
17

' generated, is less than half that of the fossil plant.
18 i

In older reactors, built before the recent steep

inflation in plant costs, nuclear power's economic edge is
20

beyond dispute, j

21

David Rossin and Terry Rieck of Commonwealth |

22

| Edison recently compared 1977 generating costs at the Company's
23 'I

j six reactors with those at the same utility's six large
24 i

" ' " " * " ' * ' coal-fired units of roughly comparable vintage.
25 I

| According to their calculations published recently
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1

agb21 in Science magazine, the cost of the coal-based electricity
2

before it moved over the transmission system was 60 percent
3;

j higher than that of nuclear electricity.

That cost advantage is widened by the fact that
5

Commonwealth Edison, like most utilities, runs its reactors at
6:
j a higher percentage of capacity than its coal units, precisely

7i
l
i because they are mere efficient.

8|
| But even if the coal plants operated at the same

91
l
! percentage of capacity as the reactors , the suthors of the

10 !
1

Science article calculated, their generating costs would still
11 ;|

have been about 40 percent higher. And if expensive sulfur
12

dioxide scrubbers had been required on the old plants as they
13 |

,

are on new ones, the margin would have been even higher.
14

That 40-percent margin is so wide that nuclear
15

power comes out ahead even when allowance is made for all the |

16 |
- added costs that are likely to crop up at the older plants

17 '

and this demonstrates one of the true advantages of nuclear

|18

power. T. s advantage will be realized by consumers in ,

19 i

electric rates that will be lower than those resulting from !

20 |

electrical generation from coal, and this provides us with I

21 i

l
one of the reasons for desiring the completion of the W.H. Zimmer

22 i

Nuclear Power Station.
23

Future Outlook for Energy in the United Stat s.
24 i

!

By every acceptable yardstick, the energy situation in this !"'"* * " '*-

25 |
.

!
. nation is more critical today than it was folicsing the 1973
|

|
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1

2 Arab oil embargo. Despite conservation measures and govern-
2

ment efforts, the outlook for the next years to the turn of the
3

| century is anything but bright. i

4
The United States is more -- not less -- dependent

5| on foreign oil than ever before. Gasoline consumption
6

continues to set new records. The search for new supplies of

7

'I
oil and gas is discouraged by restrictive governmental pricing

8 i
| regulations. The stepped-up use of coal, our most abundant
i

9|
; natural energy resources, is thwarted at every turn by

10 | t
environmental concerns. Construction and licensing of nuclear ;

;

11 | |
!

'

power plants nears a standstill. Capital to build vastly
12

expensive electrical generating, facilities is in short supply.
13

Expanded use of coal and nuclear power is the,

14 |

| only effective way to reduce the nation's dependence on natural
15 !

j gas and foreign petroleum for producing electricity. However,

16 |
.

the development of coal and nuclear power has been stymied byi
i

17

regulation at all levels of government.
18

The National Electric Reliability Council stated
19 |

that if endeavors to build new coal-fired and nuclear power |
20 |

plants are not successful, "this nation will face shortages
;

21 ,
of electric power which initially will cause short-term

27 .

urtailments of electric power and ultimately will lead to some,
23 |

form of rationing of electricity, with serious econon.ic I

' 24
e m % m n m .inc., consequences. Under such circumstances, recovery would take

25 |

| years."
2276,027
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.bl 1 A national energy program that this nation will some

2, day have to accept if we fail to adequately expand the produc-

3 tion of electrical energy for the future could include all of

4 the following:

5 1. Restrictions on the usage of private automobiles

6 including hours, times, and locations.

7 2. Gasoline rationing.

8 3. Restrictions on the unlimited usage of energy

9| by homeowners, business, and indus try, including allocations,

10 rationing, and prohibitions.

Il f 4. Restrictions on business and industry hours of-
|

12 | operation and service days.

13 5. Restrictions on'the expansion of housing, busi-

14 ness, and industry on a rationed basis.

15 6. Restriction.s on the usage of air conditioning

16 and heating according to set temperature regulations .

17 7. Restrictions on the usage of electrical signs,

18 street lights, and exterior farm, business, and residential
|

19 lighting after dark.
.

20 8. Revitalization of the national railroad system

21 and other forms of mass transit . Although this last item may

22 be desired, the cost will run into tens of billions of dollars

23 and will deplete funds that might be used for many other

24 economic and social goals.
eral Reports. , Inc.

25 We may not want or like any of these restrictions
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eb2 1 or costs, but we cannot maintain unlimited increases in demand

2| for energy while we continue to have restrictions on the supply

|
3' of energy, many such restrictions being man-made. The United

4.| States Department of Energy is busy contemplating and antlyzing;

5 all of these restrictions, and it behooves us to quicken our

6 pace in solving these problems or government will solve them

7j for us.
I

8| The citizens of our nation must face the fact that

9 energy will never again be inexpensive and relatively easy to

10 obtain, and that the future will contain sacrifices and

11 adaption to new realities.
l
.

12 The Specific Situation with Regard to the W. H.
.

13 Zimmer Power Station:

14 Construction on the Zimmer Station will be com- |

15 , pleted this year with the facility available to go on line in .

! |

16 | 1980. It will have a net generating capacity of 800,000 kilo-
i

17 watts and will fill a significant need for power for all three

18 utilities that own the station. It has been under construction
I
i

19 since 1972 and will cost over $660 million.

20 While construction costs are higher for this nuclear

21 . station than they would have been for a similar fossil plant, !

|
22 lower fuel costs make the total cost of electricity generated

I
.

23 by nuclear power less expensive. Compared to a coal-fired unit,

24 the Zimmer Station will save consumers about 3400 million over
ms nmenm. inc.

25 the life of the plant, in terms of current dollars. In
!

2276 029,
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3 1 addition, the use of nuclear power will save fossil fuels for

i

2j purposes for which there is no substitute.

3 Earlier this year, the Nuclear Regulatory Commission

4 issued its Safety Evaluation Report and the Advisory Ccmmittee

5I on Reactor Safeguards completed its review of the Zimmer Station
|

I

6| with a favorable statement in a letter of March 13, 1979.
;

7i The Cincinnati Gas and Electric Company has stated

|
8| publicly that they are dedicated to the construction of a '

I
9: quality plant at Zimmer and to staffing it with the level of I

10 operating personnel required to ensure its safe and efficient

11 I operation. In this regard, the sequence of events at Three
!

12 | Mile Island could not happen at Zimmer since the reactors at
i

13 | the two plants are of a different design. The reactor at -

14 , Zimmer is a boiling water reactor while the one at Three Mile

15 Island is a pressurized water reactor. The company further

|
16 | stated that it is their intentica to make Zimmer as risk free

|

17 | as possible.

18 We are confident that the Nuclear Regulatory '

19 Commission will fulfill its obligation to inspect, test, and

i
20 oversee the startup of the Zimmer Station to its complete !

|
'

21 satisfaction and that the public will be adequately and pro-

22 perly protected from any risks and problems. The past record

23 of safety in nuclear plants is exemplary and provides the con-

24 fidence that the Zimmer Station will be a definite asset to
mn neconm. ine.

25 , the community.

! 2276 030
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b4 1 Conclusion and Recommendation: It is the conclu-

2 h sion and recommendation of the Ohio Association of Utility
I

3! Investors and myself that the W. H. Zimmer Power S tation be
i .

4| licensed and put in operation as soon as it is completed,
I

5! completely tested, and ready for generation of electrical

6|| energy. We urge that there be no unnecessary delay or slow-

7 down in the licensing of this power plant because of problems

8 in other areas of the nation. Let this plant stand on its own

9 merits and if inspection determines it safe to operate, then

10 let it proceed.

II |j We must have the courage to go forward and to over-

i

12 : come both real and imagined risks and problems. If this nation

13 is to continue as a leading industrial nation, then it must

14 have adequate electrical energy and this plant is one cog in

15 that great wheel.

16 President Carter recently reaffirmed his commitment |

17 to nuclear power when he observed: "There is no way for us to

18 abandon nuclear energy in the foreseeable future."

19 In conclusion, let us recall the historical state-

20 ment that what man does not understand, he tends to fear; and
1

'

21 what man fears, he tends to destroy. Let us not fail to under-

22 stand the need, cleanliness, safety, and cost advantage of

23 nuclear power; and let us not fear the future; and thus we will

24 not destroy the great potential of our community and our nation.

|m a R pon m ,Inc.

25 We are an ambitious, industrious, and brave people filled with
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3b5 1 the qualities of leadership. But that leadership has deep

2 responsibilities and this one before us is one we cannot

3|: minimize or avoid.

4 Thank you for your kind attention and consideration.

5 CHAIMUUi BECHHOEFER: Thank you.

61 Mr. B. G. Williamson.
!

lb 7i LIMITED APPEARMICE STATEMENT OF B. G. WILLIAMSON,
I
!

8! ON BEHALF OF THE OHIO MEMBERS OF THE INTERNATIONAL
l

I

9| BROTHEREOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS i

| !

.088 10 MR. WILLIAMSON: My name is B. G. Williamson, and

11 I am here today representing the Ohio members of the Inter-

12 |l national Brotherhood of Electrical Workers.

13 It is the position of the ISEW that nuclear power

14 is needed to assure cost efficient electricity, now and in the
i I

15 | immediate future. Our nation cannot afford to commit economic

16 suicide by importing increasing amounts of foreign energy, !

17 especially oil from the Middle East.
t

|
18 ! The story is simple. Our nation's oil producing !

!
19 capacity has diminished, and our oil consumption has grown. At !

20 this time, we import about 44 percent of our petroleum supply,
!

21 over half that amount coming from Arab nations. In fact, de-

|
22 mand for oil has increased more than nine percent since the

23 1973 Arab Oil Embargo.

24 Our nation cannot remain strong if we're subject to
owni nnmn.n. irm. !

25 strangulation from an interruption in our energy supply. Asi

i
-

t

I 2276 032
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b6 1 you know, the Middle East is an increasingly volatile region.

2 I Iran has been in turmoil since the overthrow of the Shah, and
I

3 disturbances are surfacing in other countries in that area.

4 We have no assurance that our thin lifeline of oil from the

5! Middle East will continue.
I
' I

61 And, even if it does, how much can we afford to pay -

7 for that energy?' The cost of a barrel of oil is anything the
!

8 Arabs can get for it. And that price may be in political con-

9, cessions as well as dollars. |

|

10 |
Cur domestic supplies of oil and natural gas are

|!

11 4 limited. Exotic sources of energy, such as solar and wind, '

!

12 will not have an appreciable impact for 20 or 30 years, if then.
,

13 The key question is what do we do in the interim? We believe
|'

14 that nuclear power and coal are the only practical alterna-

i

15 '|
tives.

16 Our domestic supplies of coal are abundant. How- j
i

17 ' ever, much of it -- especially reserves in Ohio -- is high in !
l !

i

18 sulfur content. This creates environmental problems, which '

l

19 must be alleviated by costly pollution control measures. In !
!

'

20 addition, the cost of coal has trioled since the 1973 Arab oil
i

i

21 |
embargo as the demand for coal has increased as a substitute

22 for oil. |
t i
l23 Even if our nation attempted to shift totally to |
I i
i i

24 I coal, we would not have the immediate capability to mine and ;

fmi swom,s. =. ;
25 ' transport the additional tonnage. The bottom line is that we l

|
'

!
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ab7 1 need nuclear power.

2| Nuclear power is environmentally cle,tn. It is cost
!

3i efficient. For example, the projected generation cost for the

4 Davis-Besse nuclear power plant is about three cents per

5| kilowatt-hour for the period 1978 through 1987, compared with more
i

6f than four cents per kilowatt-hour for the coal-fired Bruce
!

7 Mansfield plant.

|I

8 There are certainly safety concerns arising from

I

9. the incident at Three Mile Island. We should exercise every
I
i

10 ' reasonable caution to make nuclear power as safe as possible.

II However, the majority of the American people still support con-
| |

12 ! tinued operation of our nuclear power plants , which now pro-

13 vide our country with nearly 13 percent of our electricity. I

i

14 The results of a national Harris survey after the
,

i

15 Three Mile incident showed that 72 percent of those polled .

I
i

16 wanted the federal government to issue more licenses for opera-

I
17 tion of additional nuclear power plants. In addition, 80 per- i

|
18 cent of the Americans surveyed said they opposed closing down !

:
1

19 all existing nuclear plants permanently. I
i

i
20 I think that most Americans realize that we des-

'

!

21 | perately need all the energy sources at our discosal if we hace
'

i

22 to have the continued economic growth that nas provided us with

123 the highest standard of living in the world. I think that they
,

i

also realize that there are risks with any energy source we !24
aws Amomri, is

25 now use, just as there are risks with just about any venture I |
i L

| 2276 034 17
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eb8 1 can imagine.

.

2 Look at the risks involved in mining coal. Accord-

3 ing to the Congressional Office of Technology Assessment,
i

4 nearly 111,000 coal miners have lost their lives in accidents

5 siree 1900 and more than one and a half million have been dis-

6! abled since 1930. There also are countless lives lost in ex-
!

l
7! plosions and fires connected with oil and natural gas trans-

|
,

8'|
mission and usage.

.

9| In short, our country must increase its energy in- '

i

dependence so that we are not subject to a curtailment of our10 l

II foreign energy supplies or subject to pressures brought to
1

I

12 | bear by oil producing countries. At the same time, we des-

13 peratcly need all available supplies of energy to continue our

14 economic growth. And for the near future, our only practical

15 energy ?.lternatives are nuclear and coal.

16 For these reasons, the International Brotherhood

17 of Electrical Workers supports the granting of an operational

18 permit for the Zimmer nuclear power plant.

19 ' Thank you.
i

,

20 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Ms. Harriet Applegate.

21 LIMITED APPEARANCE STATEMENT OF HARRIET APPLEGATE,
,

22 3948 SPENCER AVENUE, CINCINNATI, OHIO
|

23 MS. APPLEGATE: I'd like to address a slightly |

24 different issue.
eral Reporters, Inc.

25 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Will you give your name,

2276 035



394

eb9 1 please?

2; MS. APPLEGATI: Harriet Applegate, 3948 Spencer

i
3! Avenue, Cincinnati 45212.

I
I

4! I'm a member of the Miami Valley Power Project,

!
S i and also Citizens Against Radioactive Environment. I'm speak-

1
I

6| ing as an individual, however.
|

|7| I just wanted to make a few comments on the per-
!

8 spective of these hearings with respect to what happened on

9: Monday of this week.
! I
I

10 | First of all, I'd like to discuss CG&E's approach .

'

|

Il to the contentions of the Miami Valley Power Project. CG&E
!

12 basically approaches the Project, referring to us --

13 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I don't think you ought to
,

i

14 comment on contentions which your organization is raising. !

|
15 MS. APPLEGATT: I'm not going to be commenting on '

!
'

16 the contentions themselves.
i

17 | CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I think that is inappropriate ;
!

18 for a limited appearance statement.
i

'19 MS. APPLEGATE : I'm not making specific comments
|

20 on the contentions themselves. I want to address a more

21 general iss'e. IS that all right? !
|

22 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, I think you should stay |
|

23 as far away frera your contentions as you can. |
I

24 MS. APPLEGATE: All right. !
cai n me m n. w . |

25 1 just want to make-- My comments are very general)
!. l

2276 036i
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310 1 I'm not going to refer to specific contentions.

2| I'm concerned that the perspective of the hearings
| |

3I is that the Miami Valley Power Project is basically on trial |
! !

4 here, and I think that's an unfortunate and an incorrect per- '

5 spective. It seems to me that what is really at stake here is '

!
6! the Zimmer Nuclear Power Station, and the safety of that plant,

7 the potential safety of that plant, rather than the Power

8i Project.

9 I'm concerned that -- |
!

'

10 | MR. CONNER: I hate to interrupt a pretty young

i
11 lady, Mr. Chairman, but Ms. Applegate is indeed one of those |,

i -

12 i who has already been identified as one of the non-attorneys I

I !
1

!13 who want to act as attorneys. Ms. Applegate is obviously
|

14 arguing the merits of some of these issues, and I don't think '

I
15 this is appropriate for a limited appearance.

16 !Morecever, we think it should be appropriate for
!

17 her attorney to argue when the evidence is in, and we are ob- |

18 viously into a discussion of issues now.

19 CHAIRMAN BECHHC3FER: As I mentioned, please don't

20 j touch on any of the issues whi.ch Miami Valley has raised be- j
i

21 cause that is insppropriate for a limited appearance statement. !
!

22 I think you should consult y xr attorney who is here concerning i

23 the type of statement that you should make, that you may make.

24 The substance of your contentions will be the subject of an
ami peoonm. inc.

|
25 evidentiary hearing, and your attorney will be submitting much |

|

|

2276 037 '
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I| information about that, and argument about that. So the members011

2: themselves should not do that at this stage.
I

3! MS . AP_ AATE: Am I permitted to make general

4 statements? Is that the time to make general statements, with-

5 on c going in - the specific nature of the contentions?

6 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, very general, but do

7| not get into the substance of any of your contentions.
I

8 Ms. AppLEGATE: Okay.

9 I would like to emphasize that I'm speaking as an

10 individual here, not as a representative of the Power Project.

II CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I realize that you may be,

!
12 speaking as an individual, but we don't want comments-- You

13 are a member of the Project, and you have been proposed to be

14 a representative under certain circumstances, so don't touch on

15 any of the contentions or anything relating to the contentions.
I

16 MR. CONNER: Mr. Chairman, I think the record should
|

17 also reflect that Ms. Applegate went over and conferred with
i

18 Counsel for MVPP before changing her position. But whatever !
1

I19 she purports to be, she is identified as a member of this

20 Intervenor party, and we think that it should stand for its

2I own purposes and not to bring in several of its members simply

1
22 to state the same obvious points over and over again.

|

23 MS. KOSIK: Mr. Chairman, Ms. Applegate did not

24 change her position. She stated at the outset that she was
o m i neoon m .inc.

25 speaking as an individual. The other people who '. ave made

2276 038 '
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|

3b12 I limited appearance statements have also stated what groups

2 they're members of, and they said that they're speaking as

3|I individuals, as did Ms. Applegate.

4 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yesterday we did rule,

5 though, that members of groups who were parties, and in the

6| case of Dr. FankhGuser, a party himself, should not make any
i

7! limited appea 2.n > statement relating to anything at issue in ,

I |
8 this prc.eeding because that we think is inappropriate. And |

!9| we ' lJ. stand by that ru.'. g.

|

10 | Please confine your remarks to matters that are not '
! |II I at issue. I

i

12 || MS. APPLEGATE: I'll try to do that.

I
IU These are meant to be general comments, and I'm not ~

14 addressing them to specific contentions at all.
i |

15 I What I'm interested in in commenting about the |

16 hearing is that it seems to me that the issue of the safety of,

I i
17 the plant has been skirted and that is what is at issue here.

'18 Once you accept the premise of the -- that nuclear power is
I

19 necessary, obviously the utmost safety and caution are re-
I i
I '

20 quired. j

21 But in view of the fact that the very premise of

22 nuclear power is being questioned by a growing percentage of
|

the population of this country today, the NRC's responsibilitie$23

24
in this matter also necessarily become -- also necessarily

am secon.n. inc.
25 increase. ;

1.
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ebl3 1 A reexamination and a broadening of admissible

2; issues is in order. For instance, if the Three Mile Island
|

3' 'plant only lasted four months, only was in operation for four

4 months out of a life span of 30-odd years, then either the NRC

5 inspection was shoddy or the parameters of the inspection
6 weren't sufficiently broad. Or the other possibility would be

7| that the inspections can't assure the safety of nuclear plants.'
|

8 In any case it seems a reexamination of the

9f licensing process is called for.

10
You may say thatthe record is good, that that's only

!
II one example. But in view of the fact that that is not the only

12 example even of a major accident in a nuclear plant, and

13 secondly, in view of the fact that there have been numerous

14 small accidents, the record is not, in other words, as good as
15 it looks.

! |
16 And secondly, with nuclear power and the potential !
17 hazards, health hazards of nuclear power, nothing short of per-
18 fection is going to assure the health and safety of large groups

i

19 | of citizens in this country.
?

20 So it seems incumbent on NRC then to be much morei

|
!

21 | responsive than it has been in the past to the concerns o#

I22 citizens on the hazards of nuclear power. Allowing them |
|

23 limited appearances in hearings such as this is not enough. |
24

We are calling for greater neutrality of the Commission, greate
4.ru peooners,inc.

I

25 responsiveness to the public, and a broadening of the admissible

2276 040
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114 1 issues.

2 Above all, I think a change in context and perspec-

3 tive is necessary, a change from the context of absolute ac-

4 ceptance of nuclear power that has been operating in the last

5 20 years and which has allowed for tremendous federal expendi-

6 ture for research and subsidization of the industry to a much
!

.

7 more open attitude and a broadened context which recognizes

8 that there are other potential sources of energy that need to

9 be developed that merit comparable development, comparable

10 money put into them, comparable research, and in fact a context

II that allows for the possibility that the risks of nuclear power!

12 may indeed outweigh its advantages.

13 I'll conclude with that. Thank you.

I4 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Thank you.-

15 Vickie Dierig.

16 LIMITED APPEARNACE STATEMENT OF V ICKIE DIERIG,

17 RESIDENT, BELLEVUE, KENTUCKY

18 MS. DIERIG: My name is Vickie Dierig. I'm from

I9 Bellevue, Kentucky, and I'm speaking in my own behalf.

20 I believe that it is only by an a.:t of divine
!

grace that we were spared an even more serious accident at {
21

l

22 Three Mile Island. It is clear that the NRC, Metropolitan

23 Edison efficials and plant operators did not have control of

24 the situation as they would like us to believe. It was clear
.r.i neooners. Inc.

25 that valves and backup systems failed in the supposedly

2276 041
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bl5 11 failsafe system.

2 It is increasingly clear that the government has

3 systematically lied to the American people regarding the

4 dangers of low-level radiation to humans, to our plant life,

5 and in fact to the very existence of life of this planet for

6' generations to come.

7 Mr. Shapiro a short time ago stated that releases

8 from Three Mile Island were not biologically dangerous. It's

9 funny, though. They don't have any flies in Harrisburg since

10 the Three Mile Island accident, and this is a farming com- /
i

11 munity. j

12 The area around Zin:mer is also rural. It's mainly

13 farming. This means that our food will be contaminated. Also,

14 being on the Ohio River, our water will be regularly contami-

15 nated by routine releases of contaminated water into our water

16 supply. We need clean air, food and water; we do not need

17 nuclear power.

18 I have never seen a country with people so reluctant

19 to use less, to use less gas, electricity, to buy less of the

20 things that require energy to be manufactured. I would like

21 I to see this attitude changed.

|
22 CG&E has talked about building a quality plant j

|
23 through the hiring of people who are competent. I know several

24 people who work in the Zimmer plant. One is a foreman who
e neconus, inc.

25 says that there are- Playboy type centerfold pictures

2276 042
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ebl6 1| decorating the walls, that men sleep in the cable trays which
I

2 Mr. Hofstadter testifies are made of lower tensile strength

3 steel than is called for in plant specifications, and that

4 workers carry coolers of beer to work instead of lunch boxes.

5 As a citizen living around this power plant, maybe

6, I should take the attitude that boys will be boys, and that
i

7 this happens on all construction projects. But can we accept

8 .this tolerant attitude in regard to such a vital piece of con-

9 struction?

10 Another former employee of Zimmer describes the

11 plant in process as filthy. Taking some pride in his work, he

12 says that the best way to have a good and safe project is to
i

13 keep it clean. He describes the scene like well, you're doing

14 something and there is all of this garbage laying around, old

15 concrete, rusty metal, old wires. So instead of walking all

16 the way to*the construction building to get what you need for

17 what you're doing, you just pick up whatever will work.

18 Now I'm only speaking about what I have haard from

19 people coming out of the Zimmer plant, but things don't sound
i
u

|20 to be quite right at Zimmer to me. '

21 In closing, I would like to say that there is
,

I
22 enough information available to us to demand an immediate halt ;

1

23 to all nuclear construction, and to call for a phase-out of

24 existing programs, that we will not let Zimmer come on line
rc neconm. inc.

25 as a nuclear power generating plant, and that future generations
i

|
2276 043 :
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eb17 1 will be holding us responsible for the misery they experience

2j or the quality of life that they experience on this planet.

3 And so we here and now intend to hold the NRC, the

4 EPA, President Carter, Energy Secretary James Schlesinger,
!

5| other government agencies and officials, and the utility com-
i

6 panies responsible for their actions. The American people
i

7| count on you to make wise decisions.
!

81 Thank you.

9 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Tnank you.
.

|
10 Steve Diehl.

II LIMITED APPEARANCE STATEMENT OF STEPHEN DIEHL,

12 MEMBER, CITIZENS AGAINST A RADIOACTIVE ENVIRONMENT
i

,

13 AND OF LOCAL 1870, USWA

14 MR. DIEHL: My name is Stephen Diehl. I'm a member

15 | of Citizens Against a Radioactive Environment and of Local 1870,

16 United Steel Workers of America, Interlake Steel Company,

l'7 Whitehouse, Kentucky.

18 I first of all protest the time of these hearings.

19 Most working people are unable to attend this 9:00 to 3:00

|

20 schedule, effectively limiting the majority of the population's|
!

21 right to make their views known concerning the licensing of i

22 the Zimmer plant. So I'm going to add my demand, and there
,

23 will be other demands here, I believe, being registered here
;

|24 today~about these hearings being held during the day. ~

er.i necon n, inc.

25 I think evening hearings ought to be held so that
.

2276 044 i
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9 li everyone who wants to speak has that opportunity.
!

2 As I sa'.d, I belong to Local 1870, USWA, and I

i

3 ! would like to report to you that the over 1,000 members of our

4 Local, the largest steel local in northern Kentucky, adopted

5t a motion at our last union meeting against nuclear power,
!
,

6! period, and decided to pass out a union printed leaflet to
I

7| Local members urging them to attend the march and rally that CARE4

I
__

__

3 is organizing June 3rd at the Point Pleasant Park near the

9 Zimmer plant.

10 Now we're following in the footsteps of District

11 31 in the Chicago-Gary area, representing 118,000 steel workers

12 who have come out against nuclear power themselves, and Dis-
.

13 trict 1010 -- I mean Local 1010, which is a member of District

14 31 has been against nuclear power since 1976. There 's a tradi-

15 | tion in the steelworkers against nuclear power.

I.

16 I had the privilege to give a talk representing

17 CARE at a meeting of ASME Local 1639, Longvue State Hospital

18 on why labor should oppose nuclear power last May 17th, at

19 the urging of a fellow CARE member, and also Local 1639 member,
I
I

20 Garr House. That Local made a determined stand against nuclear!

21 power and to endorse CARE.
|

!
22 This is just a beginning. We CARE members, who

,

!
23 are also members of the labor movement, plan to speak to as i

|

many locals as we can in coming weeks and months, to alert |24

won nwomn. m. |

25 them to the dangers that nuclear power poses for the working '

2276 045
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ebl9 i men and women, and will urge them to adopt strong positionsj

i against the opening of this very dangerous plant, just 20 short
2|
3' miles downwind from Cincinnati,and the northern Kentucky area,

in other words, 20 miles from our homes and our families and

5 our friends.

6! We will also invite these unions to take an active

i

7| part in future actions of CARE and will mobilize our ranks
t

I

3 in future demonstrations such as the one that occurred a

9! couple of weeks ago in Washington, D. C. where 125,000 people,
|
!

10 many of whom are union members, marched to stop this irrespon- -
|

11 f sible energy source from being pushed down our throats when '

!

12 ' other energy sources are so readily available.
*

,

13 j
It is ironic and tragic that while the government

u and utility companies try to convince us that there is a grave

15 energy shortage, coal miners are being laid off just a few

16 miles from here in Kentucky. Utility companies buy time on

17 television moaning about the cost of wet scrubbers when the

. I

18 real cost of the nuclear boondoggle will be greedily foisted t

19 upon working people who will suffer the increased cancer rates

l
20 from the low-level radiation emitted by the Zimmer plant, |

|
21 will suffer the effects of accidents in the transfer and ;

.

22 storage of high-level radioactive wastes produced by the !
|

and will be subject to the possibility of a melt ;|23 Zimmer plant,
,

24 down cynically downplayed by the supposed experts that the |,en m wo m n.ux.|
,

25 utility companies, GE, Westinghouse among others are touring !

I

i

2276 046 |
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b20 1I around the countryside currently.
. I

2 We will further talk about the dangerous exposure

3 to radioactivity suffered by workers all along the nuclear fuel
i

4 cycle, from the increased cancer rates suffered by uranium

5 miners because of inhalation of radon gas, the exposure of

6! workers in the production of fuel rods, and the risk to workers

7 in the installation of these materials in the power plants and

I

8: in the shipyards where nuclear powered ships are built.
!

91 Workers are also unduly exposed to radiation in
,

10 the movement and handling of the waste materials from these

Il plants, waste to be continually monitored and which will remain

12 a threat for, in human terms, virtually forever. I don' t think

13 the labor movement is going to sit back much longer on this

14 issue. I don't think that we will accept an industry that,

15 in the case of a major accident, would kill 45,000 people,

16 according to the government, in one fell swoop, injure thousands

17| nore, make people move out of their homes that they have

18 struggled to buy, and leave their property and jobs, friends,
:

I9 until the area becomes decontaminated.

20 Once they know these facts, no one can support |

I
21 the preposterous, mind-boggling drive to make profit,no matter i

|
22 what, that the utilities and their suppliers are currently |

23 engaged in. I urge you in the strongest way to drop the

24 licensing of Zimmer.
c.i neoorters, inc.

25 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Larry Heitkamp.

2276 047
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b21 1| LIMITED APPEARMCE STATEMENT OF LAWRENCE W.
!

2 HEITKAMP

3 MR. HEITKAMP: My name is Lawrence W. Heitkamp and,,

4 I~ speak for myself, although I'm a member of CARE.

5 I am a Johnny-come-lately to the nuclear position
:

!6 but I have a long-standing concern with the environment.

7 Perhaps my concern stems back to my conservative German immi-

8 grant heritage. My paternal grandparents scrimped and saved

9 and worked to make ends meet. An almost daily byword in my

10 home was " Waste not."

11 It stems also from what I've been taught about the

12 earth being the Lord's, not ultimately ours to do willy-nilly

13 with.

14 It is not my nature to make a quick decision. The
,

15 urgency of the menace of nuclear powe:, however, has led me

16 to oppose it on relatively short notice, for I would rather be

17 wrong and be on the side that I'm on than be wrong and be on

18 the pro-nuclear side.

19 But I continue to inform myself on the issue. I've

20 read the 1956 and 1960 reports of the National Academy of
|
I

I
21 Science's National Research Council on "The Biological

22 Ef fects of Atomic Radiation. " I'm in the process of reading

23 the 1972 update. We indeed, according to the reports of this

24 respected board of scientists, have to be concerned about even
.i neoonm, inc.

25 low levels of radiation.
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22 li Don't waste lives, present and future, for you have
!

2 committed future generations, by a single mistake or accident

3 made today. The issue we are talking about can be an emotional

4 one. I've attempted to read material on both sides, including

5 the very pro-nuclear Peter Betton. I'm now reading the report

6 on the findings of a study sponsored by the Ford Foundation.

I

7| This study purports to be objective and it indeed offers much

8 material on the subject. Its conclusions are mildly pro-

I

?| nuclear, but hastens to add we could fairly easily forego
i

10 ' nuclear power without economic disaster or social upheaval.

11 Don't waste taxpayers' money and time with an

12 unripe technology, for there are proven methods to save energy

13 which our government, industries and utilities choose not to

14 promote. We choose to waste.<

15 Conservation is one of the most effective means of

16 making available additional energy to produce desired goods

17 and services. This is a quote from the Ford Foundation study,

18 as are the following statistics.

19 " Central generation of electricity,

20 whether coal or nuclear, has an efficiency of |
|

21 approximately 30 to 35 percent, co-generation of |
|

22 electricity, 60 to 75 percent efficiency. The
,

23 priorities the utilities, industries, and the govern-

24 ment set are clearly wasteful. West Germany, a :
ai nmone,s i .:.

|
25 . highly industrialized nation, generates 30 percent i

2276 049,
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eb23 1| of its total electricity by co-generation, the United
i

2| S ta tes , 5 percent. If we were to add another 25 per-

|
3i cent to match West Germany, we could surpass the mere

4 13 to 14 percent of the electricity nuclear energy

5 supplies. We don't need nuclear."

!6 In the U. S., to manufacture one ton of poly-

7 ethylene it takes 110 million Btu's, in The Netherlands, only

8, 41 million. The manufacture of aluminum, a large user of

I
-

9i electricity, takes 240 million Btu's per ton; when recycle

10 is used, it takes only 9 million.

11 Dear NRC and CG&E, give us the truth at this time

|,

12 ! and at this place about the Zimmer Nuclear Power Plant, and !

13 the quality of the construction of Zimmer. If you don't, I

14 will hold you personally responsible for me and for future

15 generations. At least part of the truth I am convinced is

16 that we don't need nuclear to begin with.
,

17 I would also like to add that if the people here

18 making the decisions fear for their jobs and their future
;

i,

19 I economy, I have personally experienced displacement as a re- i

20 sult of -- at least a partial result of government decision,

2l and with two Master's degrees, I'm a cook and am beginning to |
t

1
22 enjoy it. !

23 So if you have some questions in the future when

24 nuclear power is phased out, I may be able to help you.
,r i necon.,s. inc.

25 Thank you.
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eb24 1i (Applause.)
i

2 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Thank you.

3 This completes the number of persons who have asked

4 to make appearances at an early stage. fle are going to shift

5 now to the discussion on the various contentions, but we think

6 we'll take a short break before that, perhaps ten minutes.

7 (Recess.)

Ic 8| CEAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Back on the record.
|

c9 9' I believe we had gone through the first three con-

10 j tentions on Monday, .the Motion

11 for Summary Disposition insofar as it affected the first three
i

12 contentions.

I
13 In terms of the fourth, which is evacuation, now

14 this is one of the issues which we are deferring until later,

i

15 j but we do have a few questions. '

16 I would like to begin by finding out, and I think

17 the Applicants' Mr. Conner can probably answer this, or

18 Mr. Wetterhahn:

19 The plan seems to state, as I read it at least--
|

20 The plan supposedly takes into account EPA Protective Action |
21 Guides. As I read those Guides, they're not used to trigger |

:

22 an evacuation, and I wanted to ascertain whether that is or j
i

23 is not so, because there's a statement here, Paragraph 52 I !

|
24 think, which says that.a mobilization alert is triggered if |*ei nemn rs. ine.

;

25 doses will exceed the Protective Action Guide established by |

2276 051
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5 l| EPA. Then it apparently contemplates some higher releases

2 before actual evacuation would take place.

3| I wanted to inquire, is the evacuation plan as iti

4 stands now, or the emergency plan in terms of evacuation based

5 on Part 100 standards, or is it based on EPA standards?

6' MR. WETTERHAHE : The various triggering levels for

7 emergency preparedness at the station are triggered by levels

8 contained in the emergency plans themselves, which are based

|
9 upon the Protective Action Guides. These particular levels

10 are levels which were developed in coordination with the NRC
i

11 ! Staff, and they are pretty uniform throughout emergency plans.
t

12 There are various levels of the general emergency
i

13 or emergencies which could potentially involve offsite per-

14 sonnel -- offsite people and, depending upon the instrumenta-

15 tion and the releases which may be pctentially released from

16 the plant, the decision for evacuation would be based upon i
i

|17 those levels.
|

18 The mobilization alert does not in itself call for '
19 evacuation. |,

I |
20 | CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: But the way I read it then

,

21 is evacuation would not be called for at the level of the EPA, |

|
22 to avoid anything higher than the level of the EPA Protective

|
23 Action Guide. In looking through the plan, I was not able to I

i

24 ascertain when the school children and the school would be |

vra# fleporters, Inc.

25 ordered to be evacuated, and if it were at the level of--

|
2276 052 !
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b26 l| Clearly it would be at the level of the Part 100 standards.
t

2 But what I couldn' t determine was whether evacuation might be

3 ordered if EPA levels might be exceeded at the school,

l

4 ! MR. WETTERHAHN: Special provisions have been made

5 regarding notification of the school for evacuation, and the
|

6 levels which were used are very conservative. Depending on
,

7 what occurs , it :may be safer just to keep the children in the

8! school or to evacuate them, depending on the situation, de-
!

9 ! pending on the direction of the wind and the type of release. |

10 Therefore, the decision would be made based upon

II
. the information at the plant, and based upon very conservative
i

12 ' assumptions and considering the development of a plan to
i

|
13 notify the school very quickly. This is considered in the

Id emergency plan.

If CHAIROW BECHHOEFER: I also found out clearly

16 through some of the limited appearances yesterday, particularly

17 that of the Clermont County Disaster Service, that
the current |

18 plan is limited to -- the evacuation plan at least is limited |
!

to a three-mile radius which I assume is the LPZ. !19

!

20 | Would there not be situations where levels in
! !

21 'excess of the EPA Protective Action Guides might be achieved
|

22 or reached, I should say, outside the LPZ, say up to four !

;

23 or five miles? I'm using the milage figures that have arisen !
|

I24 in other cases. ie neomn. inc. '

25 I was wondering whether the plan contemplated
i

2276 053 |
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eb27 1! emergency action or evacuation outside the LPZ to the extent

2 necessary to achieve EPA -- or to not exceed EPA's radiation

3j dosage levels.

4l
j MR. WETTERHAHN: Let me go back for a second.
1

5 I'm informed that the various action levels are
i

6| based upon the EPA Protective Action Guides, and these various
.

7| action levels have been endorsed by the State of Ohio.
!

8! To answer your second question, the Applicants will
1

9 @ whatever is necessary to protect the health and safety of

10
'

the public arcund the facility in accordance with the regula-

Il tions and in accordance with NRC Regulatory Guides. Planning

12 of course has been concentrated in the low population zone.

13 ! CHAIP&VI BECHHOEFER: Well, does the plan itself

14 as it exists in the FSAR at the present time reflect-- I was

15 trying to figure out, at the school in particular, I was trying

10 to figure out at what time, given the assumed Part 100 acci-
,

i17 dent, how long it would take to reach the EPA levels and also j

|
18 whecher the evacuation plans, to the extent they would be used,|

i

19 i l
contemplated getting people out in sufficient time so that

,

i
20 they would not be exposed to levels higher than EPA's, or the |

!
21 j State's, the State and EPA levels.

22 '

It is difficult to track this through the plan

23 as it exists now.
! '

24 ! MR. WETTERHAEN: Of course any hypothetical dose |'ral fleporters, Inc. |
|

25 at the school or any other place would depend upon the

! ' 2276 054 |
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b28 1| conditions that you assume, the type of accident that you

2| assume.

3 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, I'm assuming an acci-

4 dent, a Part 100 type accident as defined in the Regulatory f
5 Guide. I am also assuming meteorology as prescribed, and that

6 type of thing for the sector. Assuming the school or the sec-

7 tor were deemed to be affected to the greatest degree by a

8|i
particular release, does the plan reflect the amount of time

9| in which the children and others in the school could be evacuated?
I

10 I didn't see it.

Il MR. WETTERHAHN : I don't have the plan in front of !

12 , me.
i

13 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I don't either.
|

14 MR. WETTERHAHN : Let me say this: Again, the schoo

15 has always been a consideration of the company, and the company

16 has made arrangements to give early notification tc the school,

17 and to provide for means of evacuation. We will provide de-

18 tails of course at the evidentiary session.

19 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: This is what I wanted to
!

!

20 raise at the evidentiary session, and this is irrespective of

i
21 what action we take on the particular contentions dealing with ;
22 evacuation. But the Board would like to know this: ,

1

23 Assuming that there is an accident which produces |
|

releases contemplated by the accident specified in Footnote 1 !
24

w.i nmomn. %. j
25 of Part 100, how long will it take for radiation leve]s at

2276 055i
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eb29 1| the level of EPA Protective Action Guides or the State levels
.

2 to be reached at the school? And does the emergency plan
t

3 contemplate evacuation to avoid radiation -- I should say

4 evacuation or other protective action to avoid radiation in

S| excess of those levels, the EPA levels?
I

6! MR. CONNER: Mr. Chairman, can I ask for a little
L

7 guidance? You mean assume a LOCA or assume a steam line break

a' accident and certain meteorological conditions and then--
|

|t

9' CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: As specified in the Regulatory
! !
! Guide.

10 |
j

I
I11 ' MR. CONNER: That's what I'm saying. And apply it :

I

12 then to the Protective Action Guide levels?

13 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: That's correct.

14 MR. CONNER: So a sort of a table that would sayg

!

15 if this hypothetical accident occurred under these meteoro- |

16 logical conditions, or whatever else might be germane to

i

17 1 assure that you meet the EPA's Protective Action Guides, you ,

| |
I18 would have X minutes in terms of the school? Is that the kind !

|

19 of thing you mean? f
I !

20 1 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes. And also that the !

!
21 evacuation plan is capable of evacaating the people as neces- |

I
22 sary in that period of time. X number of buses, X means of

,

|
23 communication; that type of thing.

24 | MR. CONNER: Well, here again of course you under- t

we nmonm. inc. j
25 | stand that under Appendix E, we can only do what we can do.

,

!

i

I

| 2276 056 |
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30 1| I'm certain that we can tell you the time involved and pre-
!

2 sumabl/ that evidence can be obtained from the local authori-
3 ties.

4 CHAIMCW BECHHOEFER: Yes. Well, this is what we

5 had in mind.

6 MR. CONNER: I'm just not sure whether you're ask-

|

7 ing us to work out a couple of hypotheticals, several hypc-

8! thetical examples based upon the present emergency plan, to

9 factor in the time involved and assumed conditions which will
i

10 be taken out of the information presently in the Guide, or

11 if also you're asking for what the local people would do under
,

12 the issumed hypothetical conditions .

13 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: That's correct, taking into

14 account perhaps some of the adverse weather conditions which

15 some of the people in the limited appearance session yesterday

i
16 mentioned, which quite obviously could occur. j

i
'

17 MR. CONNER: The same kind of thing that would be

18 assumed in any drill. ,

|

19 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: That's correct.

20 M R '. CONNER: Certainly. No problem. |

21 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: The Board would like to be ;

I

22 advised on that. ;

I
23 Now one of the things we would like the Staff to i

i

24 be able to advise us at the time when you give us guides as ;
ei neponus. tx. ,

!

25 ' to whether the Commission has any new requirements for
i :
I !

2276 057 i
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31 !! emergency plans, we would like to find out what the current
i

2 status of the Commission's policies are toward drills by per-

3 sons in the community.

4 The Commission denied a rulemaking petition I think

5 a year ago or so on that subject, and made a number of comments.

6 In dealing with the Motion for Summary Disposition,

| -

I think it will be necessary for us to know, if you can tell7j

8 us, what the current Commission policy on that subject is.

9| MR. BARTH: As you know, Mr. Chairman, the Commis
,

I

i l

10 |
sion had a rulemaking proposed which would require local in-

11 | volvement of the citizenry in drills. The Commission declined'

12 the rulemaking and in its statement, the reason stated was

13 that it felt it would create more problems than it would solve.!
I

14 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: This is what I was referring

15 to.

16 MR. BARTH: That's the current Commission position.|
!
!17 But I would like to go to another question you

18 asked yesterday, which may amplify that slightly.

19 On Monday, the Commission held an open hearing !

20 last Monday, a discussion with the Director of Nuclear Reactor
!
t

21 Regulation, who informed the Commission that it would take,
,

!

some ' hree months to assemble a study committee !22 in his view, c

|
23 for Three Mile Island and to make a preliminary assessment. |

|

24 There will be nothing done by the C..mmission, no
;e neconen.ine.

25 position taken, until after that assessment has been made,
|
|

. 2276 058 |
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1 which is three months from last Monday at a minimum time. And

2 during this time , the Commission has agreed with the Director

i
3; of Nuclear Reac'or Regulation that no licenses will be issued.

|
4 This answers your question in saying that the

5 Commission has done nothing in informing the local population

i

6| but that they expect to take at least three months for the

7 Staff to come to some kind of an assessment, which would in-

8 clude evacuation and emergency plans.

9 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Is the Staff going to

10 recommend that we not go to hearing on evacuation and monitor-

II ing until at least this preliminary assessment?

12 MR. BARTH: There's no question, your Honor, that

13 I think Mr. Fankhauser's Contentions 2, 4, 3 and 5, and the

14 City of Cincinnati's Contentions regarding monitoring should

15 ' not be heard at this time, until the Commission can make a

16 further assessment of the possible impact of Three Mile Island

17 upon the emergency plans and monitoring of the environment

18 for the Zimmer facility. .

I

We do not support the Applicants' Motion for a |
19

!
20 Summary Judgment insofar as it may relate to any of those !

!

2I contentions at the present time, Mr. Chairman.

22 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: So to put this in perspective!,
23 you would probably not anticipate going to hearing on these

,

I
#

matters until, at the very earliest, the end of August or
ral lleporters, Inc.

25 perhaps September?
-

2276 059
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|

a33 1! MR. BARTH: I probably would say the end of Septem-
i

2 ber because it's going to take some time for the Staff to put

3 together some kind of testimony or position regarding the

4 particular Zimmer facility after the Commission and the Director

5 of Nuclear Reactor Regulation reaches some kind of conclusion.

I
6j So assuming everything goes like a clock, and it never does,

!,

7 the agency will have a better fix in three months. In regard

8 to the particular Zimmer facility, we would anticipate at least

9; a month for the Staff to work on this particular facility. !

10 Of course Dr. Fankhauser and the City of Cincinnati

11 must have some kind of time to study what the Staf f position

!
12 ! is and make up their own minds, so we 're talking the end of

|

13 September or early October, assuming everything goes very well,

14 in regard to radiological monitoring and emergency plans, in

15 the~ broad spectrum of those terms, sir.

16 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, at the time the Staff

17 comes in with its recommendation, we would hope that you might

18 be able to add something as to what the Commission policy is
I
i

19 on drills, inasmuch as that is a specific subject of one of |

20 the contentions.

21 MR. BARTH: I understand your Honor's concern. |
!

22 We will address that. !

!
23 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: And part of the Motion for

24 Summary Disposition was based upon our rejecting that conten-
,

rw newnm. inc. ;

25 tion as a matter of law, based on the Commission's denial of a |
|
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4 1I rulemaking. And the Board would like to be appraised of any
i

2' turther developments in th'at area in terms of Commission policy.

3 MR. BARTH: We understand your concern. We will

4 address it, sir.

5, CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Thank you.
I

I

6j Mr. Conner.

I

7 MR. CONNER: Mr. Chairman, I realize that we got

8 into scheduling inadvertently, I believe, but I would like to

9 emphasize time, and getting this plant on the line.
I

10 Mr. Barth makes the point better than I could by

11 simply pointing out that assun.ing that everything goes like
i

12 ' clockwork, and it never does. I would submit that we would be

13 better off to begin the taking of evidence on all of these

14 contentions and specifically the emergency plan contention

15 more or less in due course, to get as much evidence in as

16 possible, because we are ranging here from fundamental things

17 that are easily explained, digested, put on the record, like

18 monitoring, down to some of the details about the emergency

19 plan.

20 I think that what, if anything, might grow out of ,

;
,

21 the Staff's further review would be additional matters. In
'

22 other words, it seems to me that we could help expedite this

i

23 proceeding by getting into the fundamentals, getting them on
,

i

|
24 the record, and so forth, all with the clear understanding that;

ru nemnm. ine. I

25 it would be further reviewed and assessed, depending upon what,'

!.
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eb35 lj if anything, happened later.
t

2 I think we can be more efficient that way, and get

3 the whole matter resolved more quickly. In other words if we

4 wait until the end of September or even perhaps later, we're

5 going to have to do all the work at that time, so it would

6 seem to be the more efficient way of going about it would be i

7 to sort of-- Well, theoretically it could be done in the two

8 weeks in June, get as much as we can into the record on emer-

9j gency plans and all other contentions, and then add to it as

10 may be necessary.

11 It is quite possible that, as has happened in other
i

l
'12 cases, what could be done could be handled by affidavits.

13 || CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: We'd like to hear from-- One

14 of the things I'd like to hear from the Staff at some point is

15 ' whether the Staff would be prepared to submit any evidence on

thatbasis,becauseIdon'tthinkwewouldwanttoholdahearf16
<

!
17 ing and not have the Staff's evidence going in at the same timei

:

18 as we consider the other issues. |

|
19 Mr. Heile.

'

,

20 MR. HEILE: I only wanted to comment that I think i

21 Mr. Conner's remarks that it would be more efficient to carry

!
22 the hearings split in two is in error, I think the most effi-

!

23 cient way to handle it is to take the issues relevant to a !
;

24 particular subject matter and consider them all at once, and !

erst Reporters, Inc. ,

25 then go back to the matter that we took at the June hearing

i

2276 062 i
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eb36 1I on emergency communication and monitoring and bring that for-
|

2I ward to the second evidentiary proceeding.
I

I

3' What he is suggesting is to start taking evidence

4 now, and there's a number of things-- I think perhaps even the

5 whole concept of emergency communications I think has to be re-

6 thought, and I think the Commission recognizes that. I think

7 it would be improper to fragment that and put it in different

8 i spots in the hearing.

9 It seems to me that we should take all of that and

|
10 put it in one place, and that's what the City would certainly

11 desire, that it be moved all ir. one hearing, the concept of
|

12 eraergency communication and the like.

13 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Mr. Woliver.

14 MR. WOLIVER: I have a few comments.

15 In response to Mr. Conner's proposal, as far as my

16 client and our contentions are concerned relating to emergency

17 preparedness and the monitoring system, Mr. Conner has proposedi
|
e

18 an unworkable system. We could not go ahead in June to talk ;

I,

19 ! about issues which need further discussion. Again, as |

|
20 Mr. Heile pointed out, we should be reviewing the entire area j

!

21 of emergency planning and independent monitoring systems. |
!

22 To proceed in June I think would be worthless. We i
|

23 would not be able to put on the testimony that we will expect

24 to put on later on, once the evidence from Three Mile Island
v i neponen, inc.

25 is brought out. This is very relevant to our etntentio'.s. I i

i
|
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li don't see what we will talk about in June. For that reason,

2 we would not be able to proceed then.

3 Also as pointed out by Mr. Barth, after the Staff

4 gives its position, there will be a necessary time for at

5| least this party to prepare its testimony in reaction to the
I

6l Staff's position, and we would think that these safety con-

7 cerns are paramount and should be considered certainly in

8 relation to the economic concerns that CG&E is putting forth at

9 this time.

10 In that context, we should not proceed in June.

11 There would be nothing to decide in June if we did.

12 MR. BARTH: Mr. Chairman, in answer to your ques-

13 tion, I will simply stipulate on behalf of the Staff that we

14 are not prepared in June to go forward and present our position

15 on radiological monitoring and emergency planning. As has been

16 well discussed back home at the Central office, we are highly
17 mindful of the concern of the public, and we are going to give

18 this very careful thought before we go forward with any posi-

I9 , tion.
,!

20 Of course at the same time we have the responsi- i

!
I

21 bility to orderly license this plant or deny the license. And |
i

22 in the opening session here you asked for a fuel load date, |

23 and I was unable to provide that information.

!
24 , I have discussed this extensively with aar people juw neponm. inc.

|
25 in Chicago who inspected construction of the plant. They feel '

2276 064 ,

I

-
_ - - _ _ - . -



423

eb38 )| that a fuel load date somewhere in February or March is a

2 realistic fuel load date. And of course in this we find our-

3i selves at variance with.the Applicants.

4 This is as a result of what our own people feel

5 from having investigated and watched the construction of the

'

6 plant. They think that perhaps an October hearing on emer-

7 gency planning and radiological monitoring would not interfere

8! with the orderly loading of fuel and the coming on line of this

9 facility.

2276 065lc 10
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wbl 1; CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: At this point Dr. Hooper
i

.330 2 has another subject, or questions that relate to monitoring

3 which he would like the parties to be prepared to address at

4I the hearing.

5 Dr. Hooper.

6 DR. HOOPER: Well, the Board has given some

7| thought to this matter of the impasse between the City of

8 Cincinnati and the applicant on monitoring radioactivity in

9j the water. So that the Board will fully understand all the

10; possibilities of resolving this impasse we would like to
| - . -

11| throw out this question:-- Maybe the Staff and the Applicant
i

12 can give some thought to it and provide some response to it

13, at the evidentiary hearing on monitoring.

14 The question is this:

15. Provide some testimony on the feasibility and

16 desirability of-- This is to the applicant; I'm sorry, I

17 should have stated that previously. --of providing the City

18 of Cincinnati a readout of water activity level as measured

19 at the applicant's outfall in the Ohio River. Specifically,

20| can the applicant provide a telemetry system so that their

21 monitoring information of water activity levels at their

22 outfall can be shared with the City of Cincinnati?
3

!

23' Now that's something that the Board has pondered

24 over, and we feel as though the City of Cincinnati should
=rol Reporters, Inc.|

25| have some access to water activity levels. And perhaps it

2276 066
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wb2 I would be best if they had them at the applicant's outfall

2 rather than at their own intake.
i -

-

. ____

3! Now this is a matter we would like to have dis-
| _ _ _ _ . _ . - -

-

4| cussed.
|

5 MR. CONNER: I guess we would like to comment, if

i

61 we may. .

I

7! There is no impasse. We have met with the city
|

8! on this. It's a moving target type problem with different
!

9! things coming up more or less along the way. There have been
i

10| efforts on the technical and the legal level trying to reach
I

lli agreement in this area. So I don't think " impasse" is quite

12 the idea. It's the implementation in detail. A system can
I

13! exist, there's no question about it. It keeps changing
I

14|1 because what we agree to do on water they now want to do on
,

i15 air, and it be comes more and more complicated.

16 It's not an impasse, it's just a question that--

17| We're prepared to offer tastimony as to why the present system

18 would be adequate.

19; DR. HOOPER: Well, above and beyond that, assuming

20 that your position is that the present system is adequate,

21 we would still like to have some view as to why such different

22 system is not feasible, or why it would not be of any advan-
|

23' tage to have the city provided with such a readout.

24 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Continuing on the evacuation
al Reporters, let

25 matter, there apparently is a Station Review Board which is

| 2276 067
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wb3 1| going to review annually the emergency plan. I wanted to
j

2| find out whether there were any non-company appointed persons
i

!3 serving on that review board; and, if not, either the
!

4| advantages or disadvantages of having such arepresentative
!

5| or so from the community, and maybe .even from the City of
I

6! Cincinnati on that particular board.

|

7{ MR. CONNER: I'm having trouble heari'ng you.

8| I think you said Station Review Board, and not the Operating
i

I

91 Review Board.

10 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: A Station Review Board
I

11 which is supposed to review the emergency plans annually.

12: MR. WETTERHAHN: Let me answer that.

13 The Station Review Board reviews operation of

14, the station on a day-to-day basis. It is internal to the
i.

|

15| plant. It is supportive of the plant management. That's its
i

16| function. As such, there is no requirement or no anticipated
!

17 ;' outside member being on this internal group.

18 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well apparently this is the
|

19| group that's going to review the emergency plan on an annual

20 basis.

21 MR. BARTH: Mr. Chairman, may I address this for

22 a moment? This is a concern raised by the ACRS in their

23, review.
!

24 In view of the contention, I took a look with our
rol Reporters, Inc.

25j project people and I'm informed that the company does have a

2276 068
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I

wb4 1! review board and has agreed with the ACRS, and is committed
i

2 to NRC, to appoint an outside member. This is not quite in
!

3| conformance with the terminology of the contention which

4 is interested in the citizens of Cincinnati. --whatever that
,

5 may mean. But this is a recommendation by the ACRS, that

6 an outside technical expert would assess what is happening.
!

7I My understanding is from the NRR in Washington,

8; the Division of Nuclear Reactor Regulation, that the company

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ . .
- - - -

9 has committed to appoint such a member.

10| MR. CONNER: That's why I asked which board we're

1I talking about. Because there will be an independent person

12 on the Operating Review Board, which is sort of an overview

13| as distinguished from the daily basis board, the management
!

14I board. And there will be independent representation on the

15 Operating Review Board which can look at emergency plans

16 as necessary.

17 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: This was the Station Review

18 Board which, in the motion here was stated will perform an
!

19! annual review of the emergency plans.

20 MR. WETTERHAHN: Yes, sir, that's a true statement.

21 I It's to review and update the energency plan as necessary, to
i

22 make sure the station management has looked at the emergency

23 plan and that it's truly current: that's its purpose. And

24 that's the intent of the statement in the Motion for Summary,

rol Reporters, Inc.

25l Disposition. And the intent of that was to reply to the
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wb5 1, assertion that it could go out of date. It was not meant
|
,

2; to address the general question of an independent member of

|
3 the Operating Review Board, on which Mr. Conner has confirmed

4| there will be an independent member.
!

5! CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Will that other Board

6; routinely look at matters such as emergency plans, such as

i

71 this one clearly will?
i

I

8 MR. WETTERHAHN: If necessary. And if there's

9! any question in the mind of the Station Superintendent or
i

10| anyone that it should be reviewed, or anyone else in the
I

lij company, it certainly will be reviewed as necessary.
!

12 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, will the public member s

13;i be able to initiate such a review? --or independent: I won't
!

14! use the word "public. "
s .

15 MR. WETTERHAHN: I don' t think those details have
|

16 |- yet been discussed. I don' t see any reason why any member

17, of the Review Board, the Operating Board, if he wanted a
|

18 matter discussed, that it would not be.

19| MR. HEILE, Mr. Chairman, I'm not clear whether

!

20| the applicant is relating to the City's contention or not,

l
21 t I recognize in our original contention that we identified,

22, I believe, in the Environmental Report, that they had an

23 internal Environmental Board Review, or an Environmental

24 Review Board.
of Reporters, Inc.

25 Am I correct?
2276 070
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wb6 I MR. WETTERHAHN: Yes. This is indeed a third

2 board. But, as Mr. Barth explained a minute ago, certain

1
3 of the functions of that review board have been transferred

4 to the Operating Review Board; namely, the duration of

5{ the radiological releases from the station. That is one of

6 the items the Operating Review Board will look at.

7! And, yes, on that Board there is a member who
i

8' is not an employee of the Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company

i
9 or the other utilities.

10| I hope that clarifies that.
I

II! MR. HEILE: I would ask that the Board defer
I

12 that contention so that I can at least become clear on the

13 various internal boards that evidently have somewhat changed

14 since our original contention, and what position vis-a-vis
i

15' the City of Cincinnati or the general public, what position

16 we would have in appointing somebody to that, or requesting

I
17- or submitting an appointment to one of those boards.

18 For instance, you mentioncd radiological monitoring,

I9 and I don't know if that means environmental monitoring also.

20 MR. WETTERHAHN: Let me say this: We addressed

21 about three or four contentions. Our Motion for Summary

22 Disposition was addressed to the environmental-- to the

23 emergency plan contention of Dr. Fankhauser and to the

24 environmental monitoring contention of Dr. Fankhauser. Due
rol Reporters, Inc.

25 to the status of negotiations we did not move for summary
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7 I disposition with regard to the City of Cincinnati's particular

2, contention. And I'm trying to avoid addressing that at this
i

3| time.
!

4 I hope we have clarified what the present

5 situation is with regard to the various boards which do review

6 the operations of the station and station management for the

7
j company.
I

8! MR. WOLIVER: Mr. Chairman, I'm a little unclear,
i

9! too.
i

10! Possibly the applicant could provide us with a
!

*

11| breakdown on which boards there are and which have authority
!

II over other boards,

il
131-

As I understand the applicant, the review board

14 stated in paragraph 65 does not have any public input, or
.

15 any public representation on it.
-------. - .. --.-- _ . _ _ . . _

16' MR. WETTERHAHN: It's certainly true. However

17 I would like to state that this organization of the boards

18! and the management of the company is set forth in the record
I

l9! of the application. There is one detail that has been men-

20 tiened, and that was brought up in the ACRS letter. If you

2II look at the ACRS letter there is an indication that there

22 |;
u

will be an independent member on the Operating Review Board,
i

23| Again, I don' t think there is reason for confusion.

24 |1 MR. WOLIVER: But it certainly isn't clear in
rol Reporters, Inc.I

25 l paragraph 65. The annual review you speak of will not be

2276 072



. . . . . . _ _

431

i
wb8 1j considered-- there would not be any independent members on

2 that review board?
!

3| MR. WETTERHAHN: I think my statements stand for
i

4 themselves. I dein't want to get into a debate. I think it's
!

5 clear in the Motion for Summary Disposition as to the issue

'

6| addressed. The issue addressed in there is merely updating
!

7| the emergency plan on an annual basis. The manner in which
$ - - -__ _ _ _ _..__.

8| that is updated is set forth both in the Motion for Summary
i
.

9i Disposition and the emergency plan which is contained in the
I

10 FSAR, and I don't think there is any basis for confusion on

11| that.

12 Let me add one final matter:--
l -

13 The Station Superintendent is a member of both

14| the Station Review Board and the Operating Review Board, so
i

15: there is coordination between the two boards, they are not

16 acting in isolation; such that if there is any consideration
|

17! on either level that there will be inout either from the
I

18| station or to the station with regard to any necessary
19 changes.

20 This is all described in the application, and it

21 is very similar to other review board type setups which have

22 wo-ked well in the past at other stations.

I23 MR. WOLIVER: I would still renew my request

24| that an organizational breakdown be provided on this point.
col Reporters, inc.j

25| It may be clear to the applicant; our concern is, is it clear

l
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6
69 1 to anyone else?j

|

2| CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: The next question I have
!

3! isfor the Staff; and that is: The applicant says that it

4 is contemplated that a resident inspector will be located at
i

I

5; the station. Art you aware of whether that will take place?
I

6| MR. BARTH: I have no data, I have no details

7| as to how it would operate. This is under consideration.

8 There is no question but that this will be done. I really
,

9|j can provide you no better answer at the present time.
i

10! If this is of concern to the Board I can--
11; CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: It's one of the facts

|

12 I which we are asked to assume in ruling on the 5 tio~n foF Sum-~
~

13 mary Disposition.
-

14 MR. BARTH: We filed nothing in support in that

15 particular regard.
i

16{
; CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: That's correct. I was just

17 wondering whether you would have any information on that.

18! MR. CONNER: Mr. Chairman, obviously Mr. Barth

19 didn't know you were going to ask this question.
20 We have been advised that a resident inspector

21 named John Minning will come aboard on July 15th. And we

22 can confirm that as necessary. He's been down to the plant
i

23 already.

24j CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Concerning Contention 5,
rol Reporters, Inc.j

25' the one on transportation.... Let's go back a minute to
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10 1 Contention 4, on evacuation.

2 i MR. BRIGHT: Mr. Conner, I had just gone under
!

3i the assumption that everything was fine across the river.
I

4| But then the gentleman from the State of Kentucky Health

5| Administration, or whatever, makes a very strong statement
!

6| .about there's no very good agreement on your emergency plan

7! insofar as the State of Kentucky is concerned.
i

8 MR. CONNER: Mr. Chairman, the position of the

9 gentleman from Kentucky is not unknown to us. We have

10 received excellent cooperation from, I think it is the

11| Adjutant General's office which has basic responsibility

i

12| for coordinating, or taking care of such matters as police
: .

13| functions such as evacuation in the unlikely event it would
i

14{ ever be necessary.

15 We have also had excellent cooperation from the

16 local officials in the counties of Kentucky across the river

17, from the plant which are very sparsely populated, as has
!

18| been agreed.
?

19| We believe that on this basis we are in full
1

20j compliance with Appendix E. Nevertheless, the first item on
|

21! my list is to try to go to Kentucky and do whatever is possi-

}
221 ble to achieve the full cooperation of all the Kentucky

i

I23i governments.
I

24' This is a further problem. I am informed by the
al Reporteri. Inc.

25 NRC's of fice of State Relations, I think it is, that they, too
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wbil I have been trying to get an emergency plan from Kentucky that

2| would, of course, be needed for all states. Obviously we

3 are not the only nuclear facility near Kentucky or, indeed,
t

4! in Kentucky, as the Paducah installation is. So that this
|

I5; is something that I know the NRC's Office of State Coordina-
!

6| tion -- I forget the exact name of it -- is trying to get out
i
.

7' of Kentucky also.
I

8i So we hope our combined efforts will result in

9! better cooperation and that we will be able to report even

i

10| more favorably at the time this is discussed appropriately in
i

lli the hearing.

12 MR. BRIGHT: So actually in Kentucky the function

.

13| that the Ohio Disaster Services Agency and the Clermont
!

14| County Disaster Service is performed by the Adjutant General's

15 office, the Attorney General's office?
!

16! MR. CONNER: Sir, you said "Clermont County."
|

17| Of course in Kentucky the county judges are sort of the
!

18| officers in each county, and they in effect direct the police

i
19 department to do what in Clermont County might be done dif-

20 ferently under its local government situation.

21 So the short answer to your question is, Yes, we

22 have had excellent cooperation from those counties in

23 Kentucky. The county government situation is different.i

i

24| CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: In terms of Contention 5,
rol Reporters, Inc.)

25| which deals with the shipment of waste material, are there
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wb12 1 any exceptional circumstances which would differentiate the
i

2| Zimmer from transportation from other reactors in terms of
i

I

3; your contention? Are there any route anomalies, or is there
'

!,
-

4! any reason why . transportatlo~n~ of waste from Zimmer would be
I
i

Sj different fremthe transportation of waste from any other
i

6! reactor?
i

I7 MR. WOLIVER: I'm probably not fully competent

8; right at this point to give a precise answer on that,
I

9 because I can' t say that I am f amiliar with other situations.
I

10| What we may contend is extraordinary may be the
i

Il ordinary. This contention, as you know, was developed yearsj

12 ago, and it still stands. There are simply no plans, as

13: we know, for providing knowledge or trairing of the populace
i

l14 in these communities where radioactive materials -- through

15 which radioactive materials will be transported.

16 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, wht I was driving at
i

17i was, are there any peculiar routes, or various dangerous
!

18 | bridges, or narrow roads, or anything of that sort?

19 MR. WOLIVER: Yes, there are. I can speak to that.

20 I will try to quote what the Mayor of New Richmond stated a

21; couple of weeks ago publicly, and that was a concern for

22 the roads, particularly Route 52 as it heads west through

23| New Richmond. As you know, it's a four-lane road and it

24[ cuts down to a two-lane road and there is a narrow bend
rol Recon.n, Inc. '

25 right at the point of the bottleneck where it goes before the
,
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13 1 two lanes, and it's kind of a sharp turn. One public official ,

2 that being the Mayor of New Richmond, expressed concern about

3 this particular point in the road if there are to be, or if

di there are nuclear wastes being transported through that
|

5f point,
,

6| I may state that the Clermont County area, as
t

7! you've seen, is fairly rural and there are many small

8, bridges, there are many narrow roads, many windy roads.

9! That portion of the county does not have access to larger

i

10' highways. And, of course, as you get in closer to Cincinnati,

11| that would be the Interstate-75 area. As you head f arther

:

12 i east the roads are generally worse.

13 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Are the roads constructed

14 so that they can handle the volume of large truck traffic?

15 | MR. WOLIVER: I can't state the volume of traffic.

16 I know large trucks do use those roads. That doesn't mean

17' that they're safe. But they are used.

18: The transportation of materials by barge also
i

19| would be across the Ohio River, would be a concern, as

20 expressed by Mr. Conn this morning. I can't speak with any
- ---- --.. - -- . . . . . . . _ _ _

21 knowledge to the potential rail transportation at this time.
. _ _

22, I don't know its adequacy.
I

23 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Mr. Wetterhahn.

I

24i MR. WETTERHAHN: The highway- that Mr. Woliver
al Reoorters, Inc.

25 mentioned is a U.S. highway. It looks in pretty good shape.
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1 I guess the Board drove on that highway. The Interstate high-

2 way is not too far from the Zimmer facility. It's probably ,

3 in my experience, better than many of the roads near other

4 nuclear power plants.

5 I don't see anything that has been identified which

6, would preclude the transportation of spent fuel in accordance

7 with all requirements.

8 As far as whether trucks go by, I think I have

9| seen in several visits to the olant that there are tank trucks

| .|
'

10 |
and other trucks which do use that route.

11 With regard to other transportation, it is hypo- !
|! '

i

12 ! thetically possible that yes, the fuel would be shipped across
I

13 the river to a barge dock facility and then put on a railroad

14 car. It would be in a railroad cask. But this again is not

15 atypical. Other f acilities do 'use railroad casks to take spent,

i
1-6 fuel away,

17 And as contemplated by Table S-4, barge transpor- ;

i

18! tation is also contemplated by the NRC rules and reviewed in j
!

I
19 their Environmental Impact Assessment of the fuel transporta-

20 tion.
!

21 So to summarize the answer to your question, there:
|

22 is nothing atypical about the Zimmer Nuclear Power Station. ;
I

I

23 CEAIRMAN BECEHOEFER: Well, my questions were i
1
|

24 designed to elicit information as to whether there was any
al Reporters, irsc.

25 circumstance which might take this facility out of S-4.
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1i MR. WETTERHAHN: None that I'm aware of.
i

2 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: All right.

3 MR. WOLIVER: Mr. Chairman, our contention deals

4 with a somewhat related problem and that is that until we know

5 where the transportation routes are,our position is that the

6 plans are inadequate. Clermont County Disaster Services can't

|
7 develop plans to warn the populace in the event of a trans-

8 portation accident and until that's done, and until such plans

9 are developed, we're asking that the license not be granted,

10 the operating license not be granted.

11 The question of transportation by barge is also

12 a concern with the aquatic monitoring of the drinking water.

13 That may bring in additional questions and additional problems

14 which would involve not only the need for monitoring right

15 at the discharge site of the plant but maybe somewhere through
|

16 which point in the river the materials are being transported. :

17 If they're being transported across the middle of the river,

18 maybe there's a need for a monitoring system at that point.

|
.130 19 MR. HEILE: If I may add on the subject, the City's

!
20 contentions were directly submitted to include the possibility!

l

|

21 of a barge accident. In other words, our contentions are not i
1

22 simply limited to drinking water, as to what's being dis-

23 charged from the plant, but they are also including certain
|

24 safety precautions in terms of a barge accident, the potential
i nepomn, % ;

25 of a barge accident, that the company would have available |
4

|
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b3 lj to it monitoring data so that we can get itamediate communica-

2 tion.

3 And of course we are requesting that we also have

4 a continuous monitor at the intake so we'd know if something

5 did happen, not only from a plant source but also through a

6 large accident.

7 So we're equally concerned about transportation.

i

8j I wouldn' t want the Board to think that our contention is
9 strictly limited to the physical discharge of the plant. We

10 certainly want to make sure that the company has adequate

Il ability to take care of its barge transportation monitoring
!

l

12 j and so on, and early warning notice to our water works since we
I

13 | are so close in terms of distances, and there .'sve been con-

Id siderable barge accidents on the river.

15 MR. CONNER: If the Board please, hopefully we can
I

16 | complete this before too long, but I thought we were discuss- |
'

!

I7 ing Mr. Fankhauser's Contention Number 5, --
|

18 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: That's correct. !

f
MR. CONNER: -- which relates to telling the people!l9

!
!

20 along the wayside about transportation. And now all of a !

!
!21 sudden we're discussing the City's favorite contentions again,
i

22 and Mr. Woliver is discussing something completely unrelated |
f

23 to Contention 5.
I

24 It seems to me that they should stick to the last i

rei neponm. inc.
'

25 so that hopefully we could get through this Motion on Summary

; 2276 081 ,
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|

eb4 1 Disposition of particular contentions.

i

MR. HEILE: Mr. Chairman, I just wanted to make it
2|

,

3 I clear that our contentions were intended to encompass the !
1

|
i

4| transportation.
I

!

5 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: There's no motion with respect

|
6' to your contentions. Nothing we do on the motion would affect

.

!

I i
|
I

7| yours at all.
i

8 Does the Staff have any view about the-- I assume

9 that the Staff applied Table S-4 to the FES. Am I not correct?,

10 i To the impacts of transportation? !
!
4

11 { MR. BARTH: Table S-4, your Honor, concerns -- under
'

12 j 10 CFR Part 51, concerns only the environmental consequences

13 of the transportation cycle. It does not particularly address
i

i

14 the possible consequences of fuel accidents. It assumes j

i

60 15 accidents but it does not require to provide for any kind of,

16 or encompass emergency planning for those accidents. :
!

1

17 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: But does it not assume certain,

18 values for consequences of accidents?
'

I

19 | MR. BARTH: That it does, your Honor.
| I

i

20 MR. WOLIVER: I didn't hear the last question. I

i
'

21 didn't hear the question Mr. Barth was responding to.

22 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Whether or not Table S-4, ;

23 as part of 10 CFR Part 51, included a value to be applied for i

,

24 | the consequences of accidents.
al Reoorters, Inc. !

I

25 s MR. BARTH: I might point out, your Honor, that ,

|
i
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5 1 Table S-4, to which you refer, appears in the Final Environ-

2 mental Statement as Table 5.10 on page 5-23, and a copy of the !
I

'
:

3I Final Environmental Statement has been sent to all parties. ||

4|' |CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Turning now to the Motion ,

5 for Summary Disposition with respect to Miami Valley's con-
I

6 tentions -- |
i

7 MR. WETTERHAHN: Mr. Bechhoefer, just to keep this |
!

86 compartmentalized, I think Dr. Hooper asked me a question on |

9, Monday with regard to confirming whether the appropriate values
| |

10 ' of Regulatory Guide 1.109 were ut.lized in calculating the
i

'l dose.
!

'

,

12 CEAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I think that was my question.'
i

13 MR. WETTERHAHN: I'm sorry. I want to confirm the i
i

14 statement I made, that with regard to Contention 6, the dose '

i

15 to the children at the Moscow Elementary School, the values
,

16 given for the doses did take into account, where appropriate,

17 the values for children.

18 In particular, the appropriate value fcr a child
I

19 for the thyroid inhalation dose was taken into account. The
i

20 other two doses, the whole-body and the skin doses, do not
i

!

21 depend on whether the individual is a child or an adult.

i

22 | CHAIRMAN BECHEOEFER: As I say, we couldn't tell
| !

23 | that from just reading these papers. |

| !

24 | TurninT to Miami Valley, the motion with respect
at Reportars, Inc, .

I i

25 ! to Miami Valley, I noticed that you responded to only one of
;
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,

I the. contentions -- to the motion insofar as it affects only

i

2| one of your contentions.

! -

3: I'm asking, are you abandoning your other ones,
i

4 the one on uranium supply and the one on need for power? Are |
|

5 you abandoning them? i

|
6 MS. KOSIK: We haven't abandoned them, Mr. Chairman!

i !
l

7 We have found that they would best fit under Contention 13 be- ,

th~re are economic implications that directly come outS cause e

9 of fuel availability and demand. And in fact demand is a very
1

10 ' important part of our Contention 13 argument. So they have !
i

1; come under the aegis of Contention 13 and that's why we have '

;

'
i

12 ! not answered them separately. |
,

1
13 CEAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: So I take it you are not i

|

14 now contending that there will not be available a sufficient i
!

15 supply of uranium to fuel this plant? You're worried only !

|

16 about the price and acout the ability of the company to pay
.

I

17 for it? Am I cerrect? i

l
'

18 MS, KOSIK: The economic concerns regarding fuel
i

19 are our present concern. '

| !

20 j Additionally, in regard to the contention on demand,
i

'
our concerns in the economic realm include demand, because if

21 | I

22 demand is decreasing, then this will affect the economic pic-
|

23 ture. !

!
'

24 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: But the economic picture is
ral Reporters, Inc. ,

25 | the only way that you are now asserting your demand contention?
I :

!

'
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7 1 MS. KOSIK: That's correct.

2 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Has the Staff filed a res-
,

i ,

3| ponse to the Applicants' Supplemental Motion? |

4| MR. BARTH: We have not, your Honor. The Supple-

|
5 mental Motion was filed with regard to Contentions 11, 12 and t

6 13. j

j !
-

7; CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: That's correct.

8 MR. BARTH: I would like to comment that we did not!
|

9 because we felt that the Applicants' filing was adequate, ;

r

10 i that is, it set forth the facts by experts competent in their
'

I

11 field under the Appeals Board decision in Cleveland Electric, !
I

i

12 ! Perry Nuclear, which is ALAB-443, 6 NRC 741. We have reviewed I
i

|
13 the document presented to us at the opening hearing on Monday !

|
14 by the Miami Valley Power Project and by no stretch of the |

| |
15 imagination do they set forth any facts by an expert which !

16 could possibly be in contention with regard to the availability!
|

17 of nuclear fuel for this facility. i

18 As I did Monday, I would call your attention to

19 6 AEC at 245, which is the Duquesne Electric, ALAB-109, which ;

20 charged the Licensing Board that it must be satisfied with
!

21 respect to each contention which a Petitioner seeks to liti- |

22 gate that a genuine issue of facts exists.
1

23 , It is the Staff's position that the filing by the |
1 1

24 Power Company is dispositive that there is no question but
al Roorwrs, lm. !

'

1

25 1 that fuel will be available for the lifetime of this plant. '

I
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eb8 1 I would point out that the Staff has litigated this

2 in other cases, and we're not here to talk about estoppel or i

! i

'3' collateral estoppel, but the Appeal Board has confirmed the
,

4|i Staff's own analysis in other cases that there will be fuel
i

1
5 available of such magnitude to encompass the Zimmer facility.

6! I would like to clarify my statement. I think I j
i i

7 said we also support the Summary Dismissal Motion on 13, which |
|

8 is the financial qualifications. We do not, Mr. Chairman. !
i

|

9j I misspoke in that regard.
,

i i

10 | MR. WETTERH1UCI: Mr. Chairman, I don't think we !
l I

.

l' have gotten into consideration of Number 13. As stated in |

12 I our Motion for Summary Disposition with regard to 11 and 12,

13 that a party opposing a motion may not rest upon mere alle-

i

14 gations or denials, he must set forth facts, obviously the i

!
15 Miami Valley Power Project has not set forth any f acts with ;

|
16 regard to that. I don't think they can claim now or in the

,

;

17 future that indeed the substance of these contentions, which .

18 were open for discovery for three years or so, can now be en-

19 compassed in a third contention. !

20 , We again renew our Motion for Summary Disposition,
,

21 | again because the time for reviewing testimony and filing is

22 short, where it's as clear as it is here that we're entitled
;

i
23 to such Summary Disposition, we ask the Board to rule from j

24 the bench granting the motion. '

:rei secomri, inc. ;
25 j MS. KOSIK: Mr. Chairman, we've set forth in our !

! ;

; 2276 086 |
|

- - - - -

_ - . .



. . .. ._ _ _
. _ _ _ _ _

i

445 |

eb9 1 motion, in our Memorandum in Response, facts and allegations

2! regarding the economic standing of the Applicant. We have set
i ,

I
|3' forth a general review of the situation that will inevitably

! i

I

4j lead the Applicant into severe financial problems.

! !
5j These allegations and facts that we've discussed <

i

6! are based on annual reports of the Applicant companies, re-

|

7 ports dealing with ten-year projections that came from the |
i

8; companies, reports by the Department of Energy dealing with |

I!

I
9 demand, and facts of this natur'e. ,

!
10 , We will elaborate on these facts when necessary,

I i

11 | which we expect will be a t the evidentiary stage. ;

12 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Let me clarify once again,
I

i

13 you are not objecting, for instance, to our granting summary )
|

14 disposition as to 11 and 12 as they are set forth in this !.

i
15 contention? !

16 MS. KOSIK: Not specifically, for the reason that |

17 in those aspects , 11 and 12 have economic implications, and we

18 will deal with them in 13. But specifically we would not ob-

19 ; ject to a granting of the motion on Contentions 11 and 12. |

|:

20 j (The Board conferring.)

21 CHAIR W BECHHOEFER: The Board has conferred and
:

I
22 , we have decided that we are granting the motion with respect

I
I

23 to 11 and 12. We do not wish to rule at this time on 13. We !

!

24 | are not ruling on 13. We are granting it for 11 and 12.
rei Recorters, Inc.

25 j MR. WETTERHAHN: Does the Board wish to hear

!, 2276 087 !
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I

:,10 1 argument on 13?

2| CEAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Not at this stage, no.i
i

3 MR. WETTERHAHN: I would just add one thing on 13. ,f
r

4' Contrary to the rules on summary disposition, the document
!

|-

Si is signed by an attorney. There is no affidavit. This has no
I
|

61 evidentiary value.
,

| |
7 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I'm aware of that. I also |

|
8, am aware of the fact that we have to be satisfied that a suf fi-|

I i

9 cient case is presented before we grant a motion. We have not |
! i

10 decided that yet. |

!
Il i We would like new to go through the contentions >

|
|

12 which are remaining. We are referring new to the ones that j

|

13 we are going to hear in June, thatwehavedecidedwewillhearj
i

14 in June, and as to which we have not yet ruled on summary dis- |
|

15 ; position.

16 We would like to find out what types of presenta-
I
,

17 tion the various parties would propose to use for those con-

|

18 tentions, and I guess we'll start With Number 1. 1 is Appendix;

19 I and 6 is Appendix I.
,

|
20 ! MR. CONNER: Mr. Chairman, we sort of went through

1 i
.

21 it on the basis you listed them in your order of May 14, 1979,
!

!
22 and we have them listed all out in that form. I can sort of |

|
23 1 outline the way we see it right now, and it might save us some !

I |

24 ! time,

re neoornn. ene. |

25 | CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: But we'll also want to find '

! 2276 088 !I
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ebil 1 out what other parties are going to present on each issue. I

I

2 don't care what order we go through them.

3 Why don't you lead off, and let us know what-- ;

I

4| MR. CONNER: Let me say initially that when we got

|
5 your order, I called Mr. Barth to see what basic position we 6

|
6 might take on scheduling witnesses, because that's the biggest |

7 1 problem, to collect them here for the hearing. We took the !

|
8 contentions in the order listed in your order and grouped as |

|

9 you have listed them in your order, and just went down them j
i

10 ! and came up with sort of a proposed approach as to which ones !

|
11 would be taken first, second, third, and so forth. j

l

12 To answer your other fundamental question, as in
'I

'
13 all of the NRC cases, we would propose to offer our evidence

14 by a panel of witnesses, of which Mr. Borgmann here will be
:

15 the quarterback witness. And we would use such other persons |

16 on the panel as would have expertise in the particular con-
|

'

17 tention involved.
,

18 We would propose then that-- We will also have
i
'

19 backup witnesses, of course, for any question the Board might

20 have, whom we would have available if there are some detailed
,

'
I '

21 | questions or something that, for some reason, some member of

22 the panel can't answer. ;

23 We would submit supplemental testimony to what is
!

24 | in the FSAR by June 1, in order that that would be available
at Reoorters, Inc.

25 i to the Board and to the parties as soon as possible.

i
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bl2 1 As always, our basic evidence will be the Final
I

2 Safety Analysis Report, the formal portion of the application

3 and the Environmental Report, Operating License stage. And
|

4 of course that would include the reports that have been sub-
|

5: mitted with them which have been distributed. |
|

'

6i We will also offer the affidavits which were given !
|

!
1

7| in support of the Motion for Summary Disposition as they may

|
8 be appropriate.

|
t

9 The Board has not ruled on all contentions, but we
,

10 - assume that all would be presented and then we would propose |

|

11 the following approach: i

12 Uranium supply is out. The Staff asked that that ;
_

13 be taken first because of the difficulty of scheduling

14 Mr. Patterson, the expert witness in that area. Since that |

|
I

15 contention is now gone, that can be forgotten.

|
16 Also, since the need for power, which we had down ,

|
!

17 as number two , is now gone, there will be no need to bring any
1
'

18 witnesses in that area from the three companies.

'

19 So then we would propose that Appendix I, which
!

20 are the Contentions 1 and 6, would be the first ones to take
I

-

21 up.

22 We then would follow that with Contention 14 on the|
I

23 cable trays, and if it were granted -- I am assuming that it |
|
'

24 would be granted for the purpose of the planning, as it should
al Reporters, Inc. ,

I

25 i be obviously, Contention 17, which is related to the cable
!
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3bl3 1 trays, would come next because they would involve some of the

2 same witnesses, presumably.
i

3 Next then would be taken up Contention 15, on the

1

4| manufacture of control rods, and af ter it, Number 16, the |
!

5 contention on control rod seals, which again would involve
I

'

6 essentially the same witnesses. |
1

7j After that, we would bring in financial, and then '

I

8| the questions relating to the Environmental Review Board or, j

i !

9| now, the Operating Review Board, followed by, finally, nonitor-
i i

'
10 ' ing and emergency plans. And under those categories I think

I l

II we have encompassed all existing contentions. |

12 | Did you have any specific questions? That's the

I
13 c::ler that we would pro; ese , and whether the emergency plans !

i
14 is deferred or not, that still would be the logical order. I I

| !
15 I think it's important to have monitoring before emergency plans ,

i.

16 because it lays a lot of the basic foundation. j

17 And on that point alone I would say that I feel
:

18 it's important that we put in a lot of the basic evidence as
|

19 ' soon as possible, which can be added to as might be necessary

20 ; on both monitoring and emergency plans. It's a lot of basic
,

I i

21 | material. The whole thing is not going to be rewritten. We ;

22 | are not all of a sudden going to change basic monitoring i

|

23 | procedures, regardless.
| !

24 | But that would be the approach we would propose,
rol Reoorters, Inc.

25 | and I believe that's consistent with what Mr. Barth and I
I

!2276 091i
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14 1 discussed as to the sequence.
.

2 MR. BARIH: This is correct as to the sequence,

i

3 but of course as it has developed, we feel that financial, !

|
I '

4 emergency plans, and monitoring should be put off. |

|
5 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Strictly in terms of order, |

,

!,

6 do Mr. Woliver or Ms. Kosik have any objections or sugges-
|

7| tions?

8 MS. KOSIK: Mr. Chairman, we would agree with the |

i
9 Staff that we would want Contention 13 postponed, along with

1
'

10 the emergency plan contentions and the monitoring contentions,
| '

11 ' because any additional regulations that come down as the result i

i

12 j of the Three Mile Island investigation will clearly affect the |
I
|

13 economic issues, and therefore, 13 should also be postponed. !

I

14 Beyond that, we have no argument with the order |
|

15 that Mr. Conner has set out. f
i

16 CHAIRMAN BEHHOEFER: If we should admit Contention
i

17 17, could you be prepared by the June hearing date to go for-

|
18 ward with that?

.

19 MS. KOSIK: That would be rather difficult since |

,

20 1 we've not had any time for discovery on that. If it were going.
I

21 to be the case that the hearing would, at least in part, be
|

22 delayed, we would move to carry on discovery in that interimi

|

23 | period, and then deal with proposed Contention 17 at a later

24 time,
ras m n m ,sne.

25 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Mr. Woliver, do you have any
,
,
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ebl5 I comments on the schedule?

2 MR. WOLIVER: I don't have any problem with the i

3 order of the contections. I would also agree with the Staf f

'

4 and with Miami Valley that Contention 13 should be put off
i

5 until the second hearing, at a later hearing date.

So far as the two contentions by Dr. Fankhauser |
6

|
7' that will be heard, I feel that we're really in a position !

8| for Dr. Fankhauser -- where we could proceed ourselves with

9 a Motion for Summary Disposition. We don't think at this point
,

there is sufficient evidence to show that Appendix I will be !10 I

I

II violated -- will not be violated. |
|

12 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I think the time for filing--

13 MR. WOLIVER: We won't file. I understand we are i

14 beyond the time, but at this point we feel that the Applicant
.

!

15 has not supplied sufficient information relevant to these con-

16 tentions. Maybe the Applicant will be able to do that at the
|

I7 hearing. i

|

18
'

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: What type of case would you

I9 be prepared to put on on Numbers 1 and 6?
|

20 MR, WOLIVER: That's what I'm getting to. |
t

21 So far as 1 and 6, we feel that the record right

22 now is sufficient from our point of view to grant Dr. Frankhauser'
l

23 request.

2# CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Do you plan to have a wit-
rat Reoorters, Inc.

25 | ness on that subject?

2276 093 |
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abl6 1 MR. WOLIVER: We will only be citing the record,

2 what is in the FSAR, and we'll ce presenting argument. As I
i

3| stated on Monday, while plans do not exist for future disposal
|

4 of spent fuel, there is no assurance that too great a volume

5 of spent fuel will not be allowed to accumulate on the site.

6 And again, we would be arguing that the Board would be hasty
I

|
7 in disposing of this contention until there are adequate plans

8, to cover the disposal of spent fuel.

9 We're talking about a condition which could exist ;

10 ' may a third into the life of the proposed -- the proposed life !
|

11 of the plant.
|

12 I MR. CONNER: Mr. Chairman, now that Mr. Woliver is
~

l
13 finished, I think he has restated the basis for this contention!

14 being ruled out right now. As was explained, and as I thought j
|
F

15 he indicated his understanding, no more fuel can be accumulated,
i

16 at the site than the present facility can now accommodate. I

i

17 And if any more fuel were to be stored at the site, an amend- |
|

18 ment to the application has to be put in, which would provide >

;

19 an opportunity for further hearing; just as if we were going
{

20 to build a second unit, a second reactor at the site, so would '

l
21 it also be subject to it. |

!

!22 So Mr. Woliver has made very clear that Contention i
;
i

23 1 involves only speculation about things in the future which i

24 may or may not occur, and on that ground alone, summary
neoorms, inc. I:r :

,

25 | disposition should be granted. And I would appreciate it |
:

i

2276 094 :
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453 |

-bl7 1 because that would simplify our witness problem.

2 Ou Contention 6 I think he has also made it clear

|
3i he is really quarrelling with Appendix I. He's attacking the

1

4 regulation. The Motion for Summary Disposition makes clear
,

|
5 that what would happen at the school house, which is the !

l

6 subject of his contention, would not exceed the dose levels
.

7 and if that's all that he would offer, that Appendix I isn't

8 good enough, that's grounds for dismissing this as well.

9 MR. WOLIVER: I may have to back up, Mr. Chairman. ;

l

10 | As far as witnesses on Contention 6, we may present
;

11 evidence on that point. |

12 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Do you have witnesses?
.

13 MR. WOLIVER: We're still in the process of firming
I

i

14 this up. |
|
1

15 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: As to 6? j
i ,

16 MR. WOLIVER: As to 6. |
|

17 But as to 1, we're not talking about speculation. I

i

18 It's apparent by the facts that we have now that there will be !

19 within, say, -- well, approximately a ten-year period, too
!- :

20 great a volume of spent fuel at the site. This is not specula '
.

21 tion; we know this is going to happen. |

22 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Then Applicants will have to !
I

23 apply for a new license, however, and there will be another |
| ,

24 hearing to consider what the effects of that will be.
ral Reporters, Inc.

Whatwe'resayingisitwouldbemore|25 MR. WOLIVER:

e

2276 095 !
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b18 1 appropriate at this time to consider that issue, since we know

2| that's going to happen. Monday, the Applicant stated well, it
l

!

3| would have to either ask to amend its license or close down the!
l
i

I
,

'

4| plant. That's a serious concern to us. That should be ad- j

|
5 dressed we feel now, rather than waiting until ten years down i

!

2a 6' the line.
, ,

!cl0 7
I

2276 096 I'
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bl C10 (The Board conferring.)

2
CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: The Board has considered

3
Contentions 1 and 6. At this point, we are prepared to grant

4 the motion to Number 1 but not as to Number 6.

The Board believes, as to Number 1, that MRC regula-

6 tions do not permit storage of more fuel than will fit in the
7 pool plus what may be in the reactor at a given time, and

8 that we see no basis for concluding that that amonnt of fuel

9 would result in excess exposures in the material presented

10 to us,

11 Another application will have to be filed if that

12 amount of fuel is to be expanded. And I think, under our

13 regulations, since there is no application by now to store-

14 excess fuel, and since excess fuel could not be stored under

15 the license which we are supposed to be considering, that

16 we will not consider Contention..l. ,,

17 On the other hand, the Board on its own is interested

18 in assuring that the dose at the school will be within the

19 appropriate guidelines. We would like to hear evidence on

20 that subject.

We are reluctant to dismiss an issue as important as
21

that one irrespective of whether the responses to the Motion22

for Summary Cisposition created factual issues or not. We're
23

not saying they do, but the Board is interested in hearing
24

witnesses on Contention 6 and having an opportunity to
25

cross-examine them. 2276 097
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.

1

;b2 MR. CO!!NER: Mr. Chairman, just for the record

2
i

particularly, I would note for the record that Dr. Fankhauser s

3
response to Contention 6 in its tern states only that it's

4 .

based on shipping waste materials, and is not at all respon-
5

sive to our motion.

So for the record, I'm going to ask the Chairman's

decision based on the Board; wanting to satisfy.itself

8
as distinguished from an adequate indication of a genuine issue

9
of : f act ' e xists .

10
CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: That's correct. That's what

11
I tried to -- well, at least insofar as the response to the

~

contention is concerned, that's correct.

MR. COiniER: Then I would make'an alternate motion.

CIIAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Uait a minute.

15
!!R. BRIGHT: I guess I misunderstood you, Mr. Conner,.

16 did you say that six was based on transportation?

17 MR. C01HIER: That's what Mr. Woliver -- Dr. Fankhauser

I8
set forth. We filed a Motion for Summary Disposition. On

19 Page Five of their respense they say --

20 MR. BRIGHT: Oh, their response.

21 MR. CONNER: Yes, but under Section 2.749, they must

22 respond.to our evidence and they must present facts to show

23 that a genuine issue of fact exists, and all thg* do is

24 speculate about some kind of shipping waste material which

25 wholly fails to meet the requirements of the regula cions.

2276 098
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gb3 CHAIM1AN HECHHOEFER: I read their response to

2
Contention 6 as actually raising the same point they raised

3 .

In Contention 1. But he's raising it additionally, perhaps,

4
that point. As a matter of law, we would not accept it but

5 we do want to have a chance to look at the calculations.at
6 the school.

1R . CONMER: That.'s the purpose of my alternate motion

8
that I'm about to make.

9 I would move that the Doard dismiss Dr. Fankhauser' s
10 Contention 6 on the condition that we present to the Board

Il at the hearing evidence relating to the dose calculations

12 at"the scho61.

13 I think this would simplify and eliminate a lot of

14 unnecessary confusion on that issue. And I think the Board

15 would stick closer to the issue than Dr. Fankhauser has thus

16 far, and I believe this would simplify and expedite the

17 proceeding.

18 Since.Dr. Fankhauser has totally failed to meet the

19 requirements of the regulations, I think he has lost the

20 right_to participate further. We have no objection to

21 providing the Board with whatever it wants on this and we'll

22 be pleased to do so. But it would be much simpler to present

23 it to the Board than to have to go through the wandering

24 type of interrogation that I anticipate we would get if it

25 is left in its present form.

2276 099
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i

1

agh4 | MR. HEILE: Mr. Chairman, the City would object to

2|
j that, to the removal of that contention on the basis advanced

3 I
by the Applicants. We would like to see the record conpleted

4'
and afford Mr. Uoliver the opportunity for cross-exanination

S

i on this if we are interested in a resolution of it. -- For

the record, your Honor.
l . _ _ _

7i - - - - - - - - -- - - - - -. . _ . . . . .. _ . _ _ _ _ .

| MR. BARTH: Could the Staff address this for one
'

i

g| . .. . ... . -- -

brief moment, your Honor?

9
I understand that the Board has adopted Contention 6

10 i5
| as its own contention. The Staff has no objection and we
.

11 I are prepared to address this on the terms the Daard has'

1
12 set forth and will do so at the hearing which commences on

I3 the 19th of June.
*

i

I4 | MR '. UOLIVER: Mr. Chairman, I may add that infornation
i

15 concerning Contention G was just provided approximately an
I

16 hour ago here, and that may be part of the area that we will
!

17| have to address at the hearing.

I
18| As you rccall, Mr. Uetterhahn stated that the values

|
19 I for Contention 6 did consider values for children for thyroid

I
I

20 inhalation, but as I understand, not for the other two
|

21! radioactive doses to children.

!
22 | That may be at issue. We may be able to -- I cannot

I

i

23 | say at this time whether or not we'll present testimony on
i

24 | that. But I don't think that, given that information in the
l
1 past hour, that this would be ripe for summary disposition25 !
f

!

; 2276 100
,
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1 !
agb5 at this point.

2!
i CIIAIRMAN DEC!Il!OEFER: You are aware that if you're

3

going to present testimony, it will be due on June lat?
4

MF. . WOLIVER: I know we have very strict time con-
S

straints at this time which we will have to try to comply
6

with. I'm only saying that right now it would not be ripe
7

j for summary disposition, not only from Dr. Fankhauser's
3|

: standpoint but the Board.has its own concern regarding that
9 !

{ contention and it should be heard.
I

10 i
| CIIAIZCW DECIIIICEFER: The Board will deny that last

11 |
; motion for the simple reason that we do not want to preclude

!12
Dr. Fankhauser from ccming up with a witness if he could do

13
so. And that witness will be'hald to the schedule we

~

14
previously established, which is June 1st for the nailing of

15
testimony. To that extent, we think the contention should

16 i he left in.

17 MR. WOLIVER: Do I understand, Mr. Chairman, do I

18| understand that the Board beyond that wants to hear evidence

19 on Contention 6 from the Applicant?

20 CIIAIR 172 DECIIIIOEFER: Uc wanted to hear evidence as

21 to whether the -- as to what the level of low-level releases

22 are at the school, which is uhat your contention raises.

23 The Applicant will present testimony on that subject and the
1

24 Staff also, I assume.

25 (The Board conferring.) 2276 101;

I
I

|
|
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!

Ii
AGD6 j CHAIm an DECI!HOEFER: I wanted to clarify the

2'
Applicants -- We' might have r.issed it, where did Contention 5

3|
| fit into your schedule?

4{! MR. CONNER: Ue consider that to be under the emergency
I

5|
; plan umbrellc, because that's just obviously part of what
,

6 would occur in notification and so forth, or we can take
i

7
it up separately, if you'd like.

8
CHAIRMAN DECIUICEFER: Coes the Staff consider -

,

|

9| MR. DARTII: AT long last, we finally concur with the

10
|

Applicant.
|

11
| CHAIR!m3 DECIIHOEFER: Co you agree with that?
i

!

12 i MR. BARTII: Yes.'

I
13 CIIAIRMAN DECIIIIOEFER: Okay.

I# The Board has decided that it will officially now
i

15| defer for a later hearing the issue dealing with financial
!

16 qualificaticns, acnitoring and emergency planning, Contentionu
!

17| 4 and 5 dealing with the emergency plan.

18 We will neither rule on the Motion for Summary

19 Disposition which affects those plans unless we decide

20 i they're completely inadequate, nor will we decide to hear

21 them separately.

22 Ue think a better course is to hear all the evidence
r

1

23
| on a given issue at the same time. I think cross-examination
i

24 can be much more . effective, and the Daard's questioning

25 would certainly want to take into account the Staff's position

2276 102i
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|1

agb7 | cn that subject. -

2 |
| So I think the better course is to defer those issues.

3 I
i

We will not set a date at this time. We would hope that. those'

4
|
| issues could be heard in sufficient time so that we do not

5 :

! delay thu fuel loading by our action, at least.
i

6 i

| :!ow are there any other. subjects that the parties
7

| think we ought to take up before we adjourn and then readjourn
8

for limited appearances?
9

MR. CO:niER: I was hoping we could finish everything
,

10 !
! be f ore '. lunch.

11 .
*

CHAIRIiA!! BECHHOEFER: Well the linited appearances
12

f we're going to take this afternoon.

13 -

j MR. CO!RIER: I think one thing that needs to be
14 !

! clarified, in terms of filing the evidentiary statements by

15
June 1st --

i

16 |
1 CHAIRMAM 3ECHHOEFER: That means dropping it in the
,

17 |

|
mail by that date.

18
fir. COIniER: Well, yesterday I think it was Ms. Kosik

19
talked about a summari::ation of testimony. And I believe that

20
the standards recuire that the basic testimony of the person

21
as what he would say be submitted and not something less

22
than that, so that the other parties will know what they have

23
to meet.

24
CHAIRMAN SECHHOEFER: It's my understanding that

25
Ms. Kosik is going to file here summarization by May 28, as a

I

c: Gee 9ederaf cReposten, Snc.
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1

agb8 response to discovery. Che testimony, nevertheless, would be

2
due on June 1st or June 8 in connection with certain of her

3
contentions.

4

f MR. CONNER: I wanted to make sure that there was no
5 i

| misunderstanding that something less than the canned testimony
I

e| of the witness or an affidavit or the FSAR, whatever it may be,

7
would be considered acceptable, so that a witness u,uldn't

i

8
you know, really say a whole new batch of material at the

9
hearing itself.

!

10 i I mean, the idea, of course, is to have everybody
!

11 i
j prepared to deal with what that witness says, not to be
i

12 i

|
surprized at the hearing if he says differently.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well this is our understanding,
I

'#
! and I will check with Ms. Kosik.

~

!

!

15 | Do you understand that by June 1st or June 8, as the
i

| case may be, your prepared testimony will be due?16

I

l
'7

i MS. KOSIK: I understood the date was June 8. that the
i

)
18 ' testimony would be due.

'9 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: It is June 1st for certain issues

20 and June 8 for -- Well, as.a matter of fact, you don't have

21 to submit by June 1st, June 8 is the date for your 14, 15 and

22 16, they'll be due June 8.

23 MS. KOSIK: Mr. Chairman, in regard --

i

24 | CHAIRMAN 3ECHHOEFER: We still have not ruled on 17
i

25 yet. 2276 104
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1

agb9 MS. KOSIK: That's correct.
2

In regard to the issues that include 13 that you have
3

just ruled --

4 f
| CHAIR &W BECHHOEFER: 13 is deferred, the hearing will

5 !
! be deferred.

6

MS. KOSIK: 'So the statement of testimony that is due
7 i

,

on the 8th wculd not include any of the deferred contentions?i

'
8

CIIAIRMA!; BECHHOEFER: That's correct. We will set due
9 -

I dates for that. You don't have any June 1st ones, but weI

10 |
will expect full direct testimony.'

;

11

MS. KOSIK: I understood that, Mr. Chairman.
12

MR. col? ITER: The only other question I have is, we -
13

will, of course,subnit the Statement of Professional Quali-i

,

14 |
fications ofour panel of witnesses. But I assume the Board

t

15

will not want us to submit the professional qualifications of
16

the backup witnesses until or unless they're needed, and I
17

suppose that would be true of all parties.
18 |

| CHAIRMA!i BECHHOEFER: That's correct.
19

MR. HEILE: !ir. Chairman, the City of Cincinnati filed

20
for the admission of two new contentions. May I assure the

21

Board does not wish to discuss or take that. issue up at this
22 .

time?

23
CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: We haven't received any responses

24
yet.

MR. F'EILE : Fine. So we will not -- You don't wish to

cAce- 9e. dew [ cReportcu, $n:
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i

1

agbl0 hear anything at least from the city on this?
2

CHAIR!WI BECHHOEFER: I might say that at least one of
3

them that I'm familiar with deals with monitoring, which is
4

the subject --
5

MR. HEILE: Both of them do.!

t

6 !
! CHAIR!Wi BECHHOEFER: Sc I think there will be due time
1

7 I
i to consider those.
I

8
MR. HEILE: The only reason I'm bringing them up is

9
whether you want to take any information as to their admissi-'

10
bility into the proceeding today. As opposed to actually

11 !
j litigating the facts contained, I'm satisfied to file responses

12
and I'm sure the Applicant will want to file responses, I

13 .

Just want to make sure that you didn't want to consider the

14
admissibility of them today.

15
CHAIR!WI BECHHOEFER: Well I don't think it would be

16
appropriate for us to be asking cuestions just on the basis

17
of your document without seeing the positions of the other

,

18
parties.

19
i MR. HEILE: Okay.
I
'20
! CHAIR!Wi DECHHOEFER: I would assume the other parties

21
are not prepared at this moment to address those.

2 MR. COMTER: I can say generally that we're agin them.

23 MR. HEILE: Thank you.
I

24
| CHAIR!E4 BECHHOEFER: I would assume the Staff has
i

25
not developed a position yet. They were recently filed.

cAce Jede:a[ cAcyc:te:1, Snc. j
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1

agbil
! FJ'.. BARTH: Your Honor, I think it would be appropriate

2 i
i

to address the two Cincinnati contentions at the opening of
'

3

the hearing on the 19th. I think this would be the appropriate
4

place to address the contentions at that time, when all the
5

parties are here and all the counsel, rather than passing
6 i

i pieces of paper around since we have other things to do.
|7

! CHAIM1A!! BECHHOEFER: I, myself, feel that would be
8 !

appropriate.
9

Does the City of Cincinnati or the Applicant have
10

| any objection to doing it that way?
11 !

| MR. CO!it ER: I would assume our answers would be
12

totally dispositive, but we would have no objection.i

:
13 }

! MR. HEILE: Ito objection.

14
*

; CHAIM1AII BECHHOEFER: All right. tie *11 start the
I

15 '

session on June 19, assuming we have any questions to ask on

16 I
that, we will start with that.

17

MR. DARTH: One other small matter, your Honor. The
18

response to the Staff's interrogatories by Miami Valley Power
19

Project were not under oath or affirmation, as required by

20
the rules and regulations of the !!uclear Regulatory CorItis-

21
sion. :< .

22
| I would move at this time that the Board direct the

- - - - - - -

23
Miami Valley Power project to confirn their responses either

24
under oath or affirmation so that we do have conformity

25
with the rules. U76 107
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|

1 I

agbl2 | CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Do you have any comments? ARe
2

you willing to do that?
3

MS. KOSIK: Yes.
4

CHAIRMAN SCCHHOEFER: The Board will assume that will
i

5 '

| be done.
t

6 |
! MS. KOSIK: Mr. Chairman, at this time Miami Valley
i

Power Project wouldlike to make a motion to the Board to.

8
reconsider its Memorandum and Order concerning motions to

9 |
postpone the eviden*iary hearing which was issued on May 11i

l
10 !

of 1979.i

t

11 1
In that motion, the Board denied the motions to

12
postpone the hearings regarding several of the contentions,

13
including those which are now relevant: 6, 14, 15 and 16.

14 .
The reascu given was that the Board felt that these contentions'

15
were not relevant to the issues that took place in the Three

i

16 | Mile Island accident.
I

17
Miami Valley is urging the Board to reconsider its

18
partial denial because of information that is constantly

19 .

coming to our attention.

20 Recently the Chairman of the URC, Mr. Hendrie, ordered
21

the NRC not to grant licenses until the studies have been

22
completed regarding Three Mile Island. Apparently Chairman

23
Hendrie feels that a wide variety of issues might be

24
relevant to the Three Mile Island accident, whereas the

25 Board here is saying that it can decide what'is relevant

acsc.ded c.Repicu. s= 2276 108444 NORTM CAPf706 STREET
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1

gb13 and what is not.
,

2 i
Additionally, there was an article in the Cincinnati

3

Inq irer on Monday which stated the Chairman of the House'

,

!4

| inquiry into the Three Mile Island nuclear accident said the
5

same type of mishap is likely to occur at any time. Apparently,

,

6
! his studies are sheQing that the causes of the accident were
>

7 |
; equipment and instrument failure, rather than operator error.

8 Now hiami Valley's Contentions 14, 15 and 16 deal
i

9 |
| specifically with equipment. We have evidence that the work-

10

i manship done on this equipment has been improperly performed.
11 i

| Therefore, very likely, these contentions could be relevant
12 ) to whatever comes out of the investigation of the Three Mile
13

'
Island.

*

14 Ue are urging the Board to learn from its mistakes.
15 i

|
The Board licensed the plant which apparently had serious

16 !
i enough problems to cause a major accident. And, since we

l17
I cannot at this time know the causes of that accident, we feel

18 that the hearings ought to be delayed until such time --
19 completely delayed until such time as we can even determine
20 what is relevant and what is not.
21 Again, we are seeing from Three Mile Island that

'
,,

when the utility companies make mistakes, the customers have"

23 to pay for them with health and with paychecks. They are

24 going to be passing their costs on to their customers that
25 ! are coming out of the accident. 2276 109
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II

agbl4 So we're urging the Board that until we know exactly
2

what happened at Three Mile Island, that it could not in good

conscience continue with these hearings at all, because any
4

1

1 or all of the contentions that are in front of the Board
5

j could be relevant to what took place in the Three Mile Island

6 !
accident, and we don't know until the studies are ccmpleted.,

7 i

j (The Board conferring.)
8 j

| CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Taking our cue from the Appeal
9 |

Board, which says that we don't have to hear responses to
10

| motions for reconsideration, which we are not going to grant,
,

I11 -

we will not afford the parties a chance to respond.

12
We don't think that any of the issues which we are

13 |
| scheduling for the earlier hearing will be affected by any-

14 !
thing arising out of Three Mile Island. If it should iater

15
appear that it does, prior to rendering a decision, new

16 .

Information could always be brought to the attention of the

17 |
' Board.
!

18 |
'

I think we have some obligation to proceed and
19

discuss and dispose of issues which are ripe for disposition,
20 ;

and we feel that these are. So I think for that reason we

21
will deny the notion.

22
MR. UOLIVER: Mr. Chairman, a couple of points.

'3'

Concerning ycur order to defer certain issues, there has been

24
quite a bit of dialogue concerning the NRC Staff reviewi.1g

25
its position and coming -- in approximately three months and

c4ce. 9ede:a( cRepotten, Sac y7 33p
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!

1 !
agbl5 ! coming out with its own possibly new or revised position

2 !
I concerning emergency preparedness and monitoring.

3 !

|
Apparently, both the Clernont County and the State

4 I

j Disaster Agencies are also revising their plans. I don't know
5 ;

I at this time what their timetable is, but it would seem that
i

6 |
i this would be relevant to the hearing concerning emergency
i

7 ,

; preparedness and also the monitoring.

8 |

| Therefore, I think the Board should be advised of this
i

9 |

j and should not proceed with the hearing on these later issues

10 |
j until the local agencies, that.is, the Stata of Ohio and

11 j
the County of Clermont, have revised their own plans.'

i

12 |
Apparently there may be some problem with the State;

.

13 ,

j of Kentucky, as expressed this morning. There also may be

14 i .

| a need to_ wait until Kentucky develops its plans or revises

15 | .

Its. plans.

16

|
But it would seem consistent with Appendix E that

17 |
there be a de.'.ay until the local agencies have put togetheri

I

18
what are considered to be adequate emergency plans. I'm not

i19 !
I sure if the Board has considered this, but I want to nahe my
|

20
point.

21
CHAIPJiAN SECHEOEFER: At this stage, the Board is

22
,
setting no dates whatsoever for a later hearing. When the

|
23 time comes to decide what the date will be, some of these

24 considerations may be taken into account. So that at this
I

'S time, we will take no action on setting any date. I think'

c0ce 9ederal cReporteu, Bac.
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1

agbl6 the first priority will be for the Staf f to complete its
2 i

! review and come forward with recommendations, and at that time
i

3

we can consider some of these other factors.
"

\
j IIR. WOLIVER: Would there be a prehearing conference

5 ' '

j before this second hearing?
i

6 !
j CHAIRMAN BECHECEFER: I can't say at the moment. It's

7

certainly possible.
,

,

8 ;

j 11R. WOLIVER: The other point I wouldlike to raise is

9 |
| whether there will be any revision in the Environmental Impact

10
. Statement that was submitted. I don't have the date and I
!

11
j don't have the statement in front of me, but I believe that

12 i
that statement did not consider probable enough major releases:i

13 i
of radioactivity frcm the plant sire. And any possible

'

14
consecuences of such" releases were not even considered in the -.

t
i
;

15 .

i Environmental Impact Statement, again, I think, submitted over
,

16
a year ago.

17
And I'm wondering whether there would be any revision

|

18 !
| in that, in light of events of the last few months.
.

'19

| CHAIR:1AU BECHHOEFER: For that you probably have to

20
ask the Staff. I'm sure when the Staff finishes its review

21
of Three 11ile Island, one of the points that it'll take into

22
account will be whether impact statement revisions must be

23 I
I reissued and recirculated.

24
The Board, at this time, doesn't have control over

25
tn.at process.

2276 112
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1

'

agbl7 IIR. BARTH: Two small housekeeping things: The
2

Commission has adopted a policy of keeping Boards notified
3

of things that come;to the attention of the Staff.,

i

4

I would like to point out that we have received two
5

allegations of some misinformation on behalf of the Applicant,
6

} and our office is checking this out, just as we checked out
|7

| the matter of cable trays and we will report to the Board
a

! later at a later time.
I9
i I would also like to point out that earlier I believe

10 | I committed to the Board that we would have the SER supple-,
1

11 !
I ment out in May. I would like to renece on my conmitment,

12

it will not be out until June. This is the latest word as I
13

'

; left Washington. The technical people tell me it's not
'

14

possible to finish the supplement until early in June.
15

CHAIR !Ali BECHHOEFER: Is that the supplement purely
16

tor financial cualifications'or is that likely to include the
17

generic issues?
i

18 |
6 !!R. BARTH: The supplement will address the non-ACRS
!

19

generic issues in conformity with the Appeal Board's decision

20
in River Bend.

21
CHAIR'!Ali SECEHOEFER: Thank you.

22
Do any of the parties have anything else to raise

23
for this sitting at least? If not, we propose to adjourn

i

24
for lunch.

Let's resume at 1:45.

c4ce- 9e.deral cReporte=s, Dnc.
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1

agbl8 Let's resume at 1:45.

2
(Whereupon, at 12:40 p.m., the hearing in the

3
above-entitled matter was recessed, to reconvene at

4

1 1:45 p.m., this same day.)

5

6 I
I
!

7 |
2276 114
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I
AFTEP2iOON SESSION

bl
2

(1:45 p.m.)

380 3
CHAIRMAN BUCHHOEFER: Back cn the record.

4 Ue're going to hear limited appearance statements,
,

5
| but at this ste.ge, the Board would like to ask the Staff to

give us a report on one of the items that was mentioned during6

7 the limited appearance statements vesterday.
8 There was a claim about some water-tight doors, door-

9 ! frames . And we would like the Staff to at least give the

10 Board a report as to what is involved there.

11 MR. BARTH: This is pressure-testing the doors below

12 the reactor into the pumphouse, sir, is that correct?

*

13 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes, It was mentioned by Miss

114 i Charlene Martin.

15 MR. BARTH: Yes.

16 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: The Board would like a report

17 on what is involved i~n that.

18 MR. BARTH: We will address the Board's incuiry and:

19 send copies to the parties, sir.

20 CHAIR!iAN BECHHOEFER: Before lunch I was handed

21 limited appearance statements of Ms. Deborah Parm and

22 Ms. Vicki. Oldaker. And I was asked to give these to the

23 Reporter. And I would ask that these be incorporated in

24 the record as if read.
2276 115
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4

1 ;

gb2 LIMITED APPEARAUCE STATEMENT OF DE3ORAH PARM,'

2 !
! 2935 Williamsburg Pike, Batavia, Ohio, 43103
,
.

3 :

! MS. PARM: My name is Deborah Parm and I am a member of
4 I

; CARE -- Citi:: ens Against a Radioactive Environment. I am

5 ,

|
representing myself, not my o- gani::ation.

6
; I would like to thank you for the time allotted.me to
.

7 express my views on the licensing of the Zinner Muclear Pcwer
a

Plant.
;

9
! Though Three Mile Island and Zi==er differ in that

to
Three Mile is'a pressurized water reactor while Zi=rer is a'

11 i'

boiling water reactor, there is still much we need to know --

12
and can learn from the Pennsylvania accident before we allow

,

13
Zi'=mer to go on-line.-

,

14 |
! I do not profess to be an expert on this subject, but
t

15
| you do .m need to be an expert to be concerned with the

16 ha::ards of nuclear energy. ,

17 The Zi=cer Plant was to have cost us S200 millien.
4

18
It has now reached S663 million and has not yet been completed.

,

I
19 i

| This plant will have a life of approximately 40 years. There-
t

-

| after, it will be too contaminated for anyone to operate.20

|

21 i
i It these prices, nuclear power is not economically
i

'
22 feasible, nor are the dangers of a rajor accident taking place.

23 Who would pay if such an accident occurred?
,

i

24
| Taking into consideration economic and safety factors,
i

25
| the Zimmer Plant, or any other nuclear pcwer plant, is not the

! aa sdad acerau nx 2216 116
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1

gb3 answer of today or the future.

2 Unfortunately, human nature seems to allow us to act

at which time it is3 only after a disaster has taken place,
4 [ too late.

|

I If allowed to develop alternate energy sources, nuclear5

61 energy would not be needed. I demand that you refuse the

licensing of the Zimmer Nuclear Power Plant until a time7

1

at which all questions raised on nuclear power is. answered.8

At such a time, I am sure it will be found that an alternate8

source of energy would do the job just as well, and lessto ,

dangerously. I am asking not only for myself but for futurs '

11
,

generations who are unable to parcicipate in these hearings,12

i13 Thank you.: .

'4 Signed,
- -

'

15 Deborah Parm.

16 LIMITED APPEARANCE STATE!ENT OF VICKI OLDAKER,

17 305 South 4th Street, Williamsburg, Ohio, 45176

18 MS. OLDAKER: My name is Vicki Oldaker. I am a menber

of Citizens Against a Radioactive Environment and also a19

20 student at Clermont College in Batavia, Ohio. I appreciate
;

being allotted time in weich I am free to express my views anc21

22 fears concerning the Zimmer Nuclear Power Plant.

23 I share the concerns of many here, and those unable

to attend these hearings, that nuclear energy is unsafe and24

25 economica-ly unsound. I feel that its many disadvantages

2276 117accedad acpicu. se
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1

agb4 outweigh any possible short-term advantages. There are still
2

f

! too many questions that have been raised that have either
3 |

i been left unanswered or that have not been answered satis-
4

factorily to feel that ::i=mer is ready for operation.
5

I urge the postponement of the licensing hearings in
6

June until no more questions remain and I also urge that.

7
j no operator's license be granted when the hearings are

8

held.
9

Signed,
10 |

i Vicki Oldaker.
| _ _ _ ___

,,

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: The first statement this
12

| afternoon will be that of Senator William Saxbe.
13

.

LIMITED APPEARANCE STATEMENT OF SENATOR WILLIAM B. SAXBC,
14

CN BEHALF OF THE OHIO ALLIANCE FOR ENERGY, GROWTH
15

l AND JOBS.
16

| SENATOR SAXBE: My name is William B. Saxbe, and I'm

17 |
here today in my capacity as chairman of the Chio Alliance,

18

for Energy, Growth and Jobs. Our organization is comprised of
19

industry, labor, farm, professional cond civic leaders from
20

all over Ohio.

21

The Ohio Alliance includes in its membership indus-
22

tries such as Owens-Illinois and Owens-Corning Fiberglas; ~

23
labor organi::ations such as the United Steelworkers of America

24
and the Ohio State Building Trades Council, AFL-CIO; farm

25
organi::ations such as the Ohio Farm Bureau Federation; service

caccsedad acpam sa 2276 1\g
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1 industries such as Nationawide Insurance; and energy companies

2 including Columbia Gas of Ohio and the Ohio Power Company.
I 1

3 All of our members have a common goal: assuring |

i

4 jobs for Ohicans. Our state has already lost too many manu-

|
5 facturing jobs. Since 1969 we've lost 27,000 jobs in primary i

|

6) me tals , 36,000 jobs in electronic equipment and 16,000 jobs
I i

7 in non-electric machinery and transcortation eculpment. In

!

8' one year alone, between 1975 - '76, 200 Ohio firms closed their l
| I

I'

9 doors. This is the reason for our organization. I

!

10 | We feel that energy is the foundation for indus- !
|

Il trial expansion and additional jobs for Ohioans. Ohio has ;

i

12 six percent of the nation's proven reserves of bituminous coal, i
1

-

13 yet our industries import much of the energy they use. !

I

14 I call your attention today to an editorial which I
i
i

15 appeared in The Wall Street Journal, titled " Undermining Coal,"j
,

16 which gives an insight to the dilemma faced by the domestic
|

17 use of regional coal, and amongst other things it says that '

18 the Administration's coal conversion policy is a beached whale,

19 referring to of cou se that while they are directing conver-

20 , sion to coal, there is no direction as to the coal that can ,

21 be used. !
I

' i

I22 It also points out that the shortage of oil, both
1 ;

23 ! residential heating oil and gasoline, has been aggravated by !
| |

.

24 the fact that the users of bunker oil for generating plants
i nwoners. ine. i

25 have had to dilute this with scarce distillate used generally
'

2276 119 ;
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eb2 1 for gasoline and for home heating oil, compounding the problem.

2| So we're hamstrung from using our only abundant
|
,

3| energy source in Ohio.

!

4' What alternatives do we have?

Obviously for the long run we need to utilize solar ||5;
l

61 and other renewable sources of energy as much as possible, and ,

i
i

t
i

7 we strongly favor that. However, these sources cannot provide

8 energy on a large scale today. And this leaves us with one

9I other immediate alternative, nuclear power, which, together I

i |
10 ! with the coal and the oil and the fossil fuels, can tide us |

I

11 over until renewable sources can be made available. |
!

12 We don't believe that nuclear is the only solution
.

13 to our energy problem, but it must be part of the solution.
,

i

14 Some people say we ought to ban all nuclear plants,|
|

15 including the ones that are now operating. Most of that kind ,

16 of talk is irresponsible. However, despite the big headlines |
|

l'7 garnered by people like Jan Fonda demonstrating in Washington,
!
'

18 most Americans are still in favor of nuclear power according
:

19 to the polls recently taken.
.

20 It is true that a lot of Americans are concerned
|

21 |
|

about the safety of nuclear power plants since the incident

22 | at Three Mile Island plant. Let's look at what happened. |,

| I
:

23 |' In the simplest terms there were some mechanical malfunctions, I

i i
I I

24 | possibly complicated by human errors, that led to an over-
al leporters, Inc.

25 j heated reactor core. However, the situation was brought under

2276 120
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b3 1 control.

2 The important thing is not what did happen but what
I

3! did not happen. No one was killed or injured. No one re-
1

4 ceived radiation doses in excess.of standards set by the

5 Nuclear Regulatory Cc= mission. In fact, the radiation expo-

6 sure to people living within the 50 miles of the plant was
i

!

7 about the same as the residents of Denver receive from natural i
i

|

8I background radiation every year.

9 Moreover, the possibility of an explosion from the i

i

10 I hydrogen bubble inside the reactor, which received front-page f
I

11 headlines for days, never existed, according to a statement |

12 issued by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission on May 1st. And I

13 wish to complement the honesty and frankness of the Director

14 of NRC's Systems Safety Division when he said, "We fouled up...}

15 There never was any danger of a hydrogen explosion."

i

16 Some people think we shouldn't permit nuclear powerj
l

17 plants to operate if there's any risk at all. Frankly, it is !
|

18 impossible to eliminate all risk with nuclear power, just as |
t

19 it is with any other human venture. However, the risk with ;

|

20 I nuclear power is far les.= than with activities we take for
6

1

1

21 granted every day. |
'

22 For example, it was much more dangerous for me to

23 drive here today from my home in Mechanicsburg than it would

24 be to live near the ZLnmer Nuclear Power Plant. More than
'

i
6 Reporms, Inc. I

25 50,000 Americans died in traffic accidents last year alone, and!
,

2276 121 i
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4 1 this year the toll is expected to be even righer.

2 If we used the same yardstick f or automobile travel
,

I
|3| as some propose we do for nuclear power, we't' have to ban all

t

I
4' automobiles.

5; In the energy field, nearly 111,000 coalminers
,

I I

6| have been killed in accidents since 1900. Last year in Spain, j
i

7 a truck carrying liquefied petroleum gas exploded, killing 150 i

I

8 people. Also last year in Tennessee, a railroad car carrying
i

9 liquefied natural gas exploded, cl, aiming 16 lives. In addi- ,

i
'

10 ! tion, there are countless refinery fires, oil rig fires and
!

11 so forth. >

12 ! In summary, we need energy to maintain our standard
I

13 of living in American and in Ohio by continuing a growth

14 economy. Although I strongly support the use of renewable ,

!
15 energy sources for the future, for the present we have no prac-

16 tical alternative to the continued use of nuclear power along .

17 with the fossil fuels during the period which I hope will be a

18 transitional period, until we go to all renewable fuel sources. '

19 As far as risk is concerned, the risk posed by
i

20 I nuclear power is far smaller than that posed by digging for coal,

21 drilling for oil, or even driving our automobiles to the grocery

'
22 store.

i

!

23 It is for these reasons that nuclear power is
. !

24 ! needed, and it is for these reasons that the Ohio Alliance for

i Aeoorters, Inc. I i

25 | Energy, Growth and Jobs supports the issuance of an operating ;

2276 122 ;
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1 permit for the Zimmer Nuclear Power Plant.

2 I might add that in calling your attention to to-

|
'

3! day's article in The Wall Street Journal, it points out the i

| |

|
4 fact that there is growing concern, not just in Ohio but in ;

|
5i the whole United States, to the fact that we do not have a i

I
'

1

6|
genuine energy program that is going to bridge us over this

i

conversionperiodtowhatIhopewillberenewablefuelsources]7

|

8 But it certainly is no time to cut back on the |
| j

.

9i available sources on the completed plants, ready to go on line
| !

10 ' and produce. j
l

11 We now have in Ohio less than 100 percent capacity i

12 ! in coal; in fact, it's diminishing day by day. And if we use
!

13 our valuable petroleum stores to dilute bunker fuel, we could
i

14 very well be standing in line for electricity as we're standing |
|
i

15 in line for gasoline today. ;

:

16 We need all our resources. I do not preach an j

17 economy of austerity. I think we can have an economy of
i

18 abundance in this country by turning to renewable fuel sources
,

19 and by sensibly using our coal, our oil, our nuclear sources j

20 to tide us over until that time is ready.
' |

,

21 Thank you, j

CEAIRMAN EECEHOEFER: Thank you. |22 |

23 Mark Rahn.
2276 123 |
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b6 1 LIMITED APPEARANCE STATEMENT OE' MARK RAHN ,

2 MEMBER, LOCAL 1858, USWA

I

3| MR. RAHN : My name is Mark Rahn. I'm a member of

4 Local 1858 of the United Steelworkers of America at the Pal

|
5 Valve Company, and the Socialist Workers' candidate for City I

6 Council.

I
7 As an individual extrcmely concerned with the future

!

!8 of the human race, I'd like to give my views on nuclear power
| !

9| and the Zimmer plant. !
I f

10 ! The Zimmer plant should be either immeidately shut
| I

down or converted to fossil fuel operation. Under no circum- |II '

12 stances should it be granted a license to operate with nuclear

13 fuel. The American people have been lied to. The government
,

14 and their experts told us that nuclear power can meet our

15 energy needs and that it is a cheap and safe energy source. i

|
16 The energy industry, the government, theoldAtomicj

i
17 Energy Commission and the current Nuclear Regulatory Commissioni

!
18 have formed a conspiracy to cover up the dangers of nuclear

i

power. They have suppressed or censored reports on numerous !I9
|

20 actual accidents, the likelihood of catastrophic accidents,

|
21 cancer epidemics, birth defects and other consequences of ,

operating nuclear power plants. I22

23 Scientists and workers in the nuclear industry
.

I
'

24 who have tried to expose these dangers have been fired. Karen
i neoonm, inc.

25 Silkwood was murdered on her way to a meeting with her union

| 2276 124 ;
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1 and a reporter from The New York Times with evidence exposing

2 plutonium poisoning of workers at Kerr-McGee where she worked.

3|
It's the rich people who rule this country who

I

4| are conspiring to hide the truth from us who are so ready to

5 sacrifice our well-being for their profits. It is frightening

6 to think that these same people also control and nuclear bombs |
i

7 which are even deadlier weapons of destruction.

8 They have told us that it is worth the risk, but
I

,

9' what is the risk? We're confronted constantly with the risk |
|

!10 ! of nuclear disasters like Three Mile Island. We will be faced
!

11 | daily with poisonous low-level radiation. People are dying !

,

i
12 right now from cancer caused by nuclear weapons testing in |

!

13 Utah.
I

14 We will have to store high-level radioactive waste,l

!
15 the worst poison known, for hundreds of thousands of years. As|

;

16 yet there is no safe way to store it, and more is being pro- ,

i

17 duced every hour.
|

18 If there is a meltdown at Zimmer, Cincinnati will
0

19 i become history. The government even admits that 45,000 people
1

20 | would die and an area the size of Pennsylvania would have to
I -

21 be evacuated if that happened. Is nuclear energy so necessary

22 . that it's worth these risks? No, it is not.
| !

23 On the question of alternatives, we can use the

24 coal plants already in existence and expand coal production
as Aeoonm, inc. l i

25 to meet the nation's needs for electric power. This could be

I

| 2276 125
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|

8 1 done right now while other energy resources are developed.

I

2 The United Mine Workers' Union points out that there

!i

! is no need to devote gigantic federal subsidies to the nuclear |
3|
4 risk, there are vast coal reserves existing right now. An

|
5 official of District 5 of the UMW recently stated that there ,

6 are 300 years of coal reserves in Pennsylvania alone. We

! i

7' ought to take money away from production of destructive products
I
}

8 like nuclear bombs and Triton submarines and use that money i

|
'

9 for constructive use such as to develop solar energy and other .

10 ' alternatives. .

i
!

11 Additional revenues can be gotten by taxing the
'

I
I

|

12 I skyrocketing profits of the energy industry. If they say they ;
I l

,

13 can't afford to use coal and develop alternatives, working !

|
14 people should demand to have the books of the energy corpora- |

I.
15 tions opened to public inspection. Let's see how small the

,

16 costs are compared to the profits the companies are reaping i

i
i

17 in. ,

!

la Working people should not be taxed at all to pay *

19 for developing these alternatives. To accomplish this, work-

|
20 1 ing people and their organizations , the trade unions, have to

.

i i

21 take the lead in this fight. Democratic and Republican parties

22 have shown that they can' t be relied on because they've been i
i

23 covering up and lying as much as the nuclear industry has. I

I

24 Workers need their own political instrument, a
si n.conen, inc. !

25 ' labor party based on the unions to fight and bring out the i

2276 126 i
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|
i

1 truth. This party would fight for the needs of all workers,

2| organized and unorganized, and all the oppressed in society.

ThelaborpartywouldfightinthepoliticalarenatoShutdown!'

3 j
i

4' all nuclear plants and the nuclear weapons industry, to expose

|-
S the phoney energy crisis for what it is, a huge ripoff of the !

t

6j American people.
;

'

7| The only reason that there isn't more opposition
l

8' to nuclear power right now is the wide-spread ignorance about

9 what it is . And the NRC can claim no small credit for this i

i

!10 ' . situation.
i

11 We demand all facts on nuclear power be made public'
|

12 | and all nukes be shut down now, and Zimmer not be granted a i

!

13 license now or ever. And we urge everyone to come to the march

i

14 and rally in Mosc~ow, Ohio, against Zimmer June 3rd. |

15 Thank you.
;

i
16 : CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Thank you. |

17 (Applause . ) i

18 Tesar Desai.
I

19 1 LIMITED APPEARANCE STATEMENT OF TESAR DESAI, t

20 STUDENT, UNIVERSITY OF CINCINNATI
i

21 MR. DESAI: My name is Tesar Desai. I'm a junior

22 medical student at the University of Cincinnati College of :

23 Medicine, and I'm not here to lecture on the nature of nuclear ,

!

24 power and nuclear waste because you have already heard those

i necortm. inc. j
25 j just now, and before I'm sure. 2
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10 1 It seems to me that most Americans since Three Mile

2 Island have developed a gut fear of nuclear power, but despite
f

3I that gut fear, no matter how strong it may be, no matter how
'

I

4 sensible the arguments against nuclear power may be, no matter ,

5 how urgent, no matter how eloquent, it seems that we are always

6! faced with the economic argument.

|
!7' We are always asked, if we shut down nuclear power

8 plants, what will you do instead? Where will you get the
i

9 energy to keep Americans employed and working, to keep them
i

!10 ! warm?
f
I11 Dr. Saxbe argued that same point just now.

12 Well, I don't think that nuclear power is in-

13 evitable. I don't think that it's the only alternative. I

i

14 think conservation can play a very significant role. |

|
15 The U. S. government, Department of Energy, has ,

!

16 conducted a study which concluded that 20 to 30 percent of this i

17 nation's energy consumption coul'd be saved by conservation .

.

18 efforts. The prestigious think tank, the Rand Corporation, has
i

19 conducted a study which reached a virtually identical conclu- 1

20 | sion. Both studies concluded that these conservation efforts

1
21 ' would not have a significant impact on the nation's -- not have

22 | a drastic impact on the nation's life style. Sure, there'd be |
!
i

23 some sacrifices involved. !
!

24 Of course skeptics would dismiss these as merely
at Reporters, Inc.

I25 theory; they just look good on paper and nothing else. They
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I
i

i

11 1 would do well to consider what happened in Los Angeles in 1973 -

2 '74, during the Arab oim embargo when there was a sudden shortage
!

3, of oil in the Los Angeles area. |,

i ;

4 At that time, area utility companies and the Los

|
5 Angeles Municipal Government imposed a r.andatory conservation ,

i

I

6 ordinance on the area. They required that all residential '

l
i '
i

7; and industrial consumers cut their monthly electricity use by !

l !
'

I
8+ 10 percent as compared to the electricity consumption during

I

9| the corresponding building period the previous year. Commer- |

| !
'

10 ' cial customers were required to cut their consumption by 20
!
I

I11 percent.
'

l

12 ! This ordinance was imposed virtually overnight, |

|

13 with very little planning. It was imposed for six months. I

i

i

14 Over that six-month period, residential customers were able j

!
'

15 to cut electricity use by 17 percent, commercial customers by
,

16 27 percent, industrial customers by 4 percent. ;

I

17 But if that is surprising, what is even more sur-

18 prising is what happened after this ordinance was lifted.
.

19 | During the 12 months following suspension of this conservation

20 ordinance, residential electricity consumption remained 5 to

1 !

21 10 percent below electricity consumption during the correspond ;

22 ing building period the previous year, and commercial elec- '

i

! |
23 tricity uses remained 20 percent below that consumed the

i

24 previous year.
I Reoorters, Inc.

25 j I think that shows what sacrifices were necessary
i

i
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2 1 to maintain such conservation could not have been all that

2| drastic.
,

I I

'

3! And then there is the example of the European
t

4 countries which enjoy just as high a standard of living as we

5 do and yet have significantly less energy consumption per
i

6 capita than we do. Sweden, which enjoys a higher standard

7 of living, has only 40 percent of the energy consumption per

I
8 capita.

9 The Battelle Research Corporation, a nationally i

!

10 i recognized research group, has conducted a study on the feasi- ;
l !

bility of conserving energy through structural alterations |Il

t

12 of existing buildings, mainly by including insulation. They !

13 have found that roughly 10 to 25 percent of the community's ;
i

14 total energy consumption can be saved by such structural i

;

15 | changes, and that capital outlay needed to make such changes
i

16 would be offset by savings from the electrical bills within j

17 five years.
I

18 Finally, it is important to point out that nuclear

19 power plants last only 30 years. Battelle pointed out in its '

20 study that most buildings existing today, 70 percent of them,

21 would be standing at the end of the century, so an investment

22 made in improved insulation for these buildings and structural

23 changes would be a long-term investment and would have vir-
!
'

24 | tually no environmental impact.
I Recorters, Inc ,

25 | Congressman James Weaver of Oregon has cited during
i

i
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ebl3 1 Congressional hearings studies conducted in the Pacific North-

2 west which showed that the capital cost of conservation of ,l
,

!

3| S300 per kilowatt, the nuclear power capital cost of $1,200
,

I

4| per kilowatt, so one might ask, why hasn't conservation been

1
5 looked into more carefully? Why has it been dismissed as just |

!

6 an eccentricity of the back-to-nature crowd, something im- |
'

|

7 practical?
;

8I Perhaps it might be worth considering the utility I

I
I

9| companies, and I know it's fashionable to criticize utility ,

! !

10 ! companies these days, but utility companies have very little :
!

11 profit in conservation. Thay simply don't make as much money

12 as they do from nuclear power. And yet for the public, there

I13 may be more benefit from conservation.
i

14 Therefore, before you grant an operating license |-

!

15 for the Zimmer Power Plant, you should ask DG&E and the other
i

i

16 Applicants if they have considered conservation as an alter-
f

a

17 native, and I think you should ask them to implement conserva-

18 tion practices, some conservation practices, to maximize the
,

19 conservation practices before we plunge into the technology '

20 as dangerous as nuclear power.

21 I would also like to respond to one statement

22 Dr. Saxbe made, two statements.
!

23 One was that people around the Three Mile Island

24 ; accident were exposed to radiation standards that were less
i Reporters, Inc, '

25 ' than the NRC levels. I don't believe that's true, and I would
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I
ebl4 1 like to ask him to find out. I would like to ask him where

2 he got those facts.

3 If I'm not mistaken, those people were exposed to
i

4 radiation levels much higher than the NRC allows.

|
5 Finally, there's the automobile argument. They i

6j cay 50,000 Americans die in automobile accidents every year

i !

7' and therefore you should ban automobiles. But an automobile I

I
I

!
i

8' is a personal choice. If you sit in an automobile you decide |

|
9 you're going to take that risk.

I
10 The American people have not been given the oppor-

I,

I11 tunity to make that choice about nuclear power themselves yet.
,

I i

12 | It has been something that has been imposed on them. And

13 furthermore, -- and I don't want to sound callous in saying
|
|

14 this -- but 50,000 lives is 50,000 lives and that's it. The !
!

15 human race goes on.

16 However, nuclear power that produces poison such
i

17 as plutonium which has a half-life of 24,000 years, plutonium, i

18 | one millionth of a gram could cause lung cancer in human

19 beings, plutonium, a solid which aerosolizes in contact with

20 , air and therefore, the slightest accident in the transportation!
'

!

21 of plutonium wastes could produce plutonium gas, I 4 ink that

22 could destroy or have a large impact on life throughout this j

i

23 planet, and I think the risks are nowhere near ccmparable to I

!
'

24 automobile travel.
al Reporters, Inc.

25 That's all. 2276 r32
'

,

-
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5 1 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Thank you.

2 (Applause.)
t

3| MR. CONNER: Mr. Chairman, could we have a con-.

4 tinuing objection to people appearing for MVPP so we don't

|
5 have to interrupt? From indications it appears there are a lotj

i I

6| of people here and we just want to make our objection for the

7' record so it will be there for any others who may appear later.

8 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I recognize --

9 MR. CONNER: This is not a political meeting, but '

i

10 ' I don't want to have to make objections every time somebody

II |appears.

12 ' MR. DEST.I: If anybody would like sources for any

13 of the data that I cited, I can bring them in tomorrow, or I
I

can give you some of the sources right now. |I4

|
15 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: That's all right. Thank you.,

*
i

16 David Pasek. .

!-

I7 LIMITED APPEARANCE STATEMENT OF DAVID PASEK,
!

18 STUDENT, UNIVERSITY OF CINCINNATI

I9 I MR. PASEK: Good afternoon. My name is David '

|

20 | Pasek, and I'm a member of the University of Cincinnati

21 College of Medicine, class of 1980. I'm not aligned with any ,

22 antinuclear group or any pronuclear group. I am not asso- |i
'

|

23 | ciated with any utility company or any environmentalist asso-
!
'

24 ciation. I speak simply as a common, everyday citizen who
6 Reoorters, Inc. | ,

25 | is outraged by the reckless abandon with which we are pursuing
'

|
'

| 2276 133 '
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.

16 nuclear energy.j

The technology does not adequately exist to dispose
2|

i

3; of nuclear energy byproducts. The technology does not exist j
i

! I-

4' to insure the security of nuclear plants like Zimmer from i

accidents or the more likely prospect of sabotage.
5

,

:

The technology does not exist to contain contamina-i6,
1'

tion, not if but when it occurs, or to cure the diseases such,

|
! ntamination causes 20 years down the line.

|8' ,

I Now the adequacy of technology is in the eye of |
9

'

the ceholder. It has become increasingly obvious these past
10 !

i
-

few years that what passes for adequate technology by thosejj

'

12 |
with self-interests in the advancement of nuclear cower does

I

I

13 | n t pass for adequate technology by those who are forced to ;
,

suffer the consequences.
14

It is with those who are forced to suffer the con-
15

16 ! sequences with whom I am familiar and with whom I sympathize. '

I and my classmates have taken care of such cancer victims in
37

ur Cincinnati area hospitals. Cancer victims are not statis-
18

'

tics to us, they are names and faces and families.19 ;
i

g| Who in this room has not feared cancer when an un-
|

usual lump or bumb has been found on his or her bodies?g

Who in this room wants to live with the ever-g

| in reasing risk of cancer due to the dissemination of low levels
23 i

I

24 | f radiation from plants like Zimmer, from wastes that Zimmer

i ReDorters, Inc, ,
Will Produce, from releases that Zimmer will release, and from

25 j
'

2276 134
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|
1

7 1 accidents that will happen at Zimmer? |
| !

2 I agree with Senator Saxbe that it is impossible

i

3 to eliminate all risks of nuclear energy. Unfortunately, the
i

'
l

4: magnitude of the disaster possible with nuclear energy dwarfs |
| |

|

5'j any risk imaginable on earth before the splitting of the atom.
! t

6! It is not comparable to coal mine disasters or chemical spills.
!

6

7 Our generations are the first on the face of the earth with
t

8| the ability to ruin the quality of life for all future genera- !
i

9! tions.

| '
.

10 ! We are talking about nuclear pollution that even

11 . Mother Nature can' t remove. We hasten to gamble with the
,

12 environmental catastrophe and wide-spread, incurable human
i

13 disease that it would cause out of our own selfishness, out of

14 , o'ir own excessive energy use, and total lack of any national
,

i

15 |
or individual energy conservation program.

> .

16 ! Now I was not alive in World War II but my grand-
|

17 mother has told me countless times how everything was consumed

I
18 i -- was conserved during that war effort including recycling

19 ' toothpaste tubes. It is only after such a massive conserva-

|

20 1 tion effort that we will be able to justify to all future
i

1

21 generations our arrogance at expecting them to be willing to

22 put up with our garbage forever.

1

23 i It has become increasingly obvious that such con-
|

24 ! servation will never be practiced if cheap and foolish energy
necomn, inc.

25 ; such as nuclear power is made available. All future generations

| 2276 135
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!

I

ebl8 I will hold you Board members. responsible for your decisions on ;

i

'
2 Zimmer.

i

2 I speak to you this af ternoon to present to you a -
'

I '

4j petition signed by 106 members of the University of Cincinnati
!

i

5! College of Medicine, class of 1980. We will graduate and
'

|

6! practice health care the same year that Zimmer is threatened ,

7 to open. It is us who will take care of you should you shun

I

8! your duty to deny Zimmer a license.
!

9 I would like to read the petition.

10 "An Open Letter;

1

II "to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission
!

12 ! "Whereas we members of the University of
I

'

13 Cincinnati College of Medicine Class of 1980 main-

'I# tain a commitment to the integrity of human life,

15 and intend a lifetime of resolute watchfulness over

16 the forces of disease, we strongly urge that the

I7 Zimmer Nuclear Power Generating Facility located

18 at Moscow, Ohio, not be granted an operating license
!

I9 | until major progress has been achieved in resolving
i

20 | the controversies surrounding nuclear technology per-
1

21 | taining to radioactive waste disposal, transportation
i

22 of nuclear materials, plutonium availability safe-
!

23 guards, radioactive reactor releases, reactor security,

24 i and reactor decommissioning."
i secone,s. inc. ,

25 | This is signed by 106 doctors graduating in' 1980.
'

!
l

| 2276 136 :
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!

1|! Thank you.
cll i -

2 (Applause.)

!

3'
.

!
|

| l

4: !
i I

5! i

i i

i I

6! |

7

2276 137 |8
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i Reoorters, Inc. *
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I
bl l' CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I think clapping af ter

Cll
2 each speaker is unwarranted. I don' t think it should take

|

3' place. So please refrain from doing so, even though you

4 may heartily agree with what has been said.

5 This petition will go in the record.
- --- - - - - . . . _

6 Mr. L. E. Eckert.
I

_.

7! (No response)

|
8| Miss Bonnie Lou Waites.

9| (No response)

i

10i Mr. Charles Howison.
i

11: LIMITED APPEARANCE STATEMENT OF CHARLES HOWISON,
!

12! EXECUTIVE SECRETARY, AIR POLLUTION CONTROL LEAGUE
I

I

13| OF GREATER CINCINNATI,

14 MR. HOWISON: Mr. Chairman, gentlemen of the Board:

15 My name is Charles N. Howison. I am Executive

!

16 Secretary of the Air Pollution Control League of Greater

17! Cincinnati.
I

18 On April 4th, 1972 the Air Pollution Control

|
19i League, which was established in 1906, recommended construc-

!
20! tion of the nuclear power plant at Moscow, Ohio.

21 That recommendation was based on a study of the

22| proposed safeguards to be utilized in construction and opera-
!

-
_ - . . . - -

23| tion of the plant with.special reference to control of air
i

24| pollution.
| Reporters, Inc. '

25 In the time interval following presentation of
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|
i

1| our report, nothing has occurred relating to the Zimmerwb2

|

2 plant which would alter our recommendation in any significant

!

3| way.
I

4j We are, of course, aware of the problems involving

|
Si the Three-Mile Island plant. It is our opinion that these

!
i

6j problems should not deter us from proceeding in a careful,

7| orderly way with the completion of the plant at Moscow,

8 Ohio, and putting it into operation.

9 In our April 4,1972 report we mentioned the need
i

i

10j for additional electrical energy for this area. At that

|

11| time the energy problem was serious. It can now best be

12 described as precarious. Accordingly, we should proceed

13| with utilization of our coal and nuclear energy resources,
i

14| both of which involve some risks. Unwarranted obstruction
|

15 and delays entail even greater risks.

16 Thank you.

17 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Thank you.

18| Mr. Russell Bosian,
t

19| (Nc response)
1

20 Miss Polly Brokaw.

I

21j LIMITED APPEARANCE STATEMENT OF POLLY BROKAW
|

|
22! May I say some of these people were here this

|
23| morning and could not wait; which is the reason they are not

!
24! here.

I Reporters. Inc.

25 I'm Polly Brokaw. I'm a Quaker whose life has
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b3 1 been spent in whatever way I can make life a little better

2; for the general public. And so I spea , although I'm a
|

3 member of CARE, I speak for myself.

4 My husband and I are the resident couple at

5 Community Friends Meetinghouse.
I

6! For those of you who saw the television report of

I

7! the interviews at Three Mile Island, you'll recall the first

|
8! gentleman who spoke of seeing the towers as he drove into

9| town and how he had the urge to tear them down. And the

|

10| second mother who said, What good does it do to tell my
i

11| children to be careful crossing the street or to tell them

i

1; to eat their food if they can' t go out and breathe the air?

13 And the third person, who said his wife was having nightmares
i

ja! yet, and if he could know the name of the person responsible
i

15 he would spend all of his assets to put that man in jail.

16 They had not even experienced a maximum accident.

|
17t It really wasn't that bad. They didn't lose any property.

I

18 They didn't lose any lives. --not yet anyway. But their
|

19| lives will never be the same.
|

20j This fear, this experience, will hang over them

21 the rest of their lives.

22 What other business could have this effect on the

23 general population?

24, If huge profits were not involved, if political
i Reoorters, Inc.!

25| clout of the deadliest kind, atomic weapons, were not involved ,

!

|
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I
i

4 l' we wouldn' t be having this hearing today. Because businesses

2 are not allowed to run a company that cannot be insured in the
i

3 ordinary sense of the term. Too dangerous to be insured.

4 What else is there even in natural catastrophe?

5| No fire, no earthquake, no flood, no famine could wreak the

6 havoc that a total meltdown could wreak. And the potential
i

7i is there.
i

l
8 How dare society allow men-- and I do mean men. - to

9 continue to put this burden on the rest of us? Their

10i excuses of shortage of energy in vie.w of the long lastin;
!

11f irreversible effects are like the leaves in the wind. --a

1
12; poison wind.

13| Except for the power of tremendous wealth and
!

14| the political clout of the bomb, men would be put in prison

|

15! for producing the kind of side effects that they are apt to
I
!

16| produce.
I

17| Thank you very much.
= :..

18 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Thank you.
, -__

19' Carl Carpenter.

20, (No response)

21, Miss Sally Goldsmith.

22 |1 LIMITED APPEARANCE STATEMENT OF SALLY GOLDSMITH.
!

23| MS. GOLDSMITH: My name is Sally Goldsmith from
i

24 i Cincinnati.
I Reporters, Inc.I

25 ine Senate Committee who suggested that a baseline

! 2276 141
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5 1 health study of the population surrounding a power plant be
!

2| made before its operation begins. Environmental impact
~

3| statements should cover people. The study should include the
:

4I normal health characteristics of the community, such informa-
|

5| tion as the age distribution of the population, how many births

t

6 ! per year with how many birth defects, and immature births

7 there are, and what the usual chronic diseases are and the

8 ages of the people when diagncsed. This type of survey has

9 been done before. Its existence is essential to maintainj

10! and hopefully improve on our current health characteristics.
|

11 The baseline health survey can be compared to
i

12j other studies we have made which resulted in the conauering
|

13; of diseases.
l

14! It is important to monitor the changes in

15| peoples' health as we adopt the use of new technologies,

|

16| of which the data is inconclusive.

I17 Secondly, this should also act as a safeguard

I18 to the community. Environmental impact statements should be

19; made to cover people, and should be comparable to that of
!

20| Workmen's Compensation,
l

21j Nuclear power plants affect the entire community's

22| health rather than just the workers'.

23 I urge that you incorporate this into your

24 practice.
I Repor+en, Inc.

25
! I'm aware that the Nuclear Regulatory Commission
!

| 2276 142
i



!
,

{ 501
l

!1. has a tough job, the industry with their economic worries

2' pulling on one side and the citizens on the other. The NRC
i

3, is supposed to be a public servant set up to insure our

dj safe ty . I'm asking you not to compromise that in your task

i

5| of promoting nuclear energy.

6; The evidence of danger is overwhelming. In ad-!

!
7 dition to our evidence you have access to dut Reed Report,

8 the NRC's own test results made out at the UL laboratories
i

9| in New Mexico on the fire protection standards. I'm asking
.

,

10i that you consider this, as well as our contentions,in making
!

11! your decision,
i

12 I wonder if the benefit is of more importance,

13 the benefit of income to the utilities, alo'ng with the 13 per-

14; cent electric energy to the community, compared to the benefit
i

15 of life to the people. Zimmer can still be converted to

16 coal. So please don't license the pla it.

I
17i Thank you.

18 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Thank you.
I
I

19j GarlHouse.

20 LIMITED APPEARANCE STATEMENT OF GARL A. HOUSE

21 MR. HOUSE: My name is Garl A. House. I'm a

!

22| member of ASME Local 1669. That's Longview State Hospital.
l

. _ . . . _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . -

23 At our last union meeting we went en record opposing nuclear

24| development, we went on record opposing Zimmer Nuclear Power
| Reporters, Inc.

25 Plant, and we came out in favor of supporting Citizens

2276 143
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wb7 1 1 Against a Radioactive Environment.
i

2| The local urges you not to grant a license, period .

i

3! It's unsafe.
!

aj That's all I have to say.
!

S' CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: 'Thank you.

6i Joe Lombardo.
i

7; VOICE: My name is Joe Shreve. Joe Lombardo

!

8: couldn't be here. Can I speak in his place?
,

9! CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I guess so. There are a
|

10| lot of people on the list here, however, who should come
!

11! before you.
I

12| VOICE: He asked me to speak in his place.
I

13| CRAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Go ahead.
|

14 LIMITED APPEARANCE STATEMENT OF JOE SHREVE

15 MR. SHREVE: Both Joe and I are members of CARE,

16, Citizens Against a Radioactive Environment. It's a Cincinnati
!,

17 i based organization, and we have members that span the whole
|

18 spectrum of jobs, race, creed, whatever.

19 I'd like to read a statement from CARE about this

20 prehearing conference.

21| "This prehearing conference is supposed

22 to set the limits of discussion for, and allow for

i

23i citizen participation in, licensing hearings on the

|
24| Zimmer Nuclear Power Plant at Moscow. In reality,

I a.pon.n. inc.!

25| it is excluding the possibility that the NRC will
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b8 1' learn from their mistakes. It is not necessary for
i .

2| the licensing procedures to occur now; it would not
1 - ~ _ _ _

3! delay the opening of Zimmer's schedule for a year

i

4j from now if licensing procedures were delayed until

'

5 the President's Commission reports onthe Three Mile

6 Island nuclear accident. Unfortunately, it doesn't

7; seem likely that the NRC will move with any more

8 caution than before Three Mile. They have never

9I denied a license to any nuclear power plant operator.
I

10| The citizen participation they solicit at these con-

11 ferences is mere entertainment or boredom to them.
I

12j Serious considerations about hidden cost factors,

i

13! waste disposal, decommissioning or the possibility
i

14| of sabotage or human failure do not seem to concern

!
15 i the NRC. In their espoused impartiality the NRC

I

16| buries anyone objecting to nuclear power under

17 mountains of paperwork. The NRC doesn' t ask the

18| utility companies to prove that the plant the utilities'
7

l

19j are building safe, but, rather, they demand anyone

i

20 to prove otherwise.

21 "The burden of proof is not on the

I

22| multi-million-dollar public corporations or even
!

23| the builders, but on underfunded, understaffed
|
t

24j citizens groups who aren't even allowed to inspect

i Reporters. Inc.|
25j the plant except for a few hours at a prehearing

| 2276 145
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wb9 1, conference.
i

2! "The NRC has such trust in those construc-

3f ting nuclear power plants that they make on-site
,

4{ inspections of few of the total components. But
1

5 this honor system is not working. This is the same

6j procedure that licensed all the Babcock and Wilcox

7f plants, including Three Mile Island, which have
i

8! such poor records of performance.
!

91 " Reviews which accommodate the utilities

10 are mindless when compared to the hazards they concern.

11 The utilities argue that "It can't happen here." It
;

!
12l can and will happen here if the NRC continues to work

i.

13! hand-in-glove with the ones they are supposedly
I

14| regulating."

|
15l Thank you.

'
,

16' CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Thank you.

17 Ben Long.!

| . _ _ . . _ _ . . . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _

18 j LIMITED APPEARANCE STATEMENT OF BEN LONG
i

- -- .a

19! MR. LONG: My name is Ben Long. I'm a citizen
i

20 of Cincinnati.

21 Nuclear energy will be safe only when man and

i

221 his technology have become infallible. The dangers of a

23 nuclear accident are so great that there can be no margin

24 of error.
I Reporters, Inc.

25 One of the main criticisms leveled at nuclear
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0 l' opponents is that if they're going to propose a ban on nuclear
|

2! power they should come up with an alternative first. Well

3 I think there are a number of viable alternatives. But an

!

4! even more appropriate response to that statement is: If the

5| utilities are going to develop nuclear power they should

6 solve all its problems before they try to perpetrate it on
i

7; the public.
!

8' We're tired of being the guinea pigs of govern-

9: ment and industry, tired of having someone else decide for

10j us what is an acceptable risk.
,

11 The philosophy of: Develop now and solve the

12| problems as they come up, is no. longer acceptable. The
!

13| consequences are too great.

14! Thank you.

f
15| CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Thank you.

I

16 Don Beluta, is he here?

17! (No response)
i

18! Tom MacDonald?

19 (No response)

20, Chris Beed.
1

-

21| (No response)

22! Paulette Meyer.
!

23; (No response)

!
24| David Miller.

porters, lec.

25{ (No response)
i

|
:

1
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wbll 1 Susan Montauk.

2
LIM'TED APPEARANCE STATEMENT OF SUSAN MONTAUK

3 MS. MONTAUK: My name is Susan Montauk. I am a

4 science student here at theoUniversity.of Cincinnati, and
5 a member of Citizens Against a Radioactive Environment.

6 I will soon begin medical school at the Ohio
7 University, so I, too, will be among those dealing directly

with the health consequences of nuclear power.8

9 Because I am a student I was able to arrange my
10 schedule so that I could appear here today. Due to the gross
11 inconsideration of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, many
12 men and women who wished to speak here today cannot; they,

like the vast majority of citizens in this country, work for13

14 a living and, therefore, cannot make hearings that are
15 scheduled between nine and five on weekdays. Although there

16 were early requects for hearing time for working people,
17 the NRC chose to ignore them.

18 A small sample of these unrepresented individuals
19 were able to sign a petition which I have with me and which
20 I would like to submit to the Board later. It reads:

21 "I am a Cincinnati resident and work
22 during the day. I would appreciate it if you would
23 schedule time for limited appearance statements on
24 Wednesday evening so that I can participate."

of Reporters, Inc.

25 Let me assure you that this' list of thirty-two
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12 1 names is only a small fraction of the concerned citizens who

2! would like to have a voice in something as dangerous as a

3 nuclear power plant opening in their area.

4 The Board's decision to eliminate the voices of
!

5 working people from these hearings is only one in a long

I
6j series of events which all point toward the f act that the

; -

7j Nuclear Regulatory Commission is not set up to regulate for

8! the safety and welfare of American citizens, but functions as
,

9i a vehicle for the utility companies to open plants with
|

10| guaranteed high profits.

i

111 Another such event was found during the Three
|

12' Mile Island accident. It can be seen in the very short

13! following excerpt from the NRC transcript of the NRC officials .

14 This is a phone conversation on Friday afternoon on Three

15| Mile Island,
i

16! "MATTSON: I'm not sure why you are not
1
i

17j moving people. Got to'say it. I've been saying it

|
18j down here. I don't know what we are protecting at

19 this point. I think we ought to be moving people.

20 It's too little information, too late, unfortunately,

21 and it's the same way every partial core meltdown

22 has gone.

I
23' "GILINSKY: What is your principal concern

24 right this minute?
I Reporters, Inc.

25 "MATTSON: Well my principal concern is
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13 I! that we have got an accident that we have never
i

2 designed to accommodate. And it's, in the best

3 estimate, deteriorating slowly and, the most

d
! pessimistic estimate is, it's on the threshold of
!

l
5; turning bad. And I don' t have the reason for not

i

6 ! moving people. I don't know what you are protecting
!

7f by not moving people."

8| We know who you are protecting: the utility com-
!

9 panies, such as CG&E that you are protecting here.

10| I would like to take this opportunity to remind

1 you that the citizens all over this country are qthieklyII
i
i

!12
! becoming aware of the f arce of a commission such as the NRC.
:

13| Although I am sure there are some well meaning individuals
I

I4 involved in the NRC, at least statistically I must assume

15! that there are some by chance, if nothing else, the NRC's

16 record for coverup, inconsideration of public views and

17! outright lying, far exceeds any truthful inquiry has accom-

18 plished.
,

I

I9| In Cincinnati, like scores of other American

20 cities, we have a vital and active antinuclear movement.

21 Here in the city of Cincinnati it is the citizens Against

22 a Radioactive Environment. I assure you that the people of

23 this country will continue to join and build such organiza-

24| tions until nuclear power is stopped.!

I Reporters, Inc.j

25i Citizens of this country learned of their power
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|

bl4 li when they marched and rallied for civil rights and wk.an they
!
!

2j marched and rallied to stop the Vietnam war. The NRC's
;

3|
record, which includes having never denied the licensing of

,

4l a constructed nuclear plant in spite of known flaws, indicates
!

5| that the NRC will continue to ignore the well being of the

:

6| American people.

i

7 But the hazards of nuclear power will be stopped,

8! As in the past, citizens will continue to organize, educate,
i

9! rally and march until millions demand that the health and
!
i

10! safety of human beings is placed far above the growth and
|

11! profits of the utility companies.

!

12| (Applause)

13 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Thank you.

i

14| I would like to state, concerning evening ses-

|
~

15|
sions during the evidentiary sessions late in June, the

I

16l Board does p ian to try to have at least one evening session
I

17 for limited appearances. During the period starting June

18| 19th there will be at least one evening, if we can arrange
i

19| it in this building, if the building will stay open.

20 I might add -- we haven't announced it yet,

21 but the hearings will be held in Room E05 of this building,

22 which is around the corner. We will issue a. formal order

23| to that effect later this week.
I

24 Judy Nussbaum.
R.,on.n. inc.

25i (No response)
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!

wbl5 I! Chris Richards.
1

2| LIMITED APPEARANCE STATEMENT OF CHRIS RICHARDS

3 MR. RICHARDS: My name is Chris Richards. I'm
|

4| a counsel of teenaged boys here in Cincinnati, and I managed

!
Si to get off work today to come here.

6 When I was studying physics in high school and

7 in college I was in favor of nuclear power. I saw it as a

8, very efficient and clean way of getting power, especially

!

9| electrical power. Then for several years I went on this

10 assumption. And lately, in ele past year, I've been looking

!

11i into it.
|

12' The more I looked into it the more I had doubts.

^
i

13 And I think I represent a large number of citizens who are

14! in the same place that I am. I have come down on the line

15 against nuclear power.

16 I think one of the big things that goes on in

17 the discussion of nuclear power is the talk about risks. And

18 a lot of times the consequences are left out. There is a

19 risk, and then there is the consequence of what happens if

20' that risk does happen. And that has to be weighed against

21, the benefits.

22, There's a lot of talk about risks in numbers,

23 but it doesn' t-- The consequence is not added onto that risk.

24 If I'm going to build a house and the risk is 1 in 10,000 that
Reoorters, Inc.

25 I'll smash my finger, then the benefit of having a house and
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Ibl6 ! a smashed finger is okay to me. But if the risk is 1 in
|

2| 10,000 that I will kill eighty-five people building my

3 house, I'm not going to do it.
i

#| I see nuclear power more and more in this realm,

5 that the consequences of the possible risks that could happen
!

6 are too great.

7! To go on with this: a lot of time the risks are
!

8 immediate risks; they' re talked about immediately. Right now,

9 sitting in this room, there is an infinitesimal chance that

10 I we could be hurt by radioactivity. If we open the time span
,

II| up to, say, several generations, when you deal with the

12 poisons that are created by nuclear power generation, then
i

13 this whole thing changes perspective quite a bit.

I4 The consequences, then, in terms,of harm to

15| further generations who may have to deal with leaking waste
i

I0! materials, in my opinion, outweighs the benefits that we are
~

i

I7| deriving from it now.

18 I think the costs of keeping this entire industry

safe are larger than business is willing to put out at this
,

20! point. This could be changed if the government were to come

21 in and regulate nuclear power extremely carefully. I think

22
j the taxpayers would then be paying for that, and the control

23 tht would be put on the industries and certain px 7 e would1

24'
*

l Reporters, Inc.

25j I think there are also a number of assumptionsi
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bl7 I that go along underlying nuclear power and its furthering,

2 and some of these need to be questioned. One that comes into
i

3! my head now is that every citizen wants and needs as much

4 energy as he is using now, along with the possible consequence s

i

5j and risks. I don' t think that assumptior, is really true.
i

6! I think there are a lot of citi:: ens who haven' t thought about
I

7 it and who have not been asked.

8 That's all I have to say. Thank you .

9 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Thank you.i

I
10'

- - _ . . _ . . _ ..

. The next one I have is Sol Rigberg, and he's a

11| member of Miami Valley, and I should warn him he should not

12 talk abour those contentions, if he's here.
.

.

13 (No~ response)

14 Tom Schadler.

15j LIMITED APPEARANCE STATEMENT OF TOM SCHADLER,

!
16! FORT THOMAS, KENTUCKY

17 MR. SCHIJLER: My name is Tom Schadler. I ' r.1

18 i a resident of Fort Thomas, Kentucky. The comments I'm
i

19 about to make are my own.

20 The inherent dangers involved in the operation

21 of the ::immer Nuclear Power Plant and the economic burden

22' brought about by it are too great to be put upon our society

23 and passed on to our future generations. The possibility of

24' a meltdown and ensuing loss of life and property damage is a
| Reporters, Inc.

25 risk we should not be willing to take. No matter how much
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I precaution is exerciced the pressures to operate economically18 I
i
!

2! and efficiently in the eventual presence of indolent and
!

3| irresponsible employees will socner or later lead to a

4|j catastrophe. The recent incident at Three Mile Island is
i

5! an example of a near catastrophe.
|

6 The use of oversized control rods at the Zimmer
i

7! plant is an example of cutting corners for the sake of

8 economy.
I

9 If the probability of a meltdown is so low, then

10 why won't the private insurance companies insure nuclear

11 . plants?.

12; Let us suppose that a meltdown never occurs.

13 We are then fortunate enough to have at our disposal a
|

14| continually increasing supply of highly radioactive nuclear

I
15 wastes. These wastes are so deadly that an amount equal to

16 that of an spirin is sufficiently toxic to kill .one hundred

i

17| people. To date there has not been found a safe way to
i

18 transport or to dispose of these wastes.

19 What becomes of nuclear plants af ter their useful
!

20| life of forty years elapses? They are sealed up to be

21 isolated from human contact for hundreds of years, a period

22 in excess of the time horizon of present rational planning.

23 Who will insure that these decommissioned plants are un-

24 disturbed?
| Reporters, Inc.

25: The present price of the Zimmer plant is over
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9 I
.

300 percent greater than the original estimates. The price
!

2 of uranium fuel has increased 1000 percent since the early

3 1950's. Nuclear plants, with the added cost of waste

4| disposal, decommissioning and health care are in reality no
i

5| cheaper than the coal-fired plants that they were meant to

6 replace.

7 If nuclear power doesn't offer an economic
j _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

8 advantage, then it seems foolish to take the grest risks

9 which I have mentioned. Millions of dollars now being spent

10 on nuclear energy development could be diverted to studying

Il more efficient ways of producing and using energy.

12; 2276 156
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1, Finally, who pays for the risk of nuclear reactors? ,
l

2 It is the public who pays while the private sector, in this
*

.

3 I case CG&E, reaps the profits.

t '

4' The operation of a nuclear plant such as Zimmer
l !

'

5| is a social risk, not a private risk. Society should be able
|

I
.

6! to say whether or not it is willing to tolerate such a risk.
i

7j It is our moral responsibility to ourselves and our sons and
i

8j daughters to stop the operation of Zimmer and all other nuclear
i

9! power plants immediately.
,

10 I request that the Zimmer Nuclear Power Plant not

I

11 ! be granted an operating license.
I

12 ' Thank you. ;

13 1 CEAIMFJW BECHHOEFER: Thank you.
i

14 ; Dan Wright. |

t
'

I
15 . (No response.)

16 John Stiller.

17 (No response. )

18 Doug Yohman.

19 I LIMITED APPEARANCE STATEMENT OF DOUG YOHMAN,
i

20 | RESIDENT, CINCINNATI, OHIO

i

21 MR. YORMAN : My name is Doug Yohman. I'm a

22 Cincinnati resident. I live in the path of the major wind flow

23 i from the Zimmer Plant, and I'd like my radiation natural.

I
24 ! Before I get inta my speech here, I would like to

i Reoorters. Inc. {
25 , say if anybody feels inspired to clap that they take that energy
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i,

eb2
1 and convert it into working in some activity or organization !

l

2] against nuclear power.

3 Holding official hearings on the subject of licens '

I

4j ing nuclear pcwer plants is something like the way in which ;

!
I

5 radiation is officially handled. Existence of both hearings

t

6| and radiation is acknowledged in a very low key fashion, and

:

7! only when things go to hell, as at Three Mile Island, are the
I
i

8| real issues brought to the foreground.
!

9' Low level radiation is routinely released into our

10 water and our air during the operation of any nuclear power

11 facility. Most of us aren't aware of this. Public notification
|

12 ! for matters pertaining to licensing nuclear power facilities
! i

i

13 | is routinely leaked. Most of us aren't aware of this,

i

14 , Why must we wait until two or three days before

|
15 this prehearing to hear about it on the TV news? Why must wei

I
i

16 | wait until days and weeks af ter the Three Mile Island accident

17 to hear that more radiation was released into the environment

18 than was first reported? Why did we not hear about past

19 nuclear accidents such as Chalk River in Canada, where our

i

20 1 nuclear knowlddgeable President was sent for a mop-up opera-
!

21 | tion? The MX-1 experimental reactor in Idaho where three
i

22 ' technicians were killed in an explosion in the reactor build-
!

23i ing, contrary to Mr. Shapiro's no-fatality assumption?

|

la ! Browns Ferry, where control cables similar to those
| Reporter., e sc.

25 at Zimmer caught on fire and burned out backup- systems? And
.

|

! 2276 158
i



517 i
|

,

f

|
'

3 1i of course Three Mile Island? '

,

2 These events are but the visible tip of the prover-

3' bial iceburg of nuclear power's illustrious safety history.
'

'

4 I continually hear from pronuclear advocates

5 the redundant argument that the nation's highways are far more

6) dangerous than the hazards to life from nuclear power. I'm

,i-

'; not against safe driving and I've never heard of a traffic
'

8 accident which would result in the evacuation of a 100-square-
i

!
l

9' mile area unless it involves a truck carrying nuclear waste.
I i

10 | Maybe if we slowed down our velocity we might
i

II save enough fuel to avoid becoming dependent on nuclear power.

12 | But no, the various so-called experts and authorities in
!

13 | government and industry usually speak in terms of expanding
i

Id to meet our growing energy needs.

15 | Little do we hear of the need to conserve, to
i

16 ; economize, to minimize, to think how to use energy before we
|

17 use it. Our energy hunger produces more fat than muscle.

18 | The United States is the energy glutton and
I

19 ' promotion and proliferation of nuclear power is just a varia-'

t

20 | tion of the same old hamburger. Pretty soon we may not have
;

i
21 the hamburger.

22 Contrary to publicized information, the United
1

djl States is not dependent on nuclear power for its energy. The
i

i

24 fact that nuclear power accounts for 12 percent of the nation's
,

al Reporters, Inc. ;

25 electricity is hardly dependency.
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i

1 For those several metropolitan areas which are '

I

2 significantly more dependent on nuclear power plants such as

3 Chicago, it is not unrealistic to say that they can rely on

! present nuclear capacity and a controlled expansion of coal- |
4| 1

'
5 fired capacity until ecologically sound alternative energy

|

6; sources such as solar, wind, and co-generation are fully im-

7| plemented. ,

|
,

!

8; For those people unconvinced by the impending
I

'

9[ realization of solar power, may I refer them to page D-4 of
!

10 - this past March 27th Cincinnati Incuirer which has an article
i

11 ! entitled " Low Cost Solar Energy May Be Close to Reality"? In

!

12 f this article, no less a corporate concern than RCA has stated

!.
'

i

13 j that it can have electricity-generating solar units for resi-

14 dential use hitting the market within three years. Solar

.

15 '; powered water heaters are already available for home use and
i

16 | have been proven to pay themselves off in energy cost savings

17 over a five-year period.
I

18 Perhaps if the Department of Energy would spend its

|
19 ! research moneys on developing alternative energy sources in-

!

20 1 stead of spending 90 percent of it on nuclear energy, we may

21 not have been faced with such public consternation over the
,

22 consequences of nuclear power.

I

23 ! As a taxpaying citizen, the ultimate poke in the
I

'

!

24 1 ribs is the fact that I must pay for something that I believe
al Reporters, Inc.

25 |
is a threat to human health and an economic boondoggle whose

I
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i i

i

eb5 1 burden eventually rests on the public. ;

i

2 Aside from the tax breaks and the insurance lia-

3 bility breaks, the nuclear and utility industries still stand i

4' to realize enormous profits because of the vast sums in-
|

5 vested in nuclear power plants, and the fact that nuclear
'

!

6: power is a much less labor-intensive process than fossil fuels ,

.
i

4

7! or alternative sources. ,

i
|

8i The huge investments in highly automated nuclear '

I

9' power equipment and other materials are certain recouped by

I
,

10 utility companies through passing those costs on to the con-
t

i

11 j sumer.

12 It would be poetic justice if consumer groups could .
|

13 have the cost ~of their lawyers passed on to the utilities and !

I

'

14 , the nuclear industry.

15 In final conclusion, I would like to respond to

16 Mr. Mr. Saxbe's assertion that a person's opposition to nuclear

17 power is an irresponsible position, in his view.

18 | Today, Mr. Saxbe, if you're here, danger is danger

19 | and dead is dead. Why should we take the human error involved

20 i in cars, coal and other areas and apply it to an area over
!

.

,

21 | which we have less technological control than the above?

i

22 If anybody had read Monday's Incuirer they would

1

23 | have seen that a House Committee investigating the Three Mile
i

24 ' Island accident concluded the accident could have occurred --
i neoorms, ine ;

25 ' would have occurred despite human error.
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!

I
I In light of these events, I implore the Hearing i

i

2|. Board to'at least delay the licensing of the Zimmer Plant
!3> until a thorough and open investigation of Three Mile Island

!

4, is conducted.
! |

5 Thank you. :
i i
I |

6' (Applause.) !
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1

2 agbl CHAINDdi DECHHOEFER: Greg Goaysis.
;

'

21
i (No response.) '

3
The next person on the list made an appearancei

,

'
I

4| yesterday, and we are not going to permit repeat appearances. ;
i

Si
Those who did make an appearance yesterday and would like to ,

i

6! '
say more are welcoce to make written statements which will

7
1 be included in the record.

:

8I i

| Mass Mount? !

9
! LIMITED APPEARAUCE STATEMEMT OF MASTIU MOUNT, ,

i

10 '
540 i A RESIDENT OF THE STATE OF CHIO

i
11 | '

!
MR. MOUUT: My name is Mastin Mount. I'n a student

12
at the University of Cincinnati, undergraduate in biology.

13 l
,

First of all, I don't understand why we're here in
,

14 !
the first place. But don't get me wrong, it's not that I

15 .
j don't understand the reason for this neeting, because I do,

,

16 | bureaucracy.
,

i

17 '
But it seens to te that the contenders inthis room

18
are like little children squabbling over which game they

19 ;
i would play. And with all the facts that have been presented
i

20 !
i against nuclear power, I could not understand this problem.
!

21 'I Then I removed myself and took a good look from outside the

22 | ring and tried to weigh the pros and cens of nuclear power

23 1
'

I objectively.

24 ;
I said to myself if we were to utilize nuclear power,l

, g ,,,,,,, , m

; we would have electricity and supposedly plenty of it. But
!
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I

|
'

gb2 then I took time to realize the risks that were involved.

i

2| To list a few: neltdown, waste disposal, constant rise in the'

number of cancer victims, damage to ecosystems, nature, the
i !

'

4| cost in dollars, et cetera, et cetera, the list goes on. '
,

!,

5 '

j Let's get serious. The number of problems of nuclear
.

,

6 power, at least from my point of vicu, clearly outweigh: the
,,

'I benefits. And with that information, we are in no position '

i

8i to make decisions that would possibly alter future life.
! i

9{ But if we must make God-like decisions, why not make
,

i ,

10 them positive ones and create an environment that could be
i

11 i '

j enjoyed by all, with clean air, clean water and good, clean,
!

12 | unprocessed food. Tell me now, is that too much to ask? I

1

,

13 !
We may seem.to have the intelligence and technology

,

'
to utilize nuclear power now, but we are lacking the main

.

15
ingredient, common sense. Think about it. What the hell

16
are we doing?

17
In my opinion, and that of many others, right now we

18
are not ready for the utili=ation of nuclear power and may

11 'i not ever be. And nuclear power is clearly a threat to forms
|

Of life in our environment.
t

21
It is not true that humans of the so-called modern,

world -- is it not true that humans of the so-called modern
i

-

23i I

| world are worrying about the problems that could arise frcm !

24 '
d the scientific work on DNA? Hell, some uncontrollable form

Reoorters, Inc.

25 <
of bacteria or virus could be synthesi=ed which could wipe

,

,
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! I

i
'

1 Igb3
.

out millions of lives, both human and non-human.
'i

'2i
b Uell then, isn't it also true that any exposure to

,d' i

f

radiation could alter the genes of many organisms, including
*

i
,

!4
your own to bring about some form of life that is considered |

5
j abnormal or could, in fact, beapotentialdangertolifefords

6
of all kinds.

7| And what about those life forms other than those of |
s

I
8| human life? Isn't it true that a spill of any amount could ;

i
.

9! have seriously adverse effects, if not the total destruction
i i

10
; of a total ecosystem? As if we hadn't done enough already

'

t

11 l >

to alter the ecosystem of this planet with poorly planned
;

-
i

12 ' i

dams, DDT, PCD, Kepone, oil spills and who knows what?

I
13 I think it is time we quit being selfish with this

i

14 I

planet and the vital decisions which concern all things.
'

;

15 And I also think it is time that someone put in a vote for

16
the so-called lower life forms who at this time are not yet

17 '
able to verbalize their vote or feelings about nuclear power.

,

18

|
But then again, if nuc1 car power is continued to be

19 1
utilized carelessly, who knows what the effect of a serious

,0 |'
accident would be? Those so-called lower life forms may

21
yet have the opportunity to verbalize their vote in the

22
: future. ,

|
'

23|
; I say again that if we must make God-like decisions,

24 |
p.,,,,,,,,ne,| let's take our time, let's think about those decisians and

25 ;
| let's use that wonderful gift of common sense. That's right,
I
l

! 2276 165
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! '

I,

i

I{agb4 common sense. Common sense is a gift of personal development,

2II yet few humans take the time to utilize that one of many

benefits of being human which I think is the key to our
4

survival in the future.i
i

)
5

Thank you for paying attention.
,

0
CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Thank you.

,

7I
Kathleen Hall.'

8 (:;o response.)

9
; Mike Whiteheau.

10
,

(No respon; e.)
I

11 f Dethany Iturphy.

12 !
i (No response.)
i

13 !

| Jeff Yeoman.
14 l

| LIMITED APPEARANCE STATEI1ENT OF JEFF YOHMAN,

15 | .
-

'

| A RESIDENT OF CINCIIniATI, OHIO
_ - . -

-

__

! .1R . YOHMA:i: 21y name is Jeff Yohman from Cincinnati,
i

17 :
! and I represent myself as a college student.
I

18 I
I'm speaking from my viewpoint on the nuclear issue

i

19 l
against the entity of nuclear power. The perspective I wish

,

20
! to take is not to discuss the grim facts about its physical

21 i danger and the snort-sightedness surrounding nuclear energy,
i

,2 ; but to present a very general and subjective perspective of'

23 ;
my feelings against those people who put their power andt

24
interests behind this energy form., , , , , , , , ,

25
Concurrently and to the point, as with the powers behind,
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gb5 1; the Vietnam war, I feel the time has come to force the
, _ _ _ _ .

-

present-day powers representing nuclear energy to step of f !2

3 their Madison A cenue pedestal.in favor of the uninfor-2d and,

i |
4

; misinformed general public's best intersts concerning energy,
5 ae r _s_e.. .; w

6 }'
I realize this statement may seem ambiguous, but it is '

i

7i just as ambiguous as the - quote, unquote -- official state-
I

i

8 ments issued to the press. !

9 This is further exemplified as the residents who live

10 ; near Three !!ile Island tried to figure out what they vere
i

II ! supposed to do in that crisis situation.

12 Furthermore, as a fairly uninformed citizen who happened
13 to hear of these public hearings which were not made known to

,

14
i

; the general public, I feel I represent many citizens in the
i

15 : U.S. who reali:ed we were getting nuclear energy only because
|

16 of the interest and power of the military industrial complex.

17 At the same time, I feel the silent majority contends
I

18 | their apathy figuring As long as I get my wants, who cares?
!

19 { These citizens can afford to be apathetic, but they have
20 the mass medias bas'ically pro-nuke and incomplete portrayal

i

21j of the facts and not a true awareness concerning the many problems
1

22 || apparent to the controversy today surrounding nuclear power.

23 'l
'

I

As for the aspect involving the Government, which is

24 i basically pro-nuke, what can I say? The federal, state and
9.oon m .inc.,

25 -

city governments are not concerned with the long-term interests,

,

i 2276 167
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i
Ilagb5 of this country as they should be, but can only support their;

ei
'' ideas of progress, bureaucracy and public image and ally with
,
'

the interests of profit.'

4| Also, it is said if you have done something criminally
,

5
wrong and you have the prestige and money to pay for a good

6
lawyer, that lawyer has the power to.use the laws of this

7| country to prove yourself innocent or receive a lesser penalty.

8i
I feel that the corporations representing nuclear power;

9
! have this backing of the government, and also have the money

10
i and power to sell the idea of nuclear energy to the general
i

11
public.if nuclear power is allowed to continue unregulated.,

12 1
i Cases such as the Silkwood decision have begun to protect

13 I
the public against this questionably lawful government per-,

,

14 !i

; suasion.
15

In a nutshell, I feel nuclear energy used presently

16 |
p with those power which represent it will not and cannot

17 | represent the best interests of the majority of this nation.,

18 |
| This is spoken apart from the nuclear ent gy's nany physical

19
and unknown dangers and the apparent shor:-sightedness which;

20 '
is involved, all of which were previously spoken in these

21 !
I hearings by persons who have experienced the true and/or
!

22 j! scientific facts -- facts, not economically fabricated.
I

23!
;l Lastly, the expansion and continuation of nuclear power

24
g ,,,,,,, g,, j concerns sociological issues which affect real people, not

25 :|
, commissions or organizations, and concern the future of many
i

'
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I !
|

1 i7 persons.
I2

Therefore, my real question is for those in this i

3
courtroom, including the Board, is it possible for all of us,

!
i

4 ito separate our beliefs and emotions from ours.sives and see
i
,

'

the issue not as people representing their own interest,j
i !

6; i

but to see ourselves as humans concerned with the welfare for

7'
the population as a whole. !

P

8
j The final question is, if we need nuclear power with
!

9
; all of its complex problems, just as it is complex, are we
-

,

10 '
really ready for it?'

11

: Thank you.
I

12
CIIAIR"AN BECIIIIOEFER: Thank you.

13
D2

I i
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!
ebl 1 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Mr. Ken Deem. .

!

2|
LIMITED APPEARANCE STATEMENT OF KEN DEEM, MEMBER, -

:i

3 ENGINEERS AND SCIENTISTS, CINCINNATI !
4

1 !

4' MR. DEEM: My name is Ken Deem. I'm a member of |

Ours is an organi
l'

5, the Ehgineers and Scientists of Cincinnati. :
| i

6! =ation of some 1100 engineers and scientists of all disciplines |
r

7| throughout the Greater Cincinnati area. |
!

8f Some time ago we took a look at the nuclear situa-
'

I |
9 tion and came up with a policy position on nuclear power. I

| |
10 , won't take the time today of the Board tc read the whole thing

11 | verbatim, but what I will do, with your permission, is excerpt'

! ,

'

12 | the thing on those items that specifically apply to a plant
i

I13 like Zimmer.
i

14 The supply of energy is the industrial backbone 1
:

15 of growth in this country. Virtually all energy-economic-

16 | related studies have shown that the per capita gross national
I

17 | product increases in direct proportion to the per capita use

18 | of energy. The demand for energy is expected to double between

19 : now and the year 2000, and this assumes moderate efforts at
i

20 | conservation, but it also assumes reasonably good economic
,

!
'

21 growth for the country, which in our view is also important.

'

22 j Thus, in our view, it is deemed vitally important
i i

23 to the future of this nation to adopt an energy policy that |

i neoorters, Inc. |24 focuses on energy production whila maintaining reasonable ,

25 ,! conservation efforts. |

i 2276 170 :
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1 There is no reasonable er ,y scenario that will
l

2 preserve the United States in its position as a world leader

3' that does not include a maximum effort at energy production.
,

i

4j Energy production in this country today is ,

characterized by declining supplies of two of the fossil fuels, .1>

5'

I

6! oil and natural gas. Imports of foreign oil have greatly

7 weakened the economic position of the United States. The i

!!

8! country, as exhibited here quite graphically recently, is |
I !

9, becoming more and more dependent on foreign oil to meet our !
I
'

10 energy needs.
|
'

i

11 ! This trend must be reversed by maximum utilization i

!'

12 | of domestic energy resources. Maximum utilization must includej
!

*

|
13 both the coal and nuclear power options. |

i

!

14 Alternative energy sources such as solar, wind, |
:

15 { geothermal, synthetic fuels and others must be developed and [
i

,

16 exploited as rapidly as practical.
I

17 The questions of environmental concern must also

1

18 be addressed in a responsible manner, but should not be allowed
i

19 1 to dominate energy planning. ,

!

20 | The use of nuclear energy for electric power pro-
t .

I

21 1 duction must be expanded in a safe and reliable manner to help
'

i
i

22 | meet the future energy needs of this country. Judicious use

! i

23 | of the nuclear option will not only result in increased
I i

24 | utilization of domestic energy resources but will enable this
Reoorters, Inc. ,

'

25 | country to preserve the oil and natural gas resources for

i
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1 future applications that can only be met by these unique,
t

2| portable fuels. |
|

i

3' Our nuclear option reconcendations therefore are: |.

4 Increase the use and deployment of light water

I |
5' reactors a meet .he electric energy supply needs for the imme- >

|

6 diate future, light water reactors like Zimmer.
I ;

7| Provide adequate resources, and here we're speaking!
l

>

8i of government financing, for the continued improvement of the !

|'

.

9 safety and reliability of light water reactors. r
' '
,

t

10 , Reduce the time required for licensing and regula-
I '

11 | tion of light water reactors to a safe and reasonable minimum.
i

i

12 Finally, with regard to light water reactors, close!
'

!

13 the back end of the fuel cycle, encourage rapid completion and i
i

14 | operation of nuclear fuel reprocessing facilities, establish |
!

!

15 national nuclear waste repository sites, and define the method
| . ,

16 | to be used for ultimate waste disposal.
,

17 Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

18 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Thank you.

19 ! I will read out again the names of those who wrote
1

20 |
in to Washington who didn't answer when I called the names.

21 Mr. L. E. Eckert.

22 |! CNo response. )
,

23 Ms. Bonnie Lou Waites. i

'2276 17224 , (No response. )|
i Reporters, Inc. ,

25 | Mr. Russell Bozian.

! ;

I
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4 I i (No response. )
,

i

2! Are there any here who have not made a statement,
i
i

3' either today or yesterday, and who desire to make such a state-|

4 ment?

5; Please come forward. '

6: LIMITED APPEARANCE STATEMENT OF STEVEN STEWART, !
i

'

|7i RESIDENT, CINCINNATI, OHIO
i

i

i
8 MR. STEWART: My name is Steven Stewart and I live j

|

9i here in Cincinnati. I live in the direct wind path of Zimmer
i .

10 | Nuclear Plant. If Zimmer Nuclear Plant opens I'll have to
l

11 I move. I have a baby five months old, and a wife. And as a |

i

12 concerned. citizen, I don't believe I could live in an area in |

13 | nuclear America.
'

!
14 The nuclear proliferation however has been spread !

15 by the United States government to all other areas of the world,
,

16 so I'm stuck to live within it for now. We don't want to see ,

t

17 nuclear power in our community or any other community.

18 We don't think it's fair that they build a power

19 i plant next to our homes that will kill us, and then turn right
!

20 ' around and bill us for it. We have to pay for our own destruc-l
t

21 tion.

That's basically all I have to say. I22

23 ! CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Thank you.
! !

24 | With that statement, I believe we have covered
a Recorters, Iric.

25 | everybody who wishes to make a statement and hasn't made

| 2276 173
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I
!

i
t

1 a previous one,

2|
With that, we will adjourn this conference. The '

i
I

3i proceeding will resume on June 19th at 9:30 a.m. in Courtroom !

I
i

4 805, which is around the corner. j
i

SI (Whereupon, at 3:15 p.m., the prehearing ,

|
6! conference was recessed to resume in evidentiary

i '
i

.

7 hearing at 9:30 a.m., June 19, 1979, in Courtroom i

i
i

8; 805, U. S. Power Office and Courthouse, Fifth and
,

I I

9, Walnut, Cincinnati, Ohio.) |i

| :
10 ' i

i

11 i
'
'

f

12
.
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''

u !

15 ,
.

16
i

17
i

18

19 !,

20 1
!

1

21 '

22 ,

I :
I

23 !
i

24 |
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25 i
i
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